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WOUNDED KNEE RELATED

b6
b7C

By airtel, dated 3/4/77, FBI Headquarters advised
that numerous claims have been filed against the United States
Government alleging liability for damage caused to person
proverty as a direct result of the inability of the Unltea SLaL
Government to control the insurrection which cccurred between
2/27/73 through 5/8/73 at Wounded Knee, South Dakota, on
the Fine Ridge Indian Reservation.

The Departmen+ of Justice has instructed that no
files, notes, records, paotographs, film, etc., which may
. deal with the above-mentioned insurrection, be des troyed
pcrdlng the settlement or outcome of the above-mentioned
olma N ’
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NR@62 WA CODE ‘
8:38 PM URGENT MARCH 13, 1974 DCU

TO ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES
FROM DIRECTOR 2P

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR- BURGLARY, ET AL,

WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIAL, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA,

TODAY DEFENSE ATTORNEYS INFORMED UNITED STATES DISTRICT
JUDGE FRED J. NICHOL IN HIS CHAMBERS THEY WERE PREPARING A MOTION
FOR THE DISMISSAL OF CAPTIONED CASE ON THE GROUNDS OF ILLEGAL
WIRETAP. DEFENSE ATTORNEYS ALLEGE THAT UNITED STATES MARSHAL
TOMMY HUDSON, WHILE ASSIGNED TO WOUNDED KNEE CASE AT PINE RIDGE,
SOUTH DAKOTA, CONTACTED (PH), BISON STATE TELEPHONE,
PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND TOLD:IIHAT HE WANTED A

'TELEPHONE EXTENSION, REFERRED TO BY DEFENSE ATTORNEYS AS "BUG"

PLACED ON TELEPHONE LINE LEADING OUT OF WOUNDED KNEE FOR TELEPHONE
IN WOUNDED KNéE TRADING POST., THIS WaS THE ONLY'TELEPHONE LINE
OPERATIVE OUT OF WOUNDED KNEE DURING THE OCCUPATION. DEFENSE
ALLEGES THAT THIS EXTENSION TELEPHONE WAS MONITORED BY FBI AGENTS
DURING ENTIRE OCCUPATION WHICH WOULD BE A WIRETAP VIOLATION,

JUDGE NICHOL STATED HE WANTS THIS MATTER EXPLORED IN DETAIL AND

THAT APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS BE COMDACTED, IZ/SHOULD BE ”
END PAGE ONE ”. 2 E}:g; 467
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PAGE TWO

MP 78-6882
NOTED THAT FOLLOWING SACS WERE AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA,
DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME IN QUESTION: |

SAC HERBERT HOXIE, MILWAUKEE -DIVISION3; SAC ROBERT EVANS,
BUTTE DIVISIONs SAC ROY K., MOORE, JACKSONVILLE DIVISION; SAC

RICHARD G, HELD, CHICAGO DIVISIONs SAC WILBUR DE BRULER, o
OXLAHOMA CITY DIV.: LAS VEGAS DIV, IN
ADDITION, ALL SPECIAL AGENTS WHO WERE ASSIGNED TO WOUNDED KNEE

NSPECIAL AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA, SROULD BE POLLED AND ASKED:
€10 IF THEY SERVED ON ROADBLOCK ONE ; (2) IF THEY DID SERVE ON

ROADBLOCK ONE THEY SHOULD BE ASKED IF THEY WERE AWARE OF PARTY

. LINE TELEPHONE AT THE ROADBLOCK; (3) AND IF THEY EVER UTILIZED

THIS TELEPHONE AND IF SO FOR WHAT PURPOSE; €4) IF THEY EVER HEARD

OR INTERCEPTED CONVERSATION ON THIS TELEPHONE. IF SO, FURNISH

b6
b7C

COMPLETE DETAILS. SHOULD BE NOTED BY SAS THAT INTERCEPT COULD BE

| GROUNDS FOR MOTION OF DISWISSAL.
ALL OFFICES REQUESTED TO SUTEL RESULTS TO MINNEAPOLIS
DIVISION WITHIN 24 HOURS,
SACS, MILWAUKEE, BUTTE, LAS VEGAS, OKLAHOMA CITY JACKSONVILLE

AND CHICAGO REQUESTED TO ADVISE OF POSITIVE RECOLLECTIO&

CONCERNING THIS TELEPHONE,
WASHINGTON FIELD IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW U.S, MARSHAL TOM
HUDSON AND DIRECTOR USM SERVICE WAYNE COLBURN,

~END
HOLD FOR ONE
JJS FBI LOS ANGELES
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PAOE THRER

RE?ﬁRTEDL? FROM SUPPORTERS OF OGLALA SIOUX PRESTDERT
RICEARD WILSON. h

RUDSON STATED THIS CONKUNICATTON LINE REMAINED DOWN
UNTI), APPROXIMATELY PHE FIRST WERK OF APRIL, 1973, WEEN IT
WAS RE-ESTABLISHED. THIS LTINS WAS PUT INYO USE THE SECOND
TINE 70 PERNIT AYTM LEADER RUSKELL MEANS A *f:’}!_? Oi? COMIRICATING
WITH ATH LEADERS REMATNTNG IN WOUKDED ENEE, ﬁ%ﬁzm NEARS WAS

' TO BE NEGOTIATING WITH ZOVERNMERT OFFICIALS IN WDC, HOWEVER,

THIS LINE WAS DISCONKECTED ATTER MEANR BﬂLxEﬁ”AT NEGOTIATTONS .,
4'3’

HUDSON STATED, TO HIZ KNOWLEDOE, THIS TELEPHONT SYSTRE
WAS NOT REESTABLISHED THENEAFTER "

‘et &

HUDSON STATED THAT BILLING HECEIVED FRO¥ BST¢ FOR THIS

SERVICE INDICATES AINM GREATLY ABUSED TNiIs TRLEPHOXE, USIWG IT
FOR. NUMEROUS CALLS OUTSTDE THE WOUNDED KNEK AREA, TO INCLUDE
INTERNATION RETENSIONG,

HUDSON STATED USHS RECORLS WILL Bl ABLE TO FURKISH

EXACY DATES ON PHE FERIOD 1IN WHICH THE SERVI;IZE WAS IR -OFERATION

AKD THAT HF WILL RRVIEW THEM EXFEDITIOUSLY.

‘'ERD PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
" WRO WILL MATHTATR COHTAQCT WITH HUDSON REGARDING ADDITTIONAL
IRFORMATTOR IN THIZ MARER.
FD 302 OF IRTERVIEW WITH HUDSOH WILL ROLIOY,.
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ol ARCH 14, 1974 DLM (:>

T0 DIRECTOR (176-2494) ¢s¥ 7,)
MINNEAPOLIS ¢70-6864) Gl

FROM LOS ANGELES (78-7253) (P) 2P

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS3; CIR - BURGLARY;
ET ALy 00: MINNEAPOLIS.

RALPH E. ERICKSON, FORMER DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL, CURRENTLY
ENPLOYED AS ATTORNEY §ITH LAW FIRM MUSIK, PELER AND GARRETT,
| WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEWED THIS
DATE CONCERNING ESTABLISHING OF TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN

U. S. GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS AND LEADERS OF INSURGENTS OF WOUNDED

KNEE, SOUTH DAXOTA, DURING 1973 OCCUPATION OF TOwN BY MILITANT
AMERICAN INDIANS AND THEIR SUPPORTERS., ERICKSON ADVISED AS
FOLLOWS:

IT wAS HIS RECOLLECTION THAT ONE OF DEMANDS OF INSURGENTS WAS
10 HAVE TELEPHONE SERVICE RESTORED INTO WOUNDED KNEE, FOR COMMUNI=-
CATION BETWEEN GOVERNMENT AND INSURGENTS, THESE DEMANDS WERE
WRITTEN DEMANDS BY INDIANS OR WERE PROBABLY IMPARTED THROUGH
Usa's BILL CLAYTON AND HAL BULLIS., ERICKSON SAID HE AUTHORIZED
RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF TELEPHONE LINE INTO WOUNDED KNEE, TOMMY

e @ff ICE COPY

END PAGE ONE
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LA 78-7253

PAGE TwoO

HUDSON WAS INSTRUCTED TO ARRANGE FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF TELEPHONE
SERVICE, ERICKSON STATED HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF THE MECHANICS
OF ARRANGING AND SETTING UP TELEPHONE SERVICE., ERICKSON
EMPHATICALLY DENIED THAT THERE wAS ANY "BUG”™ WHICH WOULD
CONSTITUTE A WIRE TAPE VIOLATION.

END '

e —




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

®

[
|
i
|
FBI !
[
Date: 3/1/7h : [ 3
Transmit the following in _ PLAIN |
(Type in plaintext or code) :
Vig TELETYPE TMMEDIATE !
(Priority) |
________________________________________________ L.
TO: SAC, QUANTICO VIA FBIHQ £ 5[

BT AL

OCCUPATION: SA

p

SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253)

SA

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS ,‘ CIR -~ BURGLARY,

REBUTEL TO ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES MARCH 13, 197L.
THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS CURRENTLY ATTENTING IN-SERVICE
CLASSES QUANTICO, VIRGINIA, AND WERE AT WOUNDED KWEE DURING

AND

SA

70-7253

TES/sro
(_]:)/" -

[aN

QUANTICO INSURE THESE AGENTS INTERVIEWED AS INSTRUCTED
IN REBUTEL AND ADVISE BUREAU AND MINNEAPOLIS OF RESULTS.

- 2rgt —od 7T
yAR
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LT P LW | ——
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N
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Approved:

‘T

H
Special Agent in Charge

Sent E'Db @ M

PeriS m "’q“

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) < ) \% }

|
|
|
|
|
|
FBI :
|
Date:  3/1L/7L 4 y
|
Transmit the following in PLATN |
(Type in plaintext or code) :
Vig TELETYPE NITEL |
(Priority) |
________________________________________________ r F -
T0 : SAC, NEW YORK
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS EUGENE BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY;
ET AL

REBUTEL TO ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES MARCH 13, 197L.

b6
b7C

SA CURRENTLY ASSIGNED NEW YORK DIVISION

AND WAS AT WOUNDED KNEE DURING OCCUPATION BY MILITANTS.
NEW YORK HANDLE INTERVIEW IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS
SET FORTH IN RETEL.

70-7253

xXs /@ro

# "4* N M’ o LEE

Special Agent in Charge GPO : 1970 O - 402-735

Approved:
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|
|
|
|
|
|
FBI }
|
Date: * 3/1L/7 26
|
Transmit the following in PLAIN '
| (Type in plaintext or code) : )
" Via ___ TELETYPE NITEL ]
(Priority) I
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L
70 SAG, SAN FRANcISCO (Ve
FROM : SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR -~ BURGLARY;
ET AL

REBUTEL TO ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES MARCH 13, 197L, AND
LOS ANGELES TELCAL TODAY.

FOLLOWING LOS ANGELES AGENTS ON SPECTAL ASSIGNMENT,
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION, AND WERE AT WOUNDED KNEE DURING

OCCUPATION BY MILITANT GROUPS: b6

% b7C

SAN FRANCISCO HANDLE INTERVIEWS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

AND !

INSTRUCTIONS SET FORTH IN RETEL.

70-7253
- TES/sro
\(l)
]
“/a ] /£ i 7 .
Approved: & W Sent 4 /;o M Per_m

Special Agent in Charge GPO : 1970 O - 402-735




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) : . . .

|
|
|
I
|
{‘,.-,—"ﬁm :
FBI i
[
Date: 3/1l./Th. : ?7
Transmit the following in PLAIN - |
(Type in plaintext or codel :
Via _ TELETYPE NITEL |
(Priority) i
e o e e e e e |
s
TO: SAC, K.NS}AS %ITY
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (70~7253)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS EUGENE BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY;
ET AL

REBUTEL TO ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES MARCH 13, 197L.
FOLLOWING AGENTS CURRENTLY ASSIGNED KANSAS CITY DIVISION
AND WERE AT WOUNDED KNEE DURING OCCUPATION BY MILITANTS:
SA AND SA

KANSAS CITY HANDLE INTERVIEWS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
INSTRUCTIONS SET FORTH IN RETEL,

70-7253

TES/s»o
(1)

&l | 2

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge GPO : 1970 O - 402-735

b6
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NRZA3 DE PLAIN
2233 PW IMMEDIATE WMARCH 14, 1974 Gaw
T0 DIRECTOR (78-~595329)

MINNEAPOLIS (70687863 ‘ LOS AUGELES

HIAMI SAN FRANCISCO

FROM DETROIT (76-2321) 2P

RUSSELL CHARLES NMZptiSy DENNIS JAHES BANKSs CIR - BURGLARY

ET sl

RE BUREAyY TELETYPE TO ALL CONTIMENTAL OFFICES, MARCH

13, 1974,

THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS WHC vERE ASSIGRED T0 WOUHDED

KHEE, SOUTH DAKOTA FROM THE DETROIT DIVISION HAVE RESIGHED

AND THEIR LAST KHOuUN ADDRESSES ARE AS FOLLOYS:

TUSTIN, CALIFORNIA

TREET, NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA.

5A

IS CURNRENTLY ASSIGHED TO LANGUAGE SCHOOL,

MONTIEREY, CALIFORNIA. SPECIAL AGUENTS IN DETROIT DIVISIOH

MHO WERE ASSIGHNED TO wOuNDED XNEZ INTERVIEWED IN ACCORDANCE

wITH INSTRUCTIONS AND FOLLOWING STATED THAT THEY DID SERVE

OX ROADBLOCK OBE: ||

7,

END OF PAGE ONE
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PAGE Tw0
DE 72-2321

AND THEIR ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 2, 3, AND

4 AS REQUESTED I REFERENCED TELETYPE WERE KO,

THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGEMTS STATED THEY DID NOT SERVE

Oli ROADRBLOCK ONE AND THEIR ANSHWERS TO QUESTIONS 2, 3, aliD 4

MERE NOg

| |

| |

[
—

LOS AUGELES, AT TUSTIN, CALIFORNIA: INTERVIEW

TELETYPE.

MIAMI, AT NORTH NIAWMI, FLORIDA: INTERVIEW

1% ACCORDANCE wITH INSTRUCTIONS SET FORTH IN REFERENCED

I¥ ACCORDAUCE wITH INSTRUCTIONS SET FORTH I

REFERENCED TELETYPE.

SAll FRANCISCO, AT MONTEREY, CALIFORBIA: INTERVIEW

g4

IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS SET

FORTH 1§ REZFERENCED TELETYPE,

END

SMa FBI LA Tu CLR
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FBI. ,
Date:
3/10/7h 2@
Transmit the following in ] PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code) .
Via ___ TELETYPE remve MNigg | |
(Priority) I
_________________________________ ?___________________J____._____._._
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (70-59589) N1ITEL b
SAC, MINAEAPOLIS (7026870) -teamr miTee
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGEIES (70-7253)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY;
ET AL ’

REBUTEL TO ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES MARCH 13, 197l, DETROIT
TEL TO BUREAU, MINNEAPOLIS, MIAMI, LOS ANGELES AND SAN FRANGISCO
MARGH 1l, 197k, WFO TEL TO BUREAU, MINNEAPOLIS AND LOS ANGELES
MARCH 1l, 197, LOS ANGELES TELCAL TO SAN FRANCISCO MARCH 1l,
197ly, AND LOS ANGEIES TEL TO QUANTICO MARCH 1l., 197L.

SPECTAT, AGENTS, LOS ANGELES DIVISION, WHO WERE ‘ASSIGNED TO
WOUNDED KNEE INTERVIEWED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS IN
'REBUTEL WITH FOLLOWING RESULTS:

FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS STATED THEY DID NOT SERVE ON

ROAD BLOCK ONE: |

THOMAS N. FARRIS,

- s "l
7—0’_”7’{53~ o] - /w‘/.‘f‘:‘l ” \
SEARCHED . —
TES/sro et )
(1) ,\k»/// WNDEYED L —

1 - - éﬁ4£§A CRALIZEDS 2=

Special Aéent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574

b6
b7C




LA T70-7253
- PAGE TWO

| 4

MICHAEL P. SHANAHAN, AND
b6
FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS STATED THEY WERE ON ROAD BLOCK b7C
ONE AND WERE UNAWARE OF PARTY TELEPHONE: J

l

WILLIAM J. HURLEY,

“. ~:’| |

AND

THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS STATED THEY WERE ON ROAD BLOCK

ONE AND WERE AWARE OF PARTY TELEPHONE., NONE USED THE TELEPHONE 5

e

FOR ANY PURPOSE AND NONE INTERCEPE;ED ANY CONVERSATIONS:

AND

THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS ARE CURRENTLY IN-SERVICE AND 3

SEPARATE LEAD SET FORTH TO INTERVIEW THEM:l

AND

THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS CURRENTLY ON SPECT AL ASSTIGNMENT
SAN FRANCISCO DIVEISION, AND SAN FRANCISCO WILL HANDIE:



LA T70-7253
PAGE THREE:

AND

LEADS TO INTERVIEW SET FORTH SEPARATELY.

FORMER SA TUSTIN, b6
b7C

CALIFORNIA, STATED HE WAS ON ROAD BLOCK ONE; HOWEVER, THERE
WAS NO TELEPHONE INSTALLED DURING HIS STAY.

FORMER SA THOUSAND

OAKS, CALIFORNIA%TMS_ON_E.OAD BLOCK ONE; HOWEVER,
NO TELEPHONE INSTALLED DURING HIS STAY.

SA FORMERLY ASSIGNED LOS ANGELES

DIVISION, NOW ASSIGNED NEW YORK. SAS AND

FORMERLY ASSIGNED LOS ANGELES, NOW ASSIGNED

KANSAS CITY. LEADS TO INTERVIEW SET FORTH SEPARATELY.

EFFORTS BEING MADE TO INTERVIEW RALPH ERICKSON, FORMER
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL. SECRETARY TO ERICKSON ADVISED BUREAU
AGENT TODAY THAT SHE BELIEVED ERICKSON CONTACTED TELEPHONICALLY
BY EITHER FBI OR USA'S OFFICE, MINNEAPOLIS, THIS MORNING.
SECRETARY STATES ERICKSON UNAVAILABLE FOR CONTACT AT THIS. TIME
BUT MIGHT POSSIBLY BE IN OFFICE LATER IN DAY. RESULTS OF
INTERVIEW WILL BE FURNISHED SEPARATELY.




NR@G4 WF CODED
355 PM IMMEDIATE MARCH 14, 1974 WWC
TO s DIRECTOR, FBI (176-24@4) AND
SACS, MINNEAPOLIS (78-6864)
LOS ANGELES
FROM SAC, WFO (157-6289) (P) (5P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANK, CIR-BUGLARY,
ET AL, (0O0:MP),

REBUREAU TELETYPE DATED MARCH 13, 19743 WFO. TELETYPE
TO MINNEAPOLIS DATED MARCH 13, 1974, COPY FURNISHED TO BUREAU
AND WFO TELCAL TO LOS ANGELES ON MARCH 14, 1974,

TOMMY HUDSON, UNITED STATES MARSHAL®'S SERVICE,
WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC), WAS RE-INTERVIEWED THIS DATE
CONCERNING THE ESTABLISHIXG OF TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS
BETWEEN UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS AND LEADERS OF
THE INSURGENTS OF WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, DURING THE
1973 OCCUPATION OF THE TOWN BY MILITANT AMERICAN INDIANS
AND THEIR SUPPORTERS. HUDSON ADVISED THE FOLLOWING IN
CLARIFYING HIS REMARKS MADE ON MARCH 13, 139743 167 ~1,

TELEPHONE SERVICE WAS RE-ESTABLISHED TO WOUNDQDQKNE;)

-~
<)

a\\

~ 4

>4

END PAGE ORNE
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PAGE TWO

IN EARLY MARCH, 1973, AFTER AN AGREEMENT WAS MADE BETWEEN

THE GOVERNMENT NEGOTIATORS AND REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
INSURGENTS OF A NEED FOR COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE TWO
AND IT WAS AGREED UPON THAT THE TELEPHONE WOULD PROVIDE
THE BEST SERVICE.

HUDSON STATED AT THAT TIME THERE EXISTED A TELEPHONE

SYSTEM INTO WOUNDED KNEE WHICH HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN IN
SERVICE UNTIL SHORTLY AFTER THE OCCUPATION BEGAN. THIS
SYSTEM WAS A RURAL MULTI-PARTY LINE WITH EXTENSIONS IN
MANY HOMES AND STORES. 1IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH TELEPHONE
COMMUNICATIONS WITH THE INSURGENTS, IT WAS NECESSARY TO
REPAIR THIS LINE, WHICH‘IN TURN OPENED SERVICE FOR ALL
THE PHONES ON THIS PARTY LINE. TO FACILITATE BETTER
COMMUNICATIONS, A DROP LINE WAS MADE AT RB NUMBER ONE
ON THIS MULTI-PARTY LINE IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH
COMMUNICATIONS WITH RB NUMBER ONE FOB BOTH THE OCCUPANT
AND THE GOVERNMENT COMMAND AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA.

WHEN SERVICE WAS REINSTATED IT WAS NOW POSSIBLE FOR
ANYONE AT ANY OF THE EXTENSIONS ON THE PARTY LINE TO
END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE
CALL INSIDE OR OUFSIDE OF WOUNDED KNEE TO ANY WORKING
EXTENSION. 1IN RETURN, ANY OUTSIDE TELEPHONE COULD BE
USED TO CALL INTO‘WOUNDED KNEE. BECAUSE OF THE NATURE
OF THE MULTI-PARTY LINE, IT WAS POSSIBLE FOR ANY AND
ALL PERSONS ON THIS LINE TO OVER HEAR CONVERSATIONS OF
OTHERS UTILIZING THIS LINE. THIS WAS KNOWN BY THE
GOVERNMENT, THE INSURGENTS AND THE RESIDENTS OF WOUNDED
KNEE, ALL KNOWING THEY DID NOT HAVE A PRIVATE TELEPHONE
LINE,

HUDSON ADVISED THE TELEPHbNE AT THE COMMAND POST
WAS NOT PART OF THE WOUNDED KNEE PARTY-LINE AND
CONVERSATIONS ON THE PARTY-LINE COULD NOT BE OVERHEARD
B& THE COMMAND POST.

WAYSE B. COLBURN, DIRECTOR, UNITED STATES MARSHAL'S

SERVICE, WAS INTERVIEWED THIS DATE AND PROVIDED INFORMATION
SIMILAR TO THAT OF HUDSON., 1IN ADDITION, COLBURN STATED
THAT TO HIS KNOWLEDGE, THE TELEPHONE INSTRUMENT ON THE

DROP LINE AT RB NUMBER ONE WAS REMOVED AFTER TELE?HONE
SERVICE INTO VWOUNDED KNEE WAS INTERRUPTED LATER IN MARCH,

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
1973, AND THAT THE DROP LINE WAS NOT IN USE WHEN SERVICE
WAS CONTINUED FOR A SECOND TIME IN APRIL, 1973, FOR USE
BY AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT LEADER RUSSELL MEANS IW
COMMUNI&ATING WITH WOUNDED KNEE OCCUPANTS FROM WDC.

COLBURN ALSO STATED THAT AT ONE POINT DURING THE
OCCUPATION, RB NUMBER ONE WAS RELOCATED TO A POSITION
FARTHER AWAY FROM WOUNDED KNEE, LEAVING THE DROP LINE,
WHICH WAS AT THE FIRST RB NUMBER ONE POSITION, NO LONGER
ACCESSIBLE TO AGENTS MANNING THE NEW RB NUMBER ONE POST.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF LOS ANGELES, RALPH ERICKSON,
FORMER DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL, WHO WAS THE SENIOR
GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL, HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED AS HAVING
NEGOTIATED THE TELEPHONE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZED ITS
INSTALLATION, ERICKSON IS PRESENTLY EMPLOYED WITH LAW
FIRM OF MUSECH, REELES, AND GARRETT, ONE WILSHIRE BOULEVARD,
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORWNIA.

ERICKSON IS TO BE INTERVIEWED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
CONCERNING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER AND THE RESULTS
FORWARDED EXPEDITIOUSLY TO THE BUREAU AND MINNEAPOLIS.

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE
LOS ANGELES 1S BEING FURNISHED REFERENCED WFO TELETYPE
DATED MARCH 13, 1974, FOR BACKGROUND INFORMATION BY
FACSIMILE.,
MINNEAPOLIS WILL REVIEW FILES TO DETERMINE THE DATES
RB NUMBER ONE WAS IN OPERATiON AND THE DATE IT WAS RELOCATED.

MINNEAPOLIS INSURE PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS ARE COGNIZANT

OF THE RESULTS OF WFO INVESTIGATION.
FD 322'S OF INTERVIEWS WITH HUDSON AND COLBURN WILL
FOLLOW,
END.
SMA FBI LA TU CLR




NRB56 WA PLAIN
8347PM URGENT 3~15-74 MES
TO MINNEAPOLIS

KANSAS CITY

L.OS ANGELES
FROM DIRECTOR 2P

'RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS3 CIR - BURGLARY, ET AL

REFERENCE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE TO ALL CONTINENTAL

OFFICES MARCH 13 LAST. THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL AGENTS

WERE ASSIGNED AT WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA,

AND WERE

INTERVIEWED MARCH 15, 1974, AT QUANTICO, VIRGINIA. ALL
. 1

SERVED AT ROAD BLOCK NUMBER ONE ON DATES INDICATED AFTER

THEIR NAMES AND NONE HAS ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY TELEPHONE

AT THIS ROAD BLOCK.

AND

ANGELES DIVISION, MARCH 13 TO APRIL 8, 19733

y LOS ANGELES DIVISION, APRIL 17 TO

END PAGE ONE

LOS

MAY 13, 1973

_41 ASSIGNED KANSAS CITY DIVISION DURING
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PAGE TwO .

yOuNDED KNEE OCCUPATION, NOy ON QUANTICO STAFF,

APRIL 11 TO MAY 15, 1973

QUANTICO

STAFF, APRIL 3 TO 17, 19733 L. COTTRELL SCHMIDLE,

QUANTICO STAFF, APRIL 1S5 TO MAY 1@, 1973.

QUANTICO TELEPHONE CALL TO ASAC, MINNEAPOLIS,
i \

NARCH 15, 1974, ADVISED THAT SA

QUANTICO STAFF, AT YOUNDED KNEE MARCH | TO 9, 1973, IS

ON ANNUAL LEAVE EN ROUTE TO BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINAj

ASAC, MINNEAPOLIS, ADVISED HE‘WiLL CONTACT SA

END

AéK FOR THREE

JJS FBI LOS ANGELES
CLR
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

5010-108

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253)(P) pagg:  3/15/74

SA

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS;
DENNIS JAMES BANKS
CIR - BURGLARY; ET AL;
00: Minneapolis

On 3/14/74, SA Washington Field,
telephonically advised that U. S. Marshal TOMMY HUDSON
was reinterviewed this date regarding the telephone
service established on Road Block One to Wounded Knee
during occupation by members of American Indian Movement
(AIM). HUDSON advised that he had established the
telephone line at the direction of then Deputy Attorney
General RALPH ERICKSON. b

b7C

SA advised that a teletype would be
shortly en route to Los Angeles with background information
regarding the interview of HUDSON and that he was calling
so that an appointment could be made with ERICKSON for
interview subsequent to the arrival of the teletype. He
further advised that ERICKSON was interviewed in Los Angeles
during November 1973, and that difficulty had ensued in

co?;fffifg him as he was an extremely busy individual.

SA reiterated that the interview should not be
conducted until background infommation was received from
Washington Field.

SA DANIEL J. HURLEY and LEROY SHEETS will handle
interview of ERICKSON this date per Washington Field request
in view of their previous interview of ERICKSON.

'MGR 7 _J’J g ’%}7

Z SEARCHED, M.___«- INDEXED_———
v ! SERIALIZ Df.,a:_.. F ILED_J_.'.}_~

a2 4R 15 1974

; /FBI — L0S ANGELE%

R, LK
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ' ‘
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FBI L
Date:  3/15/7) | L/
|
|
|

PLAIN

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE URGENT

(Priority)

DS

T0: DIE%ELT(E (176-2L9l), MINNEAPOLIS (70-686l)
FROM LOS ANGELES (70-~7253)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS, CIR -
BURGLARY; ET AL (00: MP)

RE LOS ANGELES TEL TO BUREAU AND MINNEAPOLIS, MARCH 1l,
1974,

RALPH E. ERLCKSON, FORMER DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CURRENTLY EMPLOYED AS ATTORNEY WITH LAW FIRM MUSIK, PEELER
& GARRETT, ONE WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,
ADVISED THIS DATE HE DOES NOT KNOW OF ANY TELEPHONE

INTERCEPTIONS BE IT BY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE OR CITIZEN OR
OF

ATM PEOPLE =ENTEREEETED ANY CONVERSATIONS ON THE TELEPHONE

LINES AT WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA DURING 1973 OCCUPATION
OF TOWN BY MILITANT AMERICAN INDIANS AND SUPPORTERS.

Y
o \gl
k4 as ” y [ M'
7? - /,"3‘ ’. R > Q‘/ g

70-7253 ¢ SZARCHED o
DJ H/ gcvg NDEXED k__ =
[ Jﬁl[ TALIZED A
/ / iy e (“""" '_ll “//

%(W\/ OF AT
Approved: : Sent mp /Q, %9 l\f' Per 5/7)7@"

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




SAC, MIWNEAPOLIS (70-686l) 3/15 /7l

2

s,

Q
”g‘gﬁc, L0S ANGEIES (70-7253) (RUC)

RUSSELL CHARLES IEANS;
DENHIS JAES BAIES
CIR ~ BURGLARY; IT AL
00: liinnespolis

Re Log Angeles tel to Buveau 3/15/7h.
Enclosed herewith for Minneapolis are btwo Xerox

copies of two FD-302s reflecting inberview with RALPH E.
ERICESON, former Deputy Abttorney Geheral.

% - Minneapolis (Ene L) (Ri) [! L

i - TLog Angeles yyne ST - YT

TES/sro ST S 2 O%. /
(3) TTARTHED
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| eyen o)

8 INTEYED
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HR @11 WP CODED

3:25 PM NITEL MARCH 15,1974 WRH SENT 3/16/74
T0 DIRECTOR (ATTENTION: JOHN C. GORDON, ROOM 2266, GENERAL CRIMES
UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION)
LOS ANGELES '
WILVMADKEE
£y ORLEANS
SaN FRANCISCO
FROM MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832- SUB Q) (P)  TuO PAGES

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS3; DENNIS JAMWES BANKS$ CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY,
ARL, AFO3 wOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA.

USA, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA, REQUESTS THE FOLLowiNG AGENTS
APPEAR ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, RESIDLNT AGENCY, UNITED STATES COURT
HOUSE AND FEDERAL BUILDING, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA, 316 NORTH ROBERT
STREET, ST. PAUL, BY 6:0% PM, SUNDAY, MARCH 17,1974:

SAC HERBERT E. HOXIE - MILWAUKEE

sh - MILWAUKEE
SA L LOS ANGELES
SA - NEW dRL?ﬂNS
END PAGE ONE .
e
}/ BRI R o I
/}0/7 é R Y
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PAGE TuO
MP 76-6832 - SUB @

SA (NEE - SAN FRANCISCO.

usa HAS‘ADViSED THAT THE ABOVE AGENT'S TESTIMONY NEEDED IN CAP=-
TIONED MATTER FOR MOTION HEARING TO BE HELD MONDAY, MARCH 18,1974.
THESE AGENTS ARE EXPECTED TO TESTIFY RELATIVE TO THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND
USE OF 4 PARTY LINE TELEPHONE WHICH WAS INSTALLED AND IN USE FOR
BRIEF PERIOD OF‘TIME AT ROADBLOCK ONE DURING THE wOUNDED KNEE OCC-
UPATION BETWEEN FEBRUARY 27,1973 AND MAY 8;1973.‘SAC, MINNEAPOLIS,
CONCURS wITH ysSpa THAT TESTIMO&Y OF ABOVE AGERNTS IS ESSENTIAL.

LIMOUSINE SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FROM EINNEAPOLIS - ST. PAUL
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT TO HOTEL HILTON., 11 EAST XELLOG BOULEVARD, ST,
PAUL, MINNESOTA, wHICH IS LOCAfED ONE BLOCK FROM THE FEDERAL OFFICE
IN UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE BUILDING. ARRIVING AGENTS SHOULD
TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT ﬁINNEAPOLIS FBI, TELEPHONE 339-7861, TO
RECEIVE INSTRUCTIONS RE RESERVATIONS wHICH WILL BE MADE FOR THEM.

AGENTS TO REPORT AS ABOVE, UACB.
END
JSL FBILA CLR
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R g2 MP CODED

1Cs40 pAM URGENT MARCH 16, 1974 DSC

10 LOS ANGELES . pTTN: SA
MILWAUKEE ATTN: SAC HERBERT E. HOXIE

NEw ORLEAMS ATTINe SA

Sall FRANCISCO ATTN SA
FROM MINNEAPOLIS 76-6832 - SiB A P ONE PAGE

—" ’ .) l!
‘g <{ -~ J X
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANSs DENNIS _JAMES BANKS3; €IR - BURGLARY,

LARCENY, ARL, AFO3 WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MN,

RE MINNEAPOLIS NITEL TO THE BUREAU, DATED MARCH 15, 1974,
SUBPOENAED AGEMTS ARRIVING AT ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, CORCERMING

THE CAPTIONED MATTER ARE TO TAKE AIRPORT LIMOUSINE SERVICE TO CAPP
TOMERS MOTOR HOTEL, 77 EAST S9TH STREET, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA AND

NOT HOTEL HILTON PER REFERENCED NITEL. AGENTS AFTER REGISTERING AT
HOTEL ARE TO CALL MINNEAPOLIS HEADOUARTERS OFFICE, 339-7861, AND
ASCERTAIN LOCATION OF PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCES SCHEDULED FOR 6:00 PH,

SuUMDaAY, MARCH 17, 1974.

b6
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[
Date: 3/21/7)_!_ |
]
Transmit the following in PLATN '
(Type in plaintext or code) :
Via ___ TBLETYPE IMMEDIATE !
(Priority) |
TO: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832 )“b_S'C./

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO=SEL-
FROM : SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR ~ BURGLARY,
ET AL; WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA.

REBUTEL TO ALL OFFICES MARCH 21, 197L.

FOLLOWING POLL OF AGENTS CURRENTLY ASSIGNED LOS ANGEIES

DIVISION, THE FOLLOWNING INFORMATION SET FORTH:

(1) 55 AGENTS ASSIGNED TO WOUNDED KNEE DURING OCCUPATION

FEBRUARY 27 - MAY 8, 1973.
(2) 25 AGENTS SERVED ON ROAD BLOCK ONE.
(3) FIVE AGENTS KNEW OF TELEPHONE INSTALLATION.
(lt) NO AGENT USED THE TELEPHONE FOR ANY PURPOSE.

70-7253
TES/sro | Sl - oo
(L)
) oot ‘r?:@
\ A APTHE
iNLFXC “”ﬁ:\
71, & St SLIZED wgem ™
A el
‘ :l‘ P 4% /1/"'
Approved: Sent .,f . Q/ﬁ M ,P'é’r @’

Special Agent in Charge

GPO : 1970 O - 402-735




LA 70-7253
PAGE TWOs*

ADMINISTRATIVE: FOLLOWING AGENTS CURRENTLY ON SPECTAL

ASSIGNMENT AT SAN FRANCISCO:

SAN FRANCISCO IMMEDIATELY CONTACT ABOVE SIX AGENTS AND
FURNISH RESULTS OF CONTACT TO MINNEAPOLIS AS SET FORTH IN
REBUTEL.

AND AND INCLUDED IN ITEM ONE,

b6
b7C




NRZ21 WA PLAIN

2210 PM IMMEDIATE 3/21/74 KAC
T0 pALL SACS EXCEPT ANCHORAGE AND HONOLULU
FROM DIRECTOR P

2 ‘(,'-7{'?‘

7 7
A
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS3; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY - ET AL,

T o

WOUNDED yxNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PaUL, MINNESOTA.

ON MARCH o1, 1974, AUSA RICHARD D. HURD ADVISED IT WAS NECESSARY
T0 OBTAIN FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING TELEPHONE INSTALLATION AT
ROADBLOCK ONE, OUTSIDE OF wOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, DURING THE
OCCUPATION, WHICH LASTED FEBRUARY 27 - MAY 8, 1973,

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES IMMEDIATELY POLL AGENTS CURRENTLY ASSIGNED
YOUR OFFICE TO ¢1) DETERMINE THE NUMBER OF AGENTS IN YOUR OFFICE
WHO WERE ASSIGNED TO WOUNDED KNEE DURING THE OCCUPATION FEBRUARY 27 -
MAY 8, 1973. (2> THE NUMBER OF AGENTS wHO SERVED ON ROADBLOCK ONE
¢3) THE NUMBER OF AGENTS wHO KNEW OF TELEPHONE INSTALLATION (4)
NUMBER OF AGENTS wHO USED THE TELEPHONE FOR ANY PURPOSE. IF POSITIVE,
GIVE PARTICULARS.

BUREAU REQUESTED TO CONTACT ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES AND SAN JUAWN.

SUTEL MINNEAPOLIS BY 1:3@ PM CDT, THIS DATE.
END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TwO

| ADMINISTRATIVE: FOR INFORMATION, TELETYPES SENT IN RESPONSE To
; THIS REQUEST wILL BE TURNED OVER TO THE COURT AND THE DEFENSE, THIS
{ wiLL NOT THEREFORE BE CONSIDERED AN INTERNAL DOCUMENT, SUBMIT IN
‘ FORM SUITABLE FOR DISSEMINATION TO COURT, ANY ADMINISTRATIVE DATA
SHOULD BE ON SEPARATE LAST PAéE. ' —

END

Rt |
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SENT 122154 3-23-74
PM IMMEDIATE 3-22-74 FLC
T0 ALL SACS

FROM DIRECTOR 3P

/
DENNIS JAMES BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

FOLLOWING RECEIVED FROM SAC, MINNEAPOLIS BY TELETYPE
MARCH 22, 1974

"RE BUREAU TELCALL FROM SECTION CHIEF RICHARD BATES, GEMERAL

,INVEéIIGAIIVE DIVISION, TO SAC, MINNEAPOLIS, THIS DATE.

BY COURT ORDER DATED MARCH 21, 1974, IN INSTANT CASE, UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE FRED J. NICHOL AT ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA,
INSTRUCTED IN PART THAT "AUSA R. D. HURD PERSONALLY EXAMINE THE
FILES OF THE FBI INVOLVING INFORMER CONTACTS RELATIVE TO THE
UNDED KNEE INCIDENT™.

REFERENCED BUREAU TELCALL INSTRUCTED MINNEAPOLIS TO SUBMIT
INSTANT TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES wWITH INSTRUCTIONS THAT uPON
RECEIPT OF THIS TELETYPE SATURDAY MARCH 23, 1974, A.M., WHEN
NFFICE OPENS, ALL INFORMANTS FILES OF ANY TYPE, .
CRIMINAL, SECURITY, OR EXTREMIST, BE REVIEWED BY RECEIVING
OFFICES FOR ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING WOUNDED KNEE,

IF -SyCH INFORMATION IS LOCATED, THEN THE ENTIRE VOLUME

EN ? , .
EMD PAGE ONE “. ,7:{7‘:,'/;) .
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"@ﬁ’ g{ / ; \OQ'&\ i? ol LZ’@D,/_{__:}: i@"?;l}"f'»r N
SICUATE :
%‘?&g\&({'g 07*}( ! gL YA
T =




PAG E Two

COﬁ;;INING THAT INFORMATION MUST BE SUBMITTED IO MIBNFAPOLIS BY
THE MOST EXPEDITIONS MEANS RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. IF INFORMATION
1S CONTAINED IN MORE THAN ONE VOLUME, FOR EXAMPLE, IN THREE SEPARATE
VOLUMES, THEN ALL THREE VOLUMES MuST BE SUBMITTED IN THEIR ENTIRETY,
DO NOT SEND JuST THE PERTIMENT SERIALS. SEND THE ENTIRE FILE INCLUDING
FILE COVER (FD-245) AND BACK. IF, IN SECURITY TYPE INFORMANTS,
THE ADMINIQTRATIVE VOLUME COVERING THE TIME PERIOD OF THE
SIBSTANTIVE FILE MUST BE ALSO SENT. FOR EXAMPLE, IF THE SUBSTANTIVE
FILE REFLECTS INFORMATION IN FEBRUARY AND AUGUST, 1973, THE ADNIAIS—
TRATIVE VOLUMES INCLUDING THAT PERIOD OF TIME MUST ALSO BE SUBMITTED.
wHEN THE FILES ARE TRANSMITTED TO MIMNEAPOLIS, THEY MusT
HAVE p COVER COMMUNICATION ON TOP OF EACH VOLUME INDICATING WHAT
SERIALS IN THE VOLUME ARE THE PERTINENT ONES,
ANY OFFICES HAVING NO SUCH INFORMATION IN THEIR INFORMANT
FILES SHOULD SUTEL TO MINNEAPOLIS THAT THEIR FILES HAVE BEER
REVIEWED AND ARE MNEGATIVE.
ED PAGE TwO
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PAGE THREE
IT SHONLD BE EMPHASIZED TO aLL OFFICES THAT THE DECISION

- AS TO THE EXTENT AUSA HURD Call REVIEw THESE FILES IS STILL UNDER
t

CONSIDERATION BY FBI HEADQUARTERS AND THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OoF JUSTICE.

ALL COMMUNICATIONS IN REGARD TO INSTANT PROJECT SHOULD BE SENT
ATTENTION SyPERVISOR STRAWMAN.”
END

PVC FBI PG




NR@SZ3 MP CODED

5:53PM URGENT MARCH 23, 1974  DCW

TO DIRECTOR (ATIN: JOHN C. GORDON
ROOM 2266, GENERAL CRIMES UNIT, GENERAL
INVESTIGATIVE DIV,

LOS ANGELES (78-7253)
PHOENIX
wko

FROM MINNEAPOLIS (78-6864) 4P

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANSg3 DENNIS JAMES BANKS. CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

RE‘LOS ANGELES LETTER TO MINNEAPOLIS MARCH 15, 1974.

ON FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 1974, DURING A HEARING CONCERNING
POSSIBLE ILLEGAL WIRETAP BY THE U. S. GOVERNMENT DURING
OCCUPATION OF wOUNDED ¥NEE BETWEEN FEBRUARY 27 AND MAY 8, 1973,

RpAMON ROUBIDEAUX, ATTORNEY FOR THE AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT, -
TESTIFIED FOR THE DEFENSE. HE TESTIFIED THA&-DURING NEGOTIATIONS
F BETWEEN U, S. GOVERNMENT AND AIM, IT wAS AGREED UPON THAT A
TELEPHONE LINE wOULD BE INSTALLED BETWEEN.PINE RIDGE, SOUTH
DAKOTA, WHERE GOVERNMENT COMMAND POST WAS LOCATED AND THE

IND PAGE ONE 7@ 7,725,3 o[0'7

b -
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.,U‘MLVU) f’ }




PAGE TwO
MP 70-6864

wQUNDED KNEE TRADING POST WHERE AIM MILITANTS WERE LOCATED.
THIS TELEPHONE LINE wAS ESTABLISHED IN EARLY MARCH, 1973, AND
DURING A NEGOTIATION MEETING AT THE BIA HEADQUARTERS BUILDING ,
PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA, HE MET wITH STANLEY LYMAN, PINE
RIDGE SUPERINTENDENT; wYMall BABY, AREA BIA SUPERINTENDENT,

ABERDEEN, SOUTH DAKOTAS AND igc

QALPH ERICKSON OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.

ROUBIDEAUX TESTIFIED THAT ALL OR SOME OF THE ABOVE
.MENTIONED GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVES ASSURED HIM THAT THE
TELEPHONE LINE wHICH WAS INSTALLED HAD NO "TAPS™ ON IT. DURING
ONE 0CCASION WHILE IN %HE BIp BUILDING, HE REQUESTED THE USE OF A
TELEPHONE AND wAS OFFERED THE TELEPHONE IN STANLEY LYMAN'S PRIVATE
OFFICE, AND AGAIN wAS ASSURED BY LYMAN THAT THIS wAS A PRIVATIE
- TELEPHONE LIME AND yAS NOT TAPPED. ON ANOTHER OCCASION HE

UTILIZED OME OF LYMAN'S TELEPHONES AND WAS GIVER

THE SAME ASSURANCE. ON BOTH 0CCASIONS HE TELEPHONED FROM THE
37p BUILDING INTO wOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA AND ALLEGEDLY
DISCUSSED ATTORNEY - CLIENT MATTERS, UHICH HE CONSIDERED TO BE

END PAGE TwO




PAGE THREE

MP 78-6864 i o ' ‘

"

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION.

AUSA HANDLING CASE, ST, PAUL, MINUNESOTA, INSTRUCTS THAT
ALL ABOVE INDIVIDUALS BE IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEWED CONCERNING
KNOWLEDGE IN REGARD TQ ASSURANCES ALLEGEDLY GIVEN TO ROUBIDEAUX
THAT LINE wAS PRIVATE.

FOR INFO ALL RECEIVING OFFICES, BASIS FOR THIS HEARING
IS ALLEGATION MADE BY DEFENSE THAT AN EXTENSION TELEPHONE WHICH
wAS LOCATED AT ROADBLOCK ONE, WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, WAS
MONITORED BY FBI AGENTS AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS WERE
INTERCEPTED. TELEPHONE LINE wAS INSTALLED ON MARCH 5, 1973,
AND TELEPHO&E QAS IN SERVICE INTERMITTENTLY UP TO APRIL 9, 1973.
THIS wAS A DROP LINE (WITH éEGULAR-TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT) TO THE
TELEPHONE AT THE TRADIRG POST IN WOUNDED KNEE. PERSONS INTERVIEWED
SHOULD BE ASKED IF THEY (1) XNEW EXTENSION TELEPHONE yaAS LOCATED

AT ROADBLOCKj (¢2) IF THEY EVER INFORMED MEMBERS OF AIM OF TELEPHOKRE
LOCATED ON ROADBLOCK ONE; (¢3) IF THEY KNEY ABOVE DESCRIBED LINE

wAS A PARTYLINE OR SINGLE LINEj (4) IF EVER GAVE ASSURANCES TO
ROUBIDEAUX OR ANYONE IN AIM THAT LINE WAS PRIVATE AND NOT TAPPED.

.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, WHO IS ASSISTING

lEMD PAGE THREE
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PAGE Four "t * ‘
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MP 72-68864

Cadealagh ol e £ sl dd

I®% TRIAL, ADVISED THAT HE HAD REQUESTED THAT BE

INTERVIEWED IN LONDON, ENGLAND, CONCERNING HIS KNOWLEDGE IN

REGARD TO TELEPHONE EXTENSION, BUT ADVISED THIS DATE THAT

THE ABOVE SPECIFIC SITUATION yAS NOT MENTIONED IN PREVIOUS

REQUEST. FBI HEADQUARTERS REQUESTED TO INFORM JUSTICE DEPARTHMENT —

‘ARD LEGAT LONDON OF THIS FACT.

? LOS ANGELES, wILL REINTERVIEW ERICKSON AT MUSIX LAW FIRM.,

PHOENIX, wILL INTERVIEwW STANLEY LYMAN, BIA HEADQUARTERS.

YFO, WILL INTERVIEy
JUSTICE.

ALL OFFICES SyTEL RESULTS.
END
- JEM

FBI LOS ANGELWS CLR Tu
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'RA13 wa PLAIN K
n103 PH IMMEDIATE @3-53-74 MRF o -
T0 aALL SACS . \ Y : LU e a
'f B \‘_"‘.
FROM DIRECTOR 1P ! \ / -
co o hl ~
A o
DENNIS JAMES BaNkSj; RnSSELL CHARLES Méﬁgs; CIR -
. WERRE ‘,/f
BURGLARY, ETC. ‘ ! / r
. 4,
.f VAT 4,
\ } -
REBUTEL MARCH 22, 1974. S

PRIOR TO SHIPMENT OF INFORMANT FILES, IDEMTITY OF
PERSON wHO IS INFORMANT SHOULD BE REMOVED.

END
ALL OFFICES PLS RET TO ALXXX TaALX TKS ‘ '
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 .
MAY 1802 EDITION .

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

T0  : SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253) (P) pate: 3/23/7%
b6
FROM : SA b7C
suBject: DISORDERS BY AMERICAN
INDIANS IN SOUTH DAKOTA
Re: MP telephone call to LA this date.
SA MP, telephonically advised zgc
Los Angeles tThat 1T would be necessary for the designated
Special Agent to be in Minneapolis no later than 3/26/7L4,
PM:,, with requested informant files., ©SA
advised that the Bureau had authorized The hand-carring
of instant files to Minneapolis.
ik ?”,5' p /&q’é
SEARCHED. JHDEXED,
SERIALIZED L 2L Figh. .. A 2SS
Mmﬂz, 4
FBI — LOS A b6
b7C
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Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

o o

CODE

M
FBI

Date: 3/25/7}—1-

URGENT

(Type in plaintext or code)

TO:

CIR

FROM:

DIRECTOR ko
(70-6832) TEW

L0S ANGELES (70-7253)

MINNEAPOLIS

DENNIS JAMES BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS,

- BURGLARY, ETC.

REBUTEL TO ALL SACs DATED MARCH 22, 197h.

REVIEW OF CRIMINAL, SECURITY AND EXTREMIST INFORMANT
FILES HAS BEEN COMPLETED BY THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION,
PERTINENT FILES HAVE BEEN PACKAGED AND WILL BE PERSONAILY
DELIVERED TO SACG, MINNEAPOLIS BY SA'S

and

3/26/7l. AT 8:00 AM ABOARD WESTERN AIRLINES FLIGHT 560,
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FBI
Date: 3/25/74

. N S ENCODE
Transmit the following in TTyme i sTaimient or o)
Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)
e b _
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI PAWD

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-686L4)D 5%
SAC, WASHINGTON FIELDKKEP

ATTN: JOHN C. GORDON, ROOM 2266,

GENERAL CRIMES UNIT
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE UNIT

FROM: SAC, TOS ANgEEES:(TO-7253)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS, CIR-BURGLARY,
ETC., WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA,

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES,
PHOENIX, AND WASHINGTON FIELD DATED MARCH 23, 1974, CAPTIONED 5

AS ABOVE. |
b6 |
b7C

MISS RALPF E. ERICKSON, ATTORNEY,

MUSIK, PETER GARRETT, ONE WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGEIES,
ADVISED INSTANT THAT ERICKSON IS IN WASHINGTON, D. C., FOR
NEXT THREE OR FOUR DAYS. HE IS STAYING AT MADISON HOTEL,
15TH AND M STREET, WASHINGTON, D. C.

MISS ADVISED THAT ERICKSON HAS MANY COMMITMENTS
UPON HIS RETURN TO LOS ANGELES AND MAY BE UNAVAILABLE FOR e VR
/'Z} I/L,"( by :" \“30/
DJH/J_'SR'./ < f ,"“)
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Approved: : £
Special Agent iff Charge U.S.Government Printing Off;[e: 1972 — 455-574"
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LA TO-7253
PAGE TWO

INTERVIEW FOR A FEW DAYS.
WASHINGTON FIELD WILL INTERVIEW ERICKSON PER INSTRUCTIONS
SET FORTH IN REFERENCED TELETYPE,
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 7

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253) DATE: 3/26/7h
SUPERVISOR brc
b7D

WOUNDED KNEE

ReButel to all offices dated 3/23/7kL,
captloned "DENNIS JAMES BANK; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS,
CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

Pursuant to Bureau request, the following
informant files have been sent to the Minneapolils
Division for review by the U. S. Attorney's Office
pursuant to an order of the Federal District Judge:

and Administratiwe Sectlon

COVETLNZ UIILS Sorral.

m-mmmmn—wmgl these serials.

and Administrative Sectlon

CTOVEer.ing UhLS serial.

bnd.

—and AOMINLSTPatIVe sectron covering these serials.

and
AOMINLS Crative SeCTLOnl CovVerling these serials.

5010108

6 ) '5 P :
¢J ."r*‘
o SEARGHED -~ 7.7 T DEXED.
- SERIALIZED. . (L *FiLfp__ /!“"' i
MAFR 51974

{f FBI ’l LOS AI\FLLES
b ;
\

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regulzzrly on the Payroll S’m)mgx P




LA 70-7253

and

Adminl.strative section ol these serials).

and

and

and

AWLLOLSLEaLVLVEe DeCuLlO

covering this seial.

and

Adminilstrative section covering this serial.

b7D

1
n
%k




I

g
<
*

NRO@7 wF CODED
445 PM URGENT MARCH 26, 1974 WwWCT |
10 DIRECTOR, FBI ¢ATTN: JOHN C. GORDON,. ROOM 2266,
GENERAL CRIMES UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION) AND
SACS, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6864)
LOS ANGELES (79-7253)
FROMe SAC, WFO (157-6209) (P CiP)

RUSSELL CHARGES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS3; CIR-BURGLARY, ET AL3
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA.

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MARCH 23, 1974 AND LOS
ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MARCH 05, 1974, CAPTIONED AS ABOVE.

RALPH ERICKSON INTERVIEYED THIS DATE PER INSTRUCTIONS IN
RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE AND ADVISED THE FOLLOWING:

HE STATED HE waS NOT AWARE OF A TELEPHONE EXTENSION AT
ROADBLOCK ONE AND THEREFORE HE yAS NOT IN A POSITION TO ADVISE
AIM IF SycH A TELEPHONE EXISTED OR KNOY IF THE TELEPHONE LINE
INTO WOUNDED KNEE wAS A PARTY OR SINGLE LINE, '

ERICKSON STATED HE NEVER GAVE ASSURANCES TO RAMON ROUBIDEAUX
" OR ANYONE IN AIM THAT THE TELEPHONE LINE INTO WOUNDED KNEE WAS

PRIVATE AND NOT TAPPED. 6 JZéafiEE
= @é)@

FD 3%2 wILL FOLLOy. EARCHED_...._,,‘..JNDEY[ED ?
ERIALIZED < FHQ,ED /

k)’?t .

END,
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R 002 NEEERDED o "

4:55 PM URCENT  APRIL 3; 1874 , DSC
0  BUFFALO BUTTE CHICAGO
Dznvzn LOS ANGELES MILWAUKEE
NEY ORLEANS OMAHA PORTLAND
ST, Louls SAN FRANCISCO TAMPA,~‘Cf/ WFO
‘ . ) ,L/)\_’%
FROM  MINNEAPOLIS ~ 66-3541 P ONE PAGE é;gy'/ﬁ’

_ //56/* .
if [ﬁ/

" pDMINISTRATIVE HANDLING OF INFORMANT FILES RE jEMMIS—JAMVq BA
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS' CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

—

/57_. /70// 2?7_'/ 75;!' . /(]""" VA

1J- 73114 el oo o et A

RE BUTEL TO ALL SACS MARCH 22, 1974, CAPTIONED "DENNIS JAMES.
BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR - BURGLARY, ETC". -
| RETEL INSTRUCTED ALL OFFICES TO FORUARD INFORMANT FILES CONTAINING
INFORMATION ABOUT WOUNDED KNEE TO MP FOR REVIEW BY THE AUSA.

THE REVIEW HAS BEEN COMPLETED, AND NO IDENTITIES OF INFORMANIS
VERE REQUESTED BY THE ATTORNEYS FOR THE PROSECUTION, |

OFFICES TO WHOM COPIES OF THIS COMMUNICATION ARE DIRECIED,
SUBMITIED THEIR FILES BY COURIER, AND ARE REQUESTED TO DISPATCH A
COURIER TO MP. TO PICK THEM UP., THIS PROCEDURE HAS BEEN APPROVED BY
THE BUREAU. | . -

To REACH THE MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE FROM THE MINNEAPOLIS-ST, PAUL
AIRPORT, LIMOUSINE CAN BE TAKEN TO THE SHERATON-RITZ HOTEL, WHICH

1S ONE-HALF BLOCK FROM THE OFFICE,

END
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FD-448 '(10-28-71)
; o @ FACSIMILE
7
?
Transmit attached by Facsimile — PLAINTEXT Priorit L 7
REC. —i7

To: /%/Z///,EWZ/ ; Date:f

From: /29; %/Klé 15 Time: <

Subject: EZ"///% / A9 ;\7’- Z < ‘g?/%ﬂ//'fj Received -

B/
[ Fingerprint Photo [ Fingerprint Record O Map ] Newspaper clipping 1 Photograph
[ Artists Conception [ Other

3 (6 min) (3 (4 min)

Special handling instructions: /‘,g/
flécdd 4 g0 7 VY7 ol

Approved:
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NRE®7 MP CODED

m NITEL APRIL 3, 1974 AGL SENT 3:45 AM 4/4/74 R@

10 BUTIE CHICAGO LAS VEGAS 'LOS ANGELES
MILWAUKEE  NEy YORK OMAHA SALT LAKE CITY
| FROM WINNEAPOLIS 70-6832-SUB P (P) 1P

| \

DENNIS JAMES BANKS3 RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS3 CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, éT. PAUL, MINNESOTA.

ON MARCH 15, 1973, A MEMO FROM SAC DE BRULER CONTAINED
ASSIGHNMENTS FOR THE BELOW LISTED AGENTS. THESE AGENTS WERE ASSIGNED |

T0 SQuUAD FOUR SUPERVISED BY SA AMONG THE DUTIES

waS THE OPERATION OF A TITLE THREE.
ON APRIL 3, 1974, AGSA RICHARD D, HURD ADVISED THAT IT WAS
NECESSARY FOR HIM TO KNOW ¢i) THE DATE THE AGENT ARRIVED AT WOUNDED

KNEE ¢2) HIS ASSIGNMENT AT WOUNDED KNEE AS RECORDED IN THE FILES
OF THE OFFICE oF ASSIGNMENT RATHER THAN AN AGENT®S RECOLLECTION OF

HIS ASSIGNMENT THERE; AND (3) THE DEPARTURE DATE FROM WOUNDED KNEE.

THE AGENTS ARE -~ BUTTE ~ CHICAGO3
LAS VEGASS - N :
- MILWAUKEES - NEW YORK3; CHARLES
- OMAHAS SALT LAKE CITY,

ALL OFFICES ARE REQUESTED TO SUTEL BY 9:32 AM, CENTRAL
DAYLIGHT TIME, APRIL 4, 1974, SEND MEMORANDA RE ASSIGNMENT AT

JOUNDED KNEE VIA FACSIMILE}
WOUNDED KNEE VIA FACSIN '*H 70 - 755 2. &M
END, 4 ‘q
o S DEXED. ccvemreese
JSL FBILA Ty 97, J E&?Aﬁ&im%@fnﬁly
HOLD //V d},,t PR4 1974
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Date: L4 /3 /74 : ;
Transmit the following in PLAIN ! O S (ﬁ
. (Type in plaintext or code) :
TELETYPE NITEL I
Via —
(Priority) i
________________________________________________ I
TO: DIRECTOR, ¥FBI AL M@ .
-7 S8 Z

20 " -
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (i57=8224)

ADMINISTRATIVE HANDLING OF INFORMANT FILES REGARDING
| DENNIS JAMES BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS., CIR - BURGLARY; ETC,

RE MINNEAPOLIS TEILETYPE TO BUFFALO DATED 4/3/7.4,
LOS ANGEIES WILL DISPATCH AN AGENT 4/4/7h, TO
RETRIEVE LOS ANGEIES FIIES.

1-Minneapolis (AM)
EBM s mmw

(2)

¢ 7255430k
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Cever Sheef for Informant Report or M ) w A
FD-308 (Rev. 9-30-69) _ )

%

Date prepared

2/ 7

Dale received e or symbol number)

i i Re
|2 5‘/A7§/ '%¢

Method of delivery (trrecrupproprrorevroTRS?

E in person {] by telephone [ by mail [_Jorally . [Jrecording device /[Xlwritten by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: Date of Report
Date .
J/ /b_z ‘2_/ 7y
Dictated to
Date(s) of activity
Transcribed \
, b6
Authenticated . ’ b7¢C
by Informant
Brief description of activily or material b7D
- * z ;
7 D e .
(il i
= L 7 - ~ row r T
(—-76"/7; 4) el ///:/,4:(- o File where originalis located ifnotattached
 s” - / /
% INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETI
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.
[ Information recorded on a card index by on date
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1 Gaver SK¥at for Informant Report or Mo'«.’zl

FD-305 (Rev. 9-30-69)

‘.p

"1 Date prepared

2fde/7s -

S fram focina o cannhal ssunhar

Date received lo

217774
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S

| Method of delivery (c

eCr appropriate OIOCKS/

/,[S]: orally

H
i

[Jrecording deviote (’ j written by Informant

/-‘Ej in person [] by telephone [:] by mail
If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: - Date of Report™~~"
: Date
, / / C o2 / V4 7%
Dictated O)' / "P 7 / 1 —
7 Date(s) of activity
Trariscribed JA)O/79/ . b6
Authenticated C}/ W b7C
by Informant A b7D
Brief description of activity or material -
7 . ~1. - -~ -
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File where originalis located ifnot attached

OMIVET V CTO AR
* INDIVIDUALS DESIONATED BY AM ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVEL Y PARTICTPATE,

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED-

on date

[J Information recorded on a card index by

=5

Remarks: C:CI /Q /’-CPQZ‘QV(/}\/}LQ
CC: (AIM)

10,_33229 : )
I_mmﬂ\mr«‘.n KNEE 3

157-8224

157-7456 (DENNTS BANKS)
157-9570
157-9616
157-9571
157-8914
157-9745
1157-8582 VERNON BELLECUURT)
157-9573 : ;CARTER CAMP)
157-8701 RIISSRETI, MEANS).
157-8525
157-8810 .
176-248 §STAN HOLDER)
157-9944 UNITED INDIAN WOMEN FOR
SOCIAL JUSTICE)
157-NEW {(JOHN TRUDELL)
wn | ) ‘
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February 11, 1974

Los Angeles, California

stated there'is to be a demonstration

at the Federal Building, Spriﬁg and Temple Streets, Downtown Los

Angeles, sponsored by the United Indian Women for Social Justice.

She also received a call from the Wounded Knee Defense Committee

inquiring

about money fo1

bé

~asking fox

pay the American Indian Movement (AIM) telephone bill.

b7C

The money is supposedly to go to b7D

refused to pay any money which is to go to the Wounded Knee

defense.

(INU), from Wounded Knee Defense Office, who

is a

spoke wi.th

is planning to go

to the rally in Oklahoma.

DENNIS BANKS, through the St. Paul Legal Office, is

ATM.

in Porcupine, South Dakota.

to visit him in the.néar future.

He wants

is aligned with .S

from Red Wind Camp, wants

is allegedly

wanted by the police at Cass Lake, Mimmesota, and his mother is




also stated that JOHN TRUDELL is being used by

VERNON BELLECOURT and CARTER CAMP and building hate between
himself and RUSSELL MEANS because CAMP allegedly took MEANS'
woman away from him. RUSSELL MEANS

and CARTER CAMP and none to Minmeapolis. She told CAMP[ ]

MEANS .

bé
b7C
b7D

went to court on $3,000 bail and

an informant said and his .

bail went up to $50,000.

Indian people. She is working om

an 46 Indian students in

the Bellflower area. The local Indians in Los Angeles do not
like being asked for money to support the Indians at Piné Ridge.

They are also angry at AIM and Red‘Wind Camp for being rip offs

and because there is no money for local kids,

Indian ways. CARTER CAMP's mother

lives in Paramount, California, and is remarried. His problems
are kept out in the open by individuals from the outside to keep
the people frém rallying around him. CAMP has the support of
Oklahoma and VERNON BELLECdURT is trying to dislodge him from

there.




will

2 .
i \‘

but not

under AIM. She is

Bocial Security Number

-

CARTER CAMP has telephone mumber. (405) 524-8676 in-_

Oklahoma.

STAN

HOLDER in Oklahoma, address unknown.

is upset because she does not

have the money to run back and forth like she wants to. She

ATM when the elections

are allegedly supposed to be held on 2/27/74.

bé
b7C
b7D
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* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.
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'WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL
DEFENSE /OFFENSE COMMITTEE

333 Sibley St., Suite 605, Saint Paul,Mn. 55101 224-5631
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*TRYAT, NEWSLETTER/BULLETIN #4 March 02, 1974

ILast week we didn't publish cuxr Trial éulletin/Newsletter hecause
«court was in session only for two days.

“phe trial of Dennis Banks and Russell Means who are charged with
sconspiracy, burglary, assult among other charges, stemming from the
jiberation of Wounded Xnee in 1973 was recessed until Feb. 21 at the
request of Randolph Eearst to allow Dennis Panks tc go to San Francisco
as the American Indian.Movsmeni, representative to lay the basis for : . ™
‘megotiations. between the iHearst family and the Symbicnese Liberation
Army for the return of Patricia Hearst, Eidnapped by the SLA.

‘Following 'is a statement mide by Dennis Banks, national executive
Jdirector of AIM, "on February 20 after he and Russell Means returned from
. Talifornia.
. _.Mr. Banks said: B - .
L “on Feb. 4, 1974, this country kecane victims of the first pol-
jtical kidnapping in our history. This act, which the Symbionese
Tiberation Army, has taken full responsibility for, is an attempt
- to call attention to the desperate neads of the poor in Caiifornia
.and elsewherc. Many organizaficons wera listed to act as obserxvers
-or.coardinators .duriny tnis most crucial time of negotiations.
ATIM was one of those crganizations.”
Dennis- Banks' participation in the negotiations came following a policy
~statement issued by the American Indian Movement regarding the situation.
“That policy statement follows ia its entirety. v

‘The American Indian Movement is one of six groups named by the ~ |
:Symbionese Liberation Army to act as obscrvers in the distribution it
o0 the poor of food te be furnicheé by the family of Patricia
. Hearst.
The American Indian Movement recognizes the proposal as a serious” -
;one.and in response, is dispatching Mx. pPennis Banks, Nat'l ’
‘Executive Director, to San Francisco to support its local repre-
" :sentatives in formulating any necessary plans. .
Mr. Banks, who with M. Means, is on trial in Federal Court :
4n St. Paul, Mn., on charges rslating to the liberation of Sounded
Knee in 1973, will work with the representatives of the six organ-—
4zations in endeavoring to meet any preconditioning for negotiating
for the release of Miss Hearst. . . )
With AIM having experienced the deaths of several of its
. ~members at Wounded Knee, it strongly desires to assist in prevent-
. 'ing any further bloodshed, whether members of :the SLA or Miss '

Hearst. .
. AIM fully understands the objectives of the SLa in unveiling
.ot +the rampant racism in oux zociety, in exposing the vast. injustices bt
4in our nation, and in identifying the desperate needs of the poor.
B . AIM joins with SLA in calling for a nassive demonstration of s
: . --mew concern for the poor but only wishes that a l.idnapping had
.- qot’ been necessary'to generate such a concern.
-SLA. has assured the safety of Miss Hearst and AIM respects-
. +hat trust as SLA is temporarily using the 1life of Miss Hearst
] -40 graphically illustrate the daily suffering .of hundreds of
: thousands of the poor, AIM desires to take only those steps
. <which will further ascure Miss Jearst's safety. -
7~ AIK appeals, howcver, to thke SLA to negctiate directly with
. .one or all of the representatives of the six oxganizations

<IN

:

3
g «ahich--SLA has Gesignated, and Mr. Banks offers hinself immedi-
L ately to be of any possible assistance in facilitating the nego-
- tiations irrespective of any possible danger to himself.
- S
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~“TRIAL NEWSLETTER/BULLETIN TWNO. 4 Page 2

~The four point program which was worked out is--as ‘follows:

“assuming there is a ‘basis for megotiations' and, in order to . R
provide a just and equitable conclusion -to -the .SLA -proposal, AIM '
sets forth the following plan for immdeiate implementation.
™1. -That-one representative from each of the -organizations
- designated by SLA as observers and coordinators foxm .a -coalition
to implement the SLA proposal.
“A. - That this coalition will meet at least -once -a-day ifor any .and
-all -emergencies that may arise.
"B. That this .coalition appo:mt committees to .address themseives
4o food, health, clothing, prison, wilfare, housing, .aged and*
:-disabled.
2. -That this coalition receive and implement«theﬁsm-\ proposal.
~<™A. ‘That all good faith gestures be channeled ‘to :this coalition
or its designate.
--<"B. ‘That this coalition administer all distribution.of food,
. «clothing, and fulfill other conditions specified by -the SLA.
*3. That this coalition be recognized by -agents, -officers,. .and
-other personnal who represent the U.S. government.
i"A. “That diplomatic :umum.tv be granted to those. part1c1pants of’
“this coalition.
™B. That this coalition be pretected from xepr:.sa’is. -either
> -politically or.otherwise, from those aganc:.es, .agents, officers,
«or -others who .represent law enforcement agencies of 'fnunlcn.pal,
seity, county, or federal governments.
*4. -That this coalition be recognized .by ‘the Hearst ‘fam:.ly swhich
wwill not, directly -or ind--irectly, take any ireprisal .action what-
- xsoever aga:mst those members -or oxganizations partlcz.pat:.ng in this
«coalition.”

e

«

-“The. four ‘point program was -accepted by the Hearst *family.

+TRIAL REPORT

. ‘When, the..txial .xesumed.on..Eeh...2].<the prosecution.ancroducea two
wmndercover FBI agents ‘who attompted -to infiltrate-AIM.shortly before
the liberation of Wounded Knee.

Agents Stanley R. Keel, .alias Richar@ Round ¥ree,-and Charles .B.Ste-
-phensoh;” -alias Charles Light Foot -attended an open meéting .at the .
’Mother Butler .Center, a -‘Catholic community-.center din. Rapid City, S.D. - H
“The reason why Keel and Stephenson.were-:chosen by sthe FBI for that.
-assignment is they are both part Indian. Keel -described himself as-
"Mseven-sixteenth Chickasaw" and Stephenson as "one ‘sixteenth Cherokee".:

The purpose -of the open meeting the 'pair attended :din Rapid City
‘was not, .as they both testified, to plan wiolence ron.:the weservation, L
“but to -await word from Pine Ridge .on the impeachment -of-Txribal -Council . H

:Chairman Richard Wilson. The meeting was attended.by 300~500 peoplé. -
...:Clyde Bellecourt, Dennis Banks, Russell Means, -Ramon.-Roubideaux.
»;and Father Pates, dimector of a Mother Butler -Cen‘:.er., addressed
. the meeting.

The only information -they collected -on plannea wiolence™ came
‘The pair

X frcm Red Blanket who has a 15 year hlstory -of .alcoholism.
" :#described d Blanket as the person in -charge-of -secuxrity.s .
. During théir testimony Keel and Stephenson have xepeatedly contra-
.,_.dlcted each other. Both testified that they were -dnterésted in
Foining AIM. Keel says that while they were -interviewed there. wére
-4 -ox ‘5 people "surrounding them" in the room. ’Stephenson lsays there
were 25 to 30 people. Ly .
e .Keel talked about -daily oral reports made to :the:ur super:.or":.n : . :
Rapid-City, while Stephenson testified they never-=did. -~.Keel -mentioned
.-<they .had written notes frcm which the reports. were. dictated, Stephen-
o ‘Qon was positive in h s testimony that ‘the ey -never. ihad-any -written notes.
‘One .of the most imzortant contradictions is that-the written
xeport of their .activities for Feb. 21 .and Feb. .22 showed that ‘they
were dictated on Feb. 21, -so Keel testified. Stephenson said that ;
the report of Feb. 21 was dictated that same night-and - he named the {
Place and secretary he a2nd Keel dictated it to. . {
These.men haven't been able to keep their facts. straight. The .
repeated contradictions in their story makes.the testimony extre- i
‘mely hard to belive at all. : . . }
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On Thursday, Feb. 21, Judge Fred Nichol had laid the gitoundwork
for upsetting a major section of the prosecution case against Dennis
and Russell. ‘ . . '

The Treaty of 1868 signed between the Sioux Nation and the U.S.
government prohibits féderal forces from coming onto the Pine Ridge
Reservation without the express approval of the Sioux Nation.

The government has argued that they need no prior authority to
egter the reservation despite the express provisions of the.Treaty
of 1868.

To support its case the government attempted to enter into
evidence a petition from Tribal Chairman Richard Wilson requesting a
court order from tribal Judge Theodore Tibbitts, and the order that
Tibbitts issued raquesting U.S. Marshalls to come on the Reservation.

Attorneys for the defense argued that both the petition and tribal
order were illegal, as according to th® tribal constitution and by- .
laws, only the tribal council can make such a request. 1In addition,
it appears that the petition may be a fraud in that the clerk was
forced to admit that it was not in the court file and she never saw
i+ until after she received the governmentsmkpoena in January of 1974.
Then, for the first time, Judge Tibbits gave her the petition supposed-
ly signed by Dick Wilson on Feb. 9, 1973. .

Judge Nichol ruled that government prosecutors could not ihtrqguce
as "legitimate evidence" the petition of Richard Wilson and the °
order of Tibbitts. : He cited the provisions of the tribal constitation
authorizing only the tribal council to make such a request and
described the petition and ‘order as illegal.

The government's -7th and 8th witnesses were .-Bureau of Indian
Affairs (BIA) police Wayne Romero and Virgil Randall who were on
duty together the night of Feb. 27, 1973. -

Attorneys for the defense have tried to bring out that both
Romero and Randall were members of bDick Wilson's goon squad, but
Judge Nichol repeatedly sustained objections by R.D.:Huxd, assistant
U.S. attorney, to qguestions that could have shown that Romero and
Randall wers in fact par+t of the goon-squads established on the
reservation to keep Wilson in‘power.

Romero, although he has been living on the reservation most
of his life claims he knows nothing about Chief Frank Fools Crow
traditional religious leader on the reservdttaﬁ'—TEE—EI§5‘ETETEEf
to nothing about the sundance and has-never heard of the sacred peace
pipe. . . ‘ .
When Randall took the stand at the end of the day wearing
dark sunglasses, he was shown by Mark Lane, attorney for Dennis
Banks, a roster of the goon squads which was obtained from the BIA
police department. Randall confirmed he had 'seen it "floating .
around” in the police department about a year ago.
denied any knowledge of the goon squads or vigilante groups and said.
he didn't know how his own name appeared on the roster.
his cross examination Mark Lane asked Randall why he had been .
transferred from the Pine Ridge Reservation to Winnebago; Nebraska.
"Here you,™ Lane asked, "transferred because you shot and killed
little Spotted Horse, an Oglala, and because you shot your brother
Wayne Randall in the leg, and because you struck a pregnant woman,
Mary Burns Prairie..in the stomach, with your billy club, causing
her to miscarry?" < ; e ) : ’

Prosecuting attorney R.D.Hurd jumped to his feet, speechless,
while Judge Nichol was shouting "Mr.Lane! Mr, .Lane!" The witness
sat, undisturbed by the question. - -

Judge Nichol angrily admonished Lane, and ruled that because
lane had "abused his right of counsel" he could not continue the
cross-examination. "I am sick and tired of your behavior added -the
Judge.Following discussion, Nichol regained his composure and told Lane
that could continue, provided he asked questions in another area. .
After the court session, Mark Lane said: ™It was a perfectly proper
question under cross-examination and I am sure the Judge'will realize
that.” -l : o

The next morning a long debate took place outside-thc presence o £
the jury to determine whether or not Mark Lane could question the "
witness in an attempt to impeach him. In the middle of the discussion
Judge NIchol said that an excellent suggestion had been made to the
clerk of court that this trial would proceed faster if there were
no reporters in the court room, thereby implying, as he had clearly
stated at the beginning of the trial, that the defense attorneys
were delaying the proceedings on purpose for the benefit of the news
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#Hark Lane was finally permitted to -continue questioning the witness,
at which time Randall denied knowing anything about Little ‘Spotted
JHorse, his brother being shot or being involved in .aiy violence.
‘When the defense presents its case, witnesses 'will be-brought to |
Ampeach Randall's testimony. ’ '

- he prosecution then brought to the stand -three witnesses to .
testify as to the - location of bovernment road blocks, A.I.fM. bunkeérs
and location of houses in Wounded Knee as shown-on the.government
aps to be used as exhibits. - o

But the last witness, Jerry -Brennan, -who-was -brought ‘to-:the 'stand
40 testify that the location of the houses on the maps .was .accurate,
ended up saying that the proposed government -exhibit had -2 mumber of
Mglaring inaccuracics”; the map showing houses in-Wounded Xnee . was
mot received in evidence. .
The 12th witnass for the government-was Merrill’Sherer, w»another
FBI .agent -who was brought to the stand to testify-he ‘had seen a
.caravar of cars entering Wounded Knee the might of.Feb. 27, I973.
“The cross-examination revealed that Sherer 'saw-nothing illegal
in that caravan of cars slowly moving from Calico :Hall to-Wounded
“Knee-. - .
“The next -government witness -was ‘Gary ‘Thomas, =@ former lawyer for
~the -only legal aid office on the Pine Ridge Reservation. T, e
Thomas testified '‘that Pedro Bissonnette, Oglala .Civil Rights
zQrganization leadexr murdered by the BIA police, -and Russell Means
sent to his office around 7:00 pm the nightvof Feb. 27, 1973. About
:8:30 pm that same night Mr. Thomas -went +o -Wounded -Knee and 'saw
- ZRussell .at the Catholic Church. o L
‘Under .cross-exanination, Mr. ‘Thomas wexpleined-how-he /had lost this

Page 4 o7 *F

~job as attorney for the only legal-aid office. on-=the Pine. ‘Ridge s

Reservaticn on Feb..28, 1973. "Mr. Wilson," "Thomas -said, referzing: ‘
<to Dick Wilson the tiibal chairman, "I saw himeon the 28th. He
said T had 10 +o 12 hours to-leave the reservation .or I would be
Xkilled." ‘Thomas added that Wilson had pushed -him -and that .his breath
—smelled booze. HMr. Thomas 1odgad complaints iwith ~the™FRI xight after
the .incident, but dossn't know that .any Hction -has been-taken against
“Wilson. R

‘Thomas also testified as to the-climate-of “terror prevailing .
.-on the Pine Ridge Reservation on Feb. 1973. He xelated-an incident

-that tock place in the afternoon -of the 27th:where Russell ‘Means o

‘had been assaulted by five men while sitting #in -Thomas® -car parked
smear a grocery store in Pine Ridge. A complaint-was ~filed ~shortly
~afterwards but Wilson -got it -dismissed. o ST
Gary-Thomas" ‘testimony exposing some=of ~thewconditions.-on the
reservation has helped the jury wunderstand the-origins.of the.

~Iiberation of Wounded Knece. . S

“The final witness for the -government.-on’stand =this wedk-was -
- Father Paul Manhart, the Catholic missionary.mpriest-of -the Sacted
' Heart Church of, Wounded Knee. . Lo
‘Father Manhart testified he-saw the long-stream-of theadlights
.coming down the Big Foot Trail into Wounded Knee-on -the might 'of Feb:
27th. "It was striking", he added. Prosecuting attorney RiD. Hurd! .
.has mot -completed his direct examination -of the-missionary. “The s
#rial resumes Monday March 4th. . Lt e
N

. . e s - .

*SUPPORT “THE WOUNDLD KNEE DEFENDANTS L 3
On February 27, 1974, a rally was held at the Yriversity of
Minnesota in Minneapolis commemorating the first.anniversary of the
Iiberation -of Wounded Knee.
smain ballroom of the Coffman Union at the University.of Minnesota
40 show their support of the Wounded Knee Defendants. The .featurad
speakers were -the defendants- Dennis Banks-and Russell Means, and
John ‘Trudel of the z}merican Jndian Movement. o e

"SUPPORT “THE WOUNDED KNEE DEFENDANTS - . '
While the trials continue in St. Paul .and-dn-Sioux Falls, it

4is -of the utmost importance that the broadest wsupport spossible be "

shown. . - .

- R R B S
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Approximately 1500 .peopile gathered in the
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~“FEBRUARY 27: ANNIVERSARY OF WOUGNDED KNEE LIBERATION

On Feb. 26th, Judge Fred Nichol prohibited Russell Means and Dennis
‘Banks from attending ceremonies at Wounded Knee to.~commemorate the first
anniversary of the Liberation and to pay homage to the warriors who died
at Wounded Knee. -

Over 300 people , the usual population of ‘Wounded Xnee during the
diberation, ringed Buddy Lamont's grave/the mass-grave =site at Wounded
Knee for a prayer service conducted by Oscar Bear Runner who is a long -
+time activist on the reservation and himself .a defendant. '

Chief Frank Fools Crow led the people in prayer followed by drum
singing by the Porcupine singers and a speech by Ted Means. Ted re-
minded the -gathering of the sacrifice that JBuddy, Erank Clearwater and
later Pedro Bissonette made to -save ‘their lives .and traditions and urged
Indian people to carry on that fight. “There -was .a feast -held afterwards
wat the Porcupine Community hall. - .

A caravan of 12 cars from Rapid City proceeded without incident to
Wounded Knee although under heavy surveillance at .check points. Earlier
Wilson .nad said the only gathering at Wounded Knee would be a goon squad
but he ‘backed down .at the last minute .and .aliowed =the ‘ceremony to take
place.

BIOUX FALLS TRIAL REPORT

In .Sioux Falls defendants Madonna Gilbert, Torelei DeCora Means and
~Tonia .Ackerman waived their right to e present’at ‘the ongoing suppression
shearing and joined other Wounded Knee defendants+and »supporters in the
.caravan from Sioux Falls to Wounded Knee.

After -granting the -defense suppression motion ‘on “mardianne DeCora and
“augn Dix Baker, Juége Warren ‘Urbom refused -a -summary Jjudgement in the
wcase of Madonna, Lorelei, and Tonia who werestoppad at the same road
block 2% the same time. ‘Suppression hearing .continues building from .
-earlicr testimony. -The wcontimueing hearing ‘is-:expected to go into the

wEirst 'couple~days “thisiweck. - I .the.defenscsdoses sthermorion, a bench
—~trial will begin thereafter before Judge Urbom. :

“SUPPORT THE WOUNDED KNEE AND RELATED DEFENDANTS ‘ON ‘TRIAL IN SIOUX FALLS
DEFEND THE RIGHTS OF aLL INDIAN PEOPLE

TT¥ 'YOU WOULD LIKE TO RECEIVE THE COMMITTEE “NEWSLETTER FROM -SI0UX FALLS

SPLEASE RETURN "THIS COUPON TO:
£WKLD/OC P.0. Box 255

Sioux Falls, :South Dakota 57101,

*Please :send me -your Committee Newsletter:
~TWAME ~ ADDRESS
‘TITY STETE _ . ~ZIP

“ENCLOSED IS A.'CON'I‘RIBUTION
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The following resolution is a proposed draft that we .ask 'you to bring

'-?efore your organization.
ization does pass should be sent to:

Atty Gen. Saxbee
Dept. of Justice
‘Washington, D.C.

Copies of any resolutions ‘that your -organ-

William .Clayton
U.S. District Atty
Fed. Court Bldg.
‘St. Paul, Mn. 55101

Chief U.S. Dist.
Judge Fred Nichol
Fed. Court Bldg.
St. Paul, Mn. 55101

“Please send a copy to the Wounded Knee Legal] Defanse/Offense Committee
at 333 .Sibley, Rm. 605, St. Paul, Mn. 55101, also. .

SWHEREAS, Native Americans have been mistreated-and xobbed -of 'their
Jands by 'the US Government, real -estate speculators, corporations
such as railrcads .and mining combines, as well -as-giant wutilities

wcompanies, and . -

iWHEREAS, Native Americans signed 371 treaties <din'good faith with
sthe 'U.S. Government which has .continually violated those treaties
~and its -obligations to Native Americans, resulting in ‘the severest .

- poverty, highest infant mortality and suicide rates in “the pop-

~ulation and extreme economic hardships including .wage:earnings far
- below minimum rate, -often less than a dollar ren-houxr, and

- 3MHEREAS, The Supreme Court -of the United States .of .America has

‘Tuled that treaties entered into by the U.S. -Government .and
approved by .Congress carry the‘sams force of law ‘that the Consti-
=tution -does, -s0 that violations -of treaties signed with Indian
“Nations ‘demonstrates a lack -of -respect for “the -highest-laws .of ‘this

Hand, .
~PHEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that we fully -support <thesstruggles -of
-Indian peoples for a full r&dress of their just-grievances; for

sself-determination and justice by -supporting the three demands .of
<the American Indian Movement, the ‘0Oglala Sioux Wation and the

~ewtapeopleson. £rial.in.St. Baul .and Sioux ‘F2lls for theix participation

-dn the liberation of Wounded“Xnes “Féb. 27<May -6, 1973, specifically:

1. -Congress should -establish a Treaty ‘Commission to
. -examine the 371 treaties signed with Indi=an peoples.

_2. That the Indian Reorganization .act-of 1334 be xe~
<examined or repealed because the IRA-places Indian :self-
—government .undér the direct and tctal control -of the
-Bureau of Indian Affairs and because-the IRA ‘has
-dmposed non-Indian systems of -government -on Indian
-peoples, which systems have become corrupted in the -
process.

3. -Remove the BIA from the Dept. -of -the Interior.and .
set it up as an independent-agency to -end the -
wconrflict between the corporate interasts -the Department
represents adn ‘the management -of Indian lands. .

~sHEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED -that =ll-charges be dropped
-against the 129 people the -government is attempting £o prosecute
“#for ‘their stand in-defense .0of their civil rights. :
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TRIAL NEWSLETTER -

WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL
DEFENSE /OFFENSE COMMITTEE

3

i

Saint Paul,Mn. 55101 224-5631
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TRIAL NEWSLETTER/ BULLETIH # -

333 Sibley St., Suite 605,

HMarch 10, 1974

TRIAL REPORT

The trial of Dennis Banks and Russell Means charged with con-
spiracy, burglarv. assault, and other charges stemming from the
i;beratlon of Vounded:.Knee has produced .ome 1nterest1ng developments

is week.

Along with Father Manhart, catholic missionarv o& "Wounded Knee
and l4th vitness for the prosecution, £four unexpected witnesses
took the stand and, for the first time in history. the FBI files on
Wounded Knee were ordered impounded by Judge Nichol.

All these new developrnients were spurred by part of Father Man-
hart’s testimonv relative to a resolution signed by the residents
of, the District of Wounded Knee.

Under direct examination by R.D. Hurd, prosecution attorney,
Father ﬁannar* testified that he had been forced out of his church
and sont to the residence of Mr. Gildersleeve® where all the so-
called "hostages’ woere told by Dennis Banks that they should not
consider themselves as hostages, but more like prisoners of war: and
more important, that thev were free to go if they wanted to.

..Manhart testified also as to his observations and activities in
the 8 or 9 days following February 27, 1973. He observed trenches,
visited members of his parish, observed a gunfire incident while
moving his car, atternded a community meeting at which an invitationto

~AI¥ members to entcr the community was 1ssuod, saw lleans and Banks

talk to reprrterns,.arranged for a mceting of the Pounded Xnee

s s gplerwith sther Teibad: ‘Coundily and sawva fire sat' the trading ‘post.

. Undexr cross-examination by Yilliam Kunstler, Manhart would not
characterize any of his activities as missionary.work. He has been -

. a pastor of the Ulounded Knee catnolic mission for over 20 years! He

knew the significance of the Sun Dance, drums, pow-wow, but when
asked about the Sweat Lodge he asserted that it was used for re- -
ligious and bathing purposes, refusing to say that bathing would be
a sacrilege.
. - When Manhart was questioned on the resolution signed by the res-
idents of Wounded Knee, he testified that some of the.signatures
were forgeries. The resolution reads as follows: (We are including
the resolution in its entizety): e
N WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF VWOUNDED KMEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, ‘-
.. HEREBY MAKE THF FOLLOWING RESOLUTION: T
WHEREAS, the United States Department of Justice has the
- Dlstrlcf of Wounded Knee, Scuth Dakota surrounded by the
" agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and United
States Marshalls, and e
WHEREAS, we the undersigned residents of Wounded Knee, South
+ Dakota are presently engaged in peaceful and meaningful dis-
cussions concerning the events that have transired here
during the last few days and in particuliar, the question of
there being any necessity for the United States Covernment,
through the United States Dept. of Justice remaxnlng in
Wounded Xnee any longer, it is therefore, .
RESOLVED that the U.S. Dept. of Justice and their agents' and
., servants cease and cCesist from firing upon ouxr guest members
- of the American Indian Movement and mempers of the news media
. who are here at our invitaticn and that no persons who are
" present here now or who may come in the future be harrassed-
‘or intimidated when they are here at our invitation. That ‘as .
these discussions continue, we will advise the representatives
. . e f. R
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of the United States of our progress as to whether we

feel that there is anvy need for the United States Dept.

of Justice to remain and it is further

RESOLVED, that prejudice does now exist in the manner in

the events here and that prejudice is directed against -

the Indian citizens and their Indian guests who are here,

in that amongst other things, the vhite citizens are being

permitted to go and come at will, but the Indian citizens

are not permitted the same freedom. We therefor demand

' that the United States Government immediately permit the
Indian citizens and their guests to go and come-at will.

T e ”

; Dated: March 3, 1973

‘During Manhart's examination it developed that the copy of the
petition furnished by the FBI under the discovery order to produce
documents related to the case was not-a copy -of the oxriginal, .but a
copy of a copy on whichirudwritten notes had Leen added by FBI

- agents and BIA policémen. The appavent alteration of the documents .
engendered much of Manhart's confusion in thinking that some of ‘the 83 snasnh
signatures were forgeries. ..

The defense strongly ofiected to this and demanded that the
original be produced. Hurd said that he did not know where the
original was but was going to ask the FRI to investigate the matter.

At this point Judge Nichnl became quite irritated and said:

"I used to think the FBI was one of the greatesv bureaus that .ever
came down the pipe. But I think it has deteriorated, and I don't
care how many FBI agents are in the court room listening to me, I
think it has deteriorated.” He then ordered that the FBI files
pertaining to the Wounded Knee cases, "shall be kept intact in toto
and not removed, alterzd, destroved or otherwise disturbed from their
present location and fondition until further order from this court.”

The original petition was finally "discovered” in the FBI
files where it had been since #Maxch 3 of -bast-vear -ond brought to
court along with four FBI agents who came ' to give scme explanation on

their’{’do¢toring™ of a piece of evidence. ’

Judge Nichol considered

all this a very serious matter.

"It seemed 'to me,"he said,“it was a

holding back of information that should have been produced earlier
and when it was produced it was not all produced." Sending a photo-

copy instead of the original

"loocked to we as if it was almost deli-

berate",:Nichol said.
On March 8th, court revealed

tha* the FBI had contacted Nichol- +

regarding his oxdér and U.S. attorney adviscd that the FBI files,

contained 315,981 serials in 5239
page ‘lohg but cften much longer.

volumes each serial at least,.one
This revelation.came.on-the heels

of the disclosure in Washington D.C. that the FBI had engaged in-~a caruws
course of deliberater harrassment and agent provocateur activity
against the Black Panthexs and other organizations. The activities
described against the Panthers parallel closely the kind, of activities
that the government has engaged in against the American Indian Move-
ment. It is hard to believe that any organization could gather
315,981 items against any organizaticn in a period of approximately
one year, yet that is whalt the government claims. The next fight
will be to force the disclesure of this material which because: of its
volume presents unbelievable problems. s e,
The last two witnosses to take the stand this week were Rev. ',
and Mrs. Lansbérry, pastos and missionary of the Church of God in- -
Wounded Xnee. Rev. Lansberry testified he had heard some noise on
the night of Feb. 27, 1973; that.he-had seen shadows of people carry-
ing what he thought to be possible rifles. The 68 yéar old reverend
cannot be considered an “"eye witness®. He lefZ Wounded Knee the same
night and returned on May 9th. . s
Mrs. Lansbezry described for the court the three bedroom home:
they lived in in Wounded Krec which included among other things a
portable organ, a hi-fi, an electric sewing machine, three electric
typewriters, a wesher and dxyer. On the Pine Ridge reservation, where
Wounded Knee is located, most Indian pecple don't have water or
‘electricity in their homes!
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JURY TAMPERING: . .
On Yed. itarch 6; it was brought -to the court's attention that
approximately 8 of the jurors had received jn the mail an. anonymous
brown paper envelope containing 4 pamphiet published by the, John Birch :
Society called "Reneqades, the Second Battle of ounded Kneé® -and Pope
Pius XI encyclical on "Atheisw and Communism®. .. The judge ordered an
- ijnvestigation and complimented the jury for bringing- the matter, to his
attention. The FGI.has apparently arrested a man from Albany, Mn. . -
where the material was mailed from.. T i

. Jeo, i : R O S Symd e
REPORTER HARRASSING: -1 N Lo - : e w7
On Friday morning an incident fook place in the court rodm vy

[

involvina the editor of this newsletier,: who has since the beginning
of these trial proceedinas been .sittina in_ the press section "of the
court room in order to receive clear information, Although she is
not an "accredited member of .the press" she is doing press work and
was welcomed by the reporters sitting: therg, Then for some reason
the U.S. Marshails decided that as she did.pot have.a press card o
she should be in the press box and removed Wer from theré:rsaying the

reporters had been complaining. - . i - de .

Mark Lane, attorney for the defensé immediately-drew up a. petition ™
statino that "accredited members:of the press" did not have any ob- R
jection to the defense Mewsletter editor sitting with- them.. A1l re- ..
porters signed the petition which was then brouaht to Judge Michol. : . k4
Michol remarked that the reporters sianed; the petition hecause the Cod
Newsletter editor was pretty and they liked -to sit with her. L f A

The staff of.the Uounded Lnee Legal pefense/0ffense Committee - -
Hewsletter sees this incident as part of the continued harrassement -
of the defense team by the goveranment. | A L A .
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S10UX FALLS TRIAL REPORT Coo R
The direction of the !'oundad Knee trials in Sioux Falls shifted

this week on an agreement by #arren K. Urkom that he would be thé

"\jounded Knee Judge." This came after rhe defense team suggested to
Urbom that the Eighth Circuit court of Appeals' decision to-have ° SN

simeTtancous triais in two.or mere locations hundreds of miles apart [~ -
would make it impessible for the defendants to receive aven “the ‘hope ‘.
for a possibly fair trial. pefense also pointed out that procedure -
suggested for multiple trials would mean tnree years before-the-last s
cases were compieted. Judge Urbom was told by the Defense tedm that . .
trial .time could be shortened t0 approximate]y one year if he:agreed IR
to handie the cases. This prediction is based on the belief of - 2
many that a number of cases taking weeéks before juries because of legal . ",
' jal before a Judge, called .. =N

questions could take only days “in a ccurt tri
bench trials. . ' L
Urbom's assignment means another move by at least part of UKLD/0C
this time:ts Linco¥n, liebraska where Urbom reqularly resides as Chief |
Judge af the Fedefral.District Court. This move is scheduled "to take . . ©
place the first week of iay ‘afiter completion of the case currently oir-. ° .
trial in Sioux Falls. AT . A
ves Oral arauments are being hedrd Ehe week of March 10 on defense ., "X
motion to suppress evidence against.lladonita Gilhert, Lorelei DeCora R
Means, and Tonid Ackerman who vera -charaed. with Burglary and Tarceny
on Feb. 27, 1973. 1f the motion is last we will proceed with @ bench
trial on March 27; otherwise the defense uilk prepare another case of
its choice for trial.on that date. ©o . -
For the next two weeks aovernment and defense attorneys -will, .
.confer to evaluate 120 cases the <qovernment has thought to prosecute :
- “with the goal of pavina down the number to a reasonable case load.
fie Committee is currently émbroiled in lepal battles in state .
court over the 19 cases arising from the Feb. 6, 1973 incident at
Custer, South Dakota. The cases had been ordered consolidated under - :
Judqe Bottum, circuit judge in Rapid City:; trials to befin April 15.
Al1 the cases, however, have not been included and despite appeal to i
the state suprerie court, ve are forced to arque pretrial motions on i
March 12 before Judge-Fosheim from Huron. The pretrial motions will ! :
be held in Pierre! An attempt will be made to remove Fosheim on writ l .
i
!

)
PR

v

b - mmprene

of prohibition allegina his prejudice toward the cases. ‘Fosheim pro-
sided over the first bond reduction hearings ~in Sept. where he upheld
many exorbitantly high bonds set against-the Custer defendants.’
On Harch 12, defendants will riove to set aside the indictments on
the grounds that they have heen deprived of due process riahts to .. ° 1
_challenae prejudice of the arand jury in Custer Cnunty which prosecu-~ °
tion admits can not give the defendants a fair trial. s
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TRIAL NEUSLETTER/BULLETIN #5 page-4. ..
HATIVE AMERICAf! DINNER COMPLETES SUCCESS OF HOMEN®S VIGIL:
. tthen a aroup of 30 women from the Twin Cities sathered on

Feb. 27th to organize a wonren's support group for Younded Knee, it
was agreed that more public attention was needed for the 84 women
facing Federal, .state and triba1 charnes stenming. from the Liberation
of Mounded Knee. .

Representing orqan1zat1ons such as the Twin C1t1es NOU, St.
Paul NOh, the YWCA of both c1t1es, tomen's Equity Action League,,
Minnesota Feminists, YiL, Yomen’s Union and Association of Unijver-
salist Yomen, the aroup aTso included wopmen who have experlence in
political organizations.

As a first effort, the coalition decided to sponsor a v1cii at
the St. Paul Federal Cofrt building in support of the women def-
endants, March first, Fifty people particinated in an hour-long
prayer service led by lis..Elizabeth Deere, a Roseville resident.

The Indian Youth drum, the circle of participants and various press
people heard 4is. Deere and Faith Traversie, mother of ‘adonna
Gilbert offer praver for the defendants, for the end of political
repression and for restoration of the rights.of Indian people.
Flowers were handed to. ‘fadonna Gilbert and expressions of personal
support were quietly addressed to her in the name of all present.

A dinner followed in the cafeteria of the St. Paul YHMCA where
over four hundred friends and supporters were served a meal of ‘tur-

*key, fish and wild rice.
Films, a short presentation by guests from the Native American

Ensemble, and .speeche’s by iladonna Gilbert and Pine Ridge resident
Gladys B1ssonette, made the evening full; a scene of deep involvement,
a communing with the good spirits who hovered over all. and within

. everybody. ) R

VISITING ‘UINNEBAGOS )
T Eight studenTs frum a Hative Auarcness class in the Publsc

. School, llinnebago Reservation, Vinnecbaog, Hebraska were in St. Paul
- phiseipast wweek to ohserve the trial of Dennis and Russell. The
“.students came with video equipment, cameras and “ta¥pe recorders to

. gather information to beinag back to their. community. Upon returning
" home the class plans to make presentations to ths school, the tribal

»

e

-“coucil and the community along with 2 student panel which will dis- ——

-+ cuss the trial, events leading up to the trials and the effects on
all Indian people.

B
* 1 e

"+ INTERNATIONAL DIMNER
Another expression of international support for the Younded

Knee defendants was shown on Saturday tiarch 9 when the Third Horld
.o ' Coalition at the U of 11 in ninneapOTis sponsored an International
:. ., +dinner benefit for the defense. A capacity crowd had a meal of
. ‘‘Brazilian, Chinese and Greek food and listened to Clyde Bellecourt,:
Tonia Ackerman, and Mark Lane. This was another show of world wide
'4 ~ golidarity with the struggles of Hative Americans. RBoth the Sioux
"' . .Falls and St, Paul 'IKLD/OC as well as St. Paul AIlt have been receivéng
~ V.7 7 hundreds of letters and petitions of support from people all over
*7.+ the world stating that they sully support the just demands of Indian
“ people for their r1ghts to self- detern1nat1on. .

N

" ;. SHOM YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE DEFENDANTS AND ALL INDIAN PEOPLE
. CONTACT SIOUX FALLS OR ST. PAUL WKLD/OC FOR THINGS TO. DO

IF YOU HoULD LIKE TO RECEIVE THE COMMITTEE NEMSLETTER FROM SIOUX FALLS

=R, PLEASE RETURN THIS COUPOH TO: WKLD/OC Box 255
‘ . Sioux Falls, South-'Dakota 57101

. AL .
w ... 'Please send me your committee Hewsietter:

> € aemdiadld

s NAME. ADDRESS -
0y CITY STATE e
. 7+~ ENCLOSED IS A CONTRIBUTION = .
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or M |
FD-306 (Rev. 9-30-69) U.’

-

Date received

H22/r4

Date prepared ' ‘
3/057/75 ﬁ

Receive

2

Method of delivery (cHeerepproprrove—crocror

%n person [] by telephone [] by mail

N——
[ recording device {__] written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:
Date

Dictated _ to

1 Date of Report

2/ /7y

Transcribed

Authenticated
by Informant

Date(s) of activity

Cootderar™ b6

Brief description of activity or material

Dical Nirmltiten — Wlrarsls Lbreen

b7D

é’ ﬂa/ %‘4‘6 / % W File where original is located ifnot attached
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* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.
| VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

on date .
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Transmit the following in

Via

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ’ '

© o

Date: 4/6/74
THERST /e

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE NITEL

(Priority)

TO: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832) 3:.&3

FROM: SAC  10S ANGELag/?%;;;;§}\(g;C?UC;)

WOUNDED KNEE, 00: MINREAPOLIS.

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELCAL TO LOS ANGELES APRIL 6, 1974, AND
LOS ANGELES TELCAL TO MINNEAPOLIS APRIL 6, 1974.
A REVIEW OF LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO MINNEAPOLIS AND
THE DIRECTOR DATED MARCH 14, 1973, CAPTIONED AS ABOVE,
REVEALS THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TELETYPE
MIGHT REVEAL TRUE IDENTITY OF SOURCE OF INFORMATION IDENTIFIED

IN THE TELETYPE AS IT IS NOTED THAT

IS CURRENTLY IN A PENDING STATUS BUT WILL

BE CLOSED IN THE NEAR FUTURE.
IT DOES NOT APPEAR THAT INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE

TELETYPE, IF REVEALED AS DISCUSSED IN MINNEAPOLIS TELEPHONE

CALL, WOULD JEQPARDIZE ANY CURRENT INVESTIGATIONS. THE

INVESTTGATION REGARDING THE ORGANIZATION KNOWN AS AMMO IS

CLOSED. }‘//£§:’/, |

MMW/dmg 11%2;%; ' ' INDEXED

(1)

Q SERIALIZED
N~ FILED )

e e Y

siclits TR

Approved: QK—_ Sent 5 ‘?yp M  Per {M

bnt in Chcrge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

b6
b7C
b7D
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LA 70-T7253
PAGE TWO

MINNEAPOLIS IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE LOS ANGELES DIVISION
REGARDING DISPOSITION OF INFORMATION SET FORTH IN LOS ANGELES
TELETYPE DATED MARCH 14, 1973.
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NROZ2 MP CODED
6:49PM NITEL APRIL 7, 1974 DCW
10 LOS ANGELES (78-7253)

FROM  MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832-SUB P) (P) 1P

i

WOUNDED KNEE, 00: MINNEAPOLIS.

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELCALL TO LOS ANGELES, APRIL 6, 19743
L0S ANGELES TELCALL, APRIL 6, 19743 AND MINNEAPOLIS TEL TO
THE BUREAU, APRIL 6, 1974,

INFORMATION AS PROVIDED TO THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION BY
THE BUREAU WHICH WAS FURNISHED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
REVEALED THAT LOS ANGELES TEL DATED MARCH 14, 1973, HAD BEEN

IFURNISHED TO THE DEPARTMENT INTOTO AND IDENTIFIED THE SOURCE

THIS TEL wWAS FURNISHED TO THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, THE
SOURCES IDENTITY WAS EXISED PRIGR TO FURNISHING TELETYPE TO

THE JUDGE, THE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS, THE INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

N TELCALL RELATING TO INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY THE LOS ANGELES
POLICE DEPARTMENT UAS ALSO EXCISED FROM THE TELETYPE, A COPY

OF THE EXCISED TEL 1S BEING FURNISHED TO LOS ANGELES BY

FACSIMILE FOR INFO,

END

o 20 -72 I3 3
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TO

FROM

: SA

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 h ‘ 7
MAY 1962 EDITION -
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 '

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum /

: SAC, LOS ANGELES' (70-72% ' pArg: LLE7TH
e

- -

SUBJECT: WOUNDED KNEE

SAC ELMER F. LINDBERG advised that he had
received today a telephone call from the ASAC, Minneapolis
Division. The ASAC advised that the United States District
Court Judge handling the Wounded Knee trial wanted to review
Los Angeles teletype to Minneapolis and the Director dated
3/14/73, captioned as above. This review was to be conducted

in Canton. b6
b7C

The ASAC requested to be advised if the information b7D
contained in the teletype, both in the text and administrative
<section wanld tend to identify the source of the information,
or whether this information might jeopardize

a current investigation.

A _review of the teletype ap file for
which is assigned to SA was

congucted This review was discussed With Supervisors
and Based upon this

discussion, the Minneaporrs prvisrom was advised that the
informmatinn gsed forth in the teletype might reveal the identity
of but this source was to be closed in the near
future. They were advised that this source would not be
willing to testify. The Minneapolis Division was also advised
that this information would not jeopardize any current
investigation.

A teletype setting forth this information was

sent.
/ 70-7253-35
e
MMW /ding % N W/ ' aft— -
(1) BRI
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FRB11 MP CODED \
PM NITEL APRIL 11, 1974 AGL SENT 7:28 AM %/12/74 RG
T0 DIRECTOR, FBI \
ATIN: JOHN C, GORDON, CRIMINAL DIVISIOQN,
GENERAL CRIMES UNIT &
LOS ANGELES
FROM MINNEAPOLIS 78-6882 2P (P)

DENNIS JAMES BANKS3 RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, CIR - BURGLARY,
ETC., (WOUNDED KNEE)3
YOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, USDC, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA.

AT THE CONCLUSION OF TESTIMONY FOR THE DAY, DEFENSE ATTORNEYS
FOR MEANS AND BANKS SUBMITTED AN ORAL MOTION REQUESTING FULL IDENTITY
OF INFORMANTS AND SOURCES OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN LA TELETYPE
T0 ACTING DIRECTOR, DATED MARCH 14, 1973, AND NOTE PAPER ENTITLED
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION, MARCH 16, 1973, CONTAINING NAME OF
SOURGE COMMENCING, "THIS CONCERNS WOUNDED KNEE (WK)". THESE DOCUMENTS
FURNISHED TO MP DIVISION BY FBI HEADQUARTERS, SATURDAY, APRIL 6, 1974,
BY BY TELECOPIER, DEFENSE ATTORNEYS, DURING AFTERNOON RECESS,
DISCUSSED THIS MATTER WITH JUDGE FRED J. NICHOL, WHO LATER SAID IN OPEN
COURT THAT HE COULD SEE NO REASON WHY THE FBI WOULD WITHHOLD THE
IDENTITY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS. HE STATED HE WAS VERY CONCERNING THAT
THESE INDIVIDUALS MIGHT HAVE PIERCED THE ATTORNEY CLIENT VEIL.

243 —33&2
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WP  70-6885

AUSA RICHARD D, HURD AND DEPARTMENTAL TRIAL ATTORNE%

ATTEMPTED TO EXPLAIN TO THE COURT THAT THESE COMMUNICATIONS, AND ALSO
THE NAMES OF INFORMANTS AND SOURCES CONTAINED THEREIN WERE IRRELEVANT
AND IMMATERIAL TO THE HEARING, JUDGE NICHOL STRONGLY DISAGREED., AUSA
HURD LATER OFFICIALLY REQUESTED OF THE MP FBI THE NAME OF LA SOURCE,

TO MAKE IT POSSIBLE FOR HIM TO CHECK THE NAME AGAINST

A LIST OF WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL DEFENSE/OFFENSE COMMITTEE ATTORNEYS, b6
AND LEGAL WORKERS. S
THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION RECOMMENDS THAT HURD'S REQUEST HOT
BE COMPLIED WITH, ALTHOUGH THIS AGTION MAY CAUSE DISMISSAL OF THE CASE.
IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT HURD MADE THE COMMENT THAT HE HOPES THE
JUDGE ILL ASK FOR THE PERTINENT NAMES AT WHICH TIME HE WILL DENY
THE COURT®S REQUEST AND THE CASE CAN BE DISMISSED, HE STATED
THIS IS THE FOURTH TIME THAT THE JUDGE HAS LOST HIS PERSPECTIVE
AND THAT IT IS ALMOST HOPELESS TO CONTINUE THIS CASE UNDER
THESE CIRCUMSTANCES.
La FURNISH INFO TO FBIH@ AND MP RE CURRENT STATUS OF

INCLUDING WHETHER HE IS STILL BEING OPERATED AS INFORMANT,

END,
RJM
FBI LOS ANGELES CLR




NR@18 Wa PLAIN \ i27/7
1112AM IMMEDIATE 4-12-74 DKS L,,/////\

10 LOS ANGELES

MINNEAPOLIS
FROM DIRECTOR 2P

PERSONAL ATTENTION \
i .
(o7 A\
DENNIS JAMES BANKS3; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, CIR - BURGLARY,
ETC., CWOUNDED KNEE); WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, USDC,
ST. PaUL, MINNESOTA, .

REMPNITEL SETS OUT LEAD FOR LOS ANGELES TO FURNISH
INFORMATION TO FBIH@ AND MINNEAPOLIS THE CURRENT STATUS OF

INCLUDING WHETHER HE IS STILL BEING OPERATED AS AN

INFORMANT,
LOS ANGELES SHOULD ASSIGN SUFFICIENT MANPOWER TO

IMMEDIATELY LOCATE| SO THAT HIS CONTACTING AGENTS

CAN INTERVIEY HIM TO DETERMINE WHETHER HE WOULD BE AGREEABLE
TO HAVING HIS NAME MADE AVAILABLE OUTSIDE THE FBI TO AUSA HURD
END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TwO

ONLY ON A CONFIDENTIAL AND NECESSARY BASIS IN CONNECTION WITH
THE PROSECUTION OF THIS CASE,

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN REMPNITEL THAT THE NAME IS
NEEDED BY AUSA HURD TO CHECK AGAINST THE LIST OF THE
WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL DEFENSE/OFFENSE COMMITTEE AND LEGAL
WORKERS IS TO BE FURNISHED TO THE INFORMANT.

SUTEL. |
END | ,

sva FBI La Ty CLR




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL 1"ORMA NO. 10
MAY 1952 LOITION
GSA Frtan (11 CER) 101-113

UNITED STATES GOVLR\I‘VII"N’l
v 7
NMemorandum

SAC (66-_351-%]_)

S I'RAWERAN

ADMINIS PRA TN

FILES FPROMS OF FisL O
DENNIS JAXES :. v XS
RUSSELL SHARLelS mEA
CIR-LURSLARY etc.

? H ANDLING

AT
N o nS

IC Riu

xS

OF IaFOReian!

“

3/23/74

FOLLOWING [nFOReINCLON SHONLD #E ORTAIRED FRM OHT IW b6
DIViSION ASENTS DeLIviEIng LaFIRusit FILILES FPLS., PHER b7¢C
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NR £@4 MP CODED
1245 PM APRIL 12, 1974 DSC IMMEDIATE
T0 DIRECTOR ATTN: JOHN C. GORDON ROOM 2266

/

LOS ANGELES 1
FROM  MINNEAPOLIS~ 78-6832-SUB P ONE PAGE

DENNIS JAMES BANKS3 RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR - BURGLARY, ETC,
YOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST, PauUL, MINNESOTA,.

RE BUTEL TO LA AND MP, APRIL 12, 1974, AND MP TELCALLS TO
LA AND BU, GPRIL 12, 1974, ’

uSbJ NICHOL TODAY DENIED DEFENSE MOTION TO IDENTIFY o

HE STATED ALSO IDENTITY OF THIS SOURCE WILL NOT NEED TO BE FURNISHED 7D

AUSA HURD. AUSA HURD HAS WITHDRAWN REQUEST FOR IDENTITY OF SOURCE,
LOS ANGELES DISCONTINUE REQUEST SET FORTH IN REFERENCED TELETYPE.

END

sva FBI La TU CLR
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Fi5236 (Rev’ 5-22.64)

«‘;,

Transmit the following in

o | ®

Date: 4/25/74

{Type in plaintext or code)
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Via ___ AIRTEL ATRMATL
(Priority)
e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e R N
TO: SAC, BIRMINGHAM
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6pcad—smn
SUBJECT: kas
ol Al -
CIR ~ BURGLARY, LARCENY L AD= Mo O }

lottror +n

dated 3/21/74 captioned "RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES
BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.; WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST.
PAUL, MINNESOTA".

7 Minneapolis letter to the Laboratory dated 3/19/73 and Ruxeay

”

t 1 1 1yt 1y ooyt

N@NNN
1

Detroit (Enc. &)
Honolulu (Enc. &)
Jackson (Enc. 4)
Jacksonville (Enc. 4)
Kansas City (Enc. 4)
Las Vegas (Enc. 4)
Little Rock éEnc. 4)
Los Angeles
Milwaukee y(Enci™4)

2 - Birmingham (Enc. &) Mobile §Enc. 4;

2 - Boston (Enc. 4) Newark (Enc. &

2 - Butte (Enc. 4) New Orleans (Enc. &)
2 - Charlotte (enc. 4) New York (Enc. &)

2 - Chicago (Enc. 4) Oklahoma City (Enc. &)
2 - Cincinnati (Enc. &) Omaha (Enc. &)

2 - Cleveland (Enc. &) Philadelphia (Enc. &)
2 - Dallas §Enc. 4 Pittsburgh (Enc. 4)

2 - Denver (Enc. & Portland (Enc. 4)

2

2

2

2

WOUNDED KNEE NON-LEADERSHIP TRIALS, SR
SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKROTA ‘

(00: MINNEAPOLIS)

Re Minmeapolis teletype to all Continental Offices

Enclosed herewith are two xeroxed copies each of

Minneapolis dated 4/12/73, both captioned
aka; ET AL; GIR - BURGLARY; LARCENY",

St. Louis (Enc. 4)

Salt Lake City (Enc. 4)
San Antonio (Enc. 4)
San Francisco (Enc. 4)
San Juan (Enc. 4)

o~

V'~

bé
b7C

Enc. 4)* Tampa (Enc. 4)

Seattle (Enc. &4 -
Sgiing?:‘iélgc <EnZ .4y 70 FALS
- IND

NNNNNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNONNDNDNDNN

- WFO (Enc. &) 'ﬂgggg? b

Approved:

-

) (74 B T
Mé—é& Sent ) M PerlL FBI — LOS ANGELES
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MP 70-6861

The case is being prepared for trial and
Minneapolis is umapIz to locate the enclosures described in
enclosed Bureau letter of 4/12/73.

All persomnel of the offices receiving this airtel
who were assigned to the Pine Ridge, South Dakota, Command
Post from the period dfter 4/12/73 should be contacted to
determine if they have any recollection of seeing the :
instamatic cartridges, the negatives, or the developed prints
described in the Bureau letter. The Minneapolis Office has
no idea as to the subject matter of these photographs.

\\1 Reference is made to the teletype on the MEANS case
to assSist all offices. in determining who should be contacted
regarding this matter as this was done in connection with that
teletype. :

Any positive information should be communicated
immediately to Minneapolis by teletype. Negative replies are
not mnecessary. : , .

- 2% -
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* ° UNITED STATES GOV-ERNMENT f
Memorandum
TO SAC, Minneapolis (70-6832) pate: April 12, 1973

" FROM :/ Director, FBI (Acting)

SUBJECT:

ey AP
s
5 Y

-~ { {{1

S.\ \

aka;

00: Nfinneapolis

%%‘RA-LBU‘RGLARY: LARCENY /(?f% @g 3+ '5
0"

Reference is made to your communication dated 3/19/73 transmitting
[J negative(s) % film [ photograph(s) [] document(s) [7]
pertaining to the above-captioned matter,

In accordance with your request g film has been developed
XXkenlargement(s) made
(] positive copy made
(1 print(s) made
(] slide(s) made
[ negative(s) made
(] Photostats made

The above isxx] attached
[] being sent under separate cover, via [] registered mail
[J REA Express

One roll of Kodachrome film was processed and found to be blank.
Prints were not made of the roll of 110 Ektachrome film as this is
positive film not negative. If prints are necessary, return the
Ektachrome film as prints could be made.

b6
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ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI March 19, 1973
Attention: FBI LABORATORY

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832)

| akas
T &AL,

CIR ~ BURGLARY: LARCENY
00: Minmeapolis

Enclosed for the Laboratory are eight film packs
vhich were found in an_Intermational Travell-All bearing
r1913—mashinatnghp1ated::;:::;] This vehicle was occupied by

d two other Iemales who were arrested
February 27, 1973, as they were leaving Wounded Knee, South
Dakota. Also found in the vehicle were firearms, ammunition,

and merchandise which may have been taken from the Wounded
Knee Trading Post, Wounded Knee, Socuth Dakota.

The Laboratory is requested to develop and
print enclosed film and to assure that film marked Pine Ridge
and Rapid, Pine Ridge and Rapid City, remain with prints as
Minneapolis at this point does not know significance of these
notations on f£ilm packs. ‘

1 tafiod = 157
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
- MAY'1862 £HTION
- & BSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8
e ¢

TO

FROM

SUBJECT

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253)(C) DATE: 5/1/7h
: SUPV. zgc
akas
B Ak

CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY

WOUNDED KNEE NON-LEADERSHIP TRTIALS,
STOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA
00: MINNEAPOLIS

Re Minneapolis airtel to Birmingham l./25/7l..

The Agents listed on the attached page were contacted
and none had any recollection of seeing the instamatic cartridges,
the negatives, or the developed prints described in Bureau letter

dated 1L/12/73.

ro Iy L 322

5010-108
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FBI
Date: 5/7/74

Transmit the foilowing in

(Type in plaintext or code)
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, AIRTEL
Via
(Priority)
TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES
FROM: SAC, DETROIT (70-2321)
aka;
&1 Al
CIR ~ BURGLARY, LARCENY
WOUNDED KNEE NON~LEADERSHIP TRIALS,
SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA
(00:MINNEAPOLIS)
Re Minneapolis airtel to Birmingham, 4/25/74.
Enclosed for Miami is one copy of referenced
coininication as welli as uiie copy each of énclosures which
were included in referenced communication. (Minneapolis
letter to the Bureau, 3/19/73, and Bureau letter to
Minneapolis, 4/12/73.)
Three Agents who were assigned to the Detroit
Division and who also served at the Pine Ridge, South
Dakota Command Post during the Wounded Knee special after
the period 4/12/73, are no longer assigned to the Detroit
Division.
Two Agentp—boemzaxasiaxad andno longer live in
Michican Thev are wha _regides ot
| Tu it
Pho resides at STTEeetr, NOTLH
T s Florida. One Agent, SA WILLIAM T. HEALY, is
currently assigned to the Language School in Monterey,
California.
- Los Angeles
- M]..afni EnCv "3)
2 - San Francisco
2 = Detroit
| _ lamf
()
Approved: Sent M Per

: . ~
Spec‘lal Aqent in Lharge U. S. GOVERNMINT PRINTING OFFICE 1971 —413-139




DE 70-2321

Receiving offices are requested to contact above
individuals residing in each field office and determine
if they can provide any positive information as requested
in referenced communication and if so, forward this information
immediately to Minneapolis by teletype. It is noted that
negative replies are not necessary.
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4395PH NITEL 6-20-74 AMY
0 MINNEAPOLIS | .
OMAHA
LOS ANGELES -
FROM DIRECTOR 3P . : | ~

CHANGEE

ET AL.; WOUNDED KNEE, NON-LEADERSHIP TRIALS, LINCOLH,
NEBRASKA, CIR - BURGLARY, EIC.

RE MINNEAPOLIS NITEL 18:35 P.M., JUNE 17, 1974,
CAPTIONED, "NON LEADERSHIP AINM TRIALS, SIOUX FALLS,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AND LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.,"
MINNEAPOLIS NITEL 5:47 P.M., JUNE 19, 1974, CAPTIONED,
"wOUNDED KNEE NON LEADERSHIP TRIALS, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA
AND LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.,"™ AND
MINNEAPOLIS FACSIMILE (TELETYPE) JUNE 19, 1974, CAPTIONED
"WOUNDED KNEE NON LEADERSHIP TRIALS, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA,
AND LINCOLN, NEBRASKA," “MOTION Tornxsmxss FOR FAILURE TO
STATE AN OFFENSE AGAINST THE UNITED STATES" FILED BY THE
WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL DEFENSE/OFFENSE COMMITIEE JUNE 18, 1974,
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3

K

PAGE Ty0
AT SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA.

TITLE BEING CHANGED TO IDENTIFY THE NON LEADERSHIP CASE
UTILIZING THE NAMES OF Ty0 OF THE SIXTEEN SUBJECTS
INVOLVED. .

SINCE THERE ARE A NUMBER -OF CASES INVOLVED
IN THE WOUNDED KNEE NON LEADERSHIP GROUP, HENCEFORTH,
THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN, MINNEAPOLIS, SHOULD IDENTPFY
' EACH OF THESE NON LEADERSHIP CASES WHEN COMMUNICATING
wITH FBIHQ AND AUXILIARY OFFICES,

REFERENCED MINNEAPOLIS NITEL JUNE 1§, 1974,

REQUESTED FBIHQ TO ADVISE MINNEAPOLIS AS TO CURRENT

) b6
OFFICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF SA HE IS b7C

PRESENTLY ASSIGNED TO WATERLOO, IOWA, RESIDENT AGENCY
IN OMAHA DIVISION. ALSO REQUESTED IN SAME NITEL THE

OFFICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF SA , WHO

IS PRESENTLY ASSIGNED TO THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION,
HEADQUARTERS CITY. THE ABOVE Ty0 MENTIONED SPECIAL AGENTS
yILL REPORT 18300 A.M., JUNE 29, 1974, TO THE FEDERAL
BUILDING, LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, FOR PRE TRIAL CONFERENCE

AS REQUESTED BY THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION,

END PAGE THO '
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PAGE THREE

MINNEZAPOLIS KEEP FBIH@ CURRENTLY ADVISED OF ALL
PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS IN CAPTIONED MATTER.
END
NJZ FBI LOS ANGELES CLR
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9334PN NITEL 6=19~74 UGN
0 HINDEAPOLIS

LOS AVGELES

OHAHA
FRON DIRECTOR 1P
vOUNDED KUEE NON-LEADERSHIP TRIALS, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA,
AUD LINCOLN, HEBRASKA3 CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

BY TELETYPE 6/19/74, SAC NINNEAPOLIS ADVISED AS FOLLOUS:

TAUSH ADVISED TRIAL OF SUBJECTS TO BEGIN JULY
1, 1974, Ii psSpC, LIYCOLY, HEBRASKA. kDVZSEB SA5
Fﬂﬁ \RE NECESSARY UITHESSES WHO UILL

TESTIFY RE APPREHENSION OF SUBJECTS. SAC CONCURS, AHSA REQUESTED
WITNESSES REPORT 10:80 AM, JOUE 29, 1974, TO FEDERAL BUILDIG,
LINCOLY, HEBRASKA, FOR PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE.

' BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE MINNEAPOLIS AS TO CURRENT

OFFICE OF ASSIGMMENT OF SaS [

ADDENDUY BY BUREAU:
BUREAU FILES SHOY 34 ASSIGNED 70 OHAHA AND S5

ASSIGUED TG LOS ANGELES. IHUSURE AGENTS REPORT AS

REQUESTED BY AUSA AT 16308 A.M., 6/29/74, FEDERAL BUILDILG,
LINCOLN, HEBRASKA, FOR PRETRIAL CONFERENCE.

‘;ZQ“:MZ;&\E - 3 l’)!g
f .

FBI La JCD
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§-12 PM NITEL 7-25-74 WCH

T0 LOS ANGELES

FROM  SACRAMENTO (78-2353)(RUC) IP

WOUNDED XNEE NON-LEADERSHIP TRIALS, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA,
AND LINCOLN, NEBRASKA3 CIR - BURGLARY, ETC. 00: MINNEAPOLIS.

RE OMAHA TELETYPE JULY 24, 1974,

RETEL STATED BLACK VOLVO, CALIFORNIA LICENSE WAS

OBSERVED AT BARRACKS WHERE MEMBERS OF AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT
ARE STAYING AT LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, AND REQUESTED REGISTERED
OWNERS BE IDENTIFIED AND OMAHA ADVISED OF INDICES AND CREDIT
AND CRIMINAL CHECKS ON THESE INDIVIDUALS.

ABOVE LICENSE ISSUED JULY 16, 1974, FOR 1961 VOLVO,

VEHICLE IDPNTIFICATION NO.l , REGISTERED OWNEF

BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA.

/1465 ANGELES CONDUCT REQUESTED CHECKS .

END
HOLD
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 o

}w..b’ﬂa EDITION
‘#=%SA FPMR (41 CFR} 101-11.6

%@

SUBJECT?:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, OMAHA

®

DATE? 9/25/74 |

SAC, LOS ANGELES (70-7253) (RUC)

WOUNDED KNEE
NON~-LEADERSHIP TRIALS,
SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA,.
AND LINCOLN, NEBRASKA

CIR -~ BURGLARY, etc. -

00: Minneapolis

T7/25/7h .
Referenced teletyp

statod Plack Volvo,

California Driver's License

where members of American Indian Movement are staying

was observed

Re Sacramento teletype to Los Angeles, dated

bé
b7C

at Lincoln, Nebraska and requested registered owner

by identifying above license issued 7/Z16/7h forllg

) R AL R s POV R U T2 8 L.

61
Po

- Volvo, vehicle

B,
SD

Cal
LLU T T UL ITRC: +

‘gistered ownern i
Beverly HiT

Ios Angeles indices negative on _
on 8/17/74 further induire with CLETS agtermined

er's License number is.identifiable to .
nd Lists the following information:

Sex Male

Date of Birth |

Height 5Y10"

Weight 165"

Eyes Brown

Hair Rroun

Carrent Address

Beverly Hills, alifornia '

(effective 5/30/7h)

On 8/22/74 Los Angeles Depaftﬁent of Water an

Power {

rotec

- Omah

2}

Identity) advised service tg
Beverly Hills, California, is It tne name

5C10-11¢C

é - Los Angeles

1lss

File Strippe

azLd.r' Regwlarly on ihe

Payroll Savings PIAERIALIZED

DL XED

FILED ™




LA T70-7253
' : o ) . b6
of] since 1966. ©No additional information bC
available. : ' b7D
b7E

On 8/23/74 Los Angeles Police Department records

Jq

wawa alnaal-ad s

On 9/3/74

andg

with militant and eXTremist ac

ares advised thev did

th no records located identifiable with

who are familiar

ivities in. the Los Angeles

not have any information concerning

On- 9/17/74 Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office
records were checked with no information noted concerning

e s

In view of no further investigation remaining
outstanding in the Los Angeles Division this matter

is considered RUC.

e
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Cover Sheet for Informant R

FD-306

(Rev. 9-30-69)

eport or

L g

f’al

¢ —

4~ 3-«/7//

Date received

S5-30-7Y

Method of delivery (

[} in person

Rec

{1 by telephone %y mail

[Jorally

[Jrecording device [ written by Informant

b6
b7C
b7D

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:

Dictated

Trans

Date

to

Date of Report

cribed

Authenticated

by Informant

Date(s) of activity

Brief description of activity or material

File where original is located ifnot attached

* INDIVIDUAKS DES ééNA’fED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

VIOLENCE OR REV

LUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.
- [] Information recorded on a card index by

on date

Remarks:

Block Stamp

Do ~7953<K%

SEARCHED 7, 7. . . INDEXED. ... 2+
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- TRIAL NEWS!.ETT%R

L ~ WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL
DEFENSE /OFFENSE COMMITTEE ‘

333 Sibley St., Suite 605, Saint Paul,Mn. 55101 224-5631

TRIAL" NEWSLETER/BULLETIN #3 - .February 16, 1974
B o .
ST. PAUL - Follow1ng the selection of the jury, the trlal of
Dennis Banks and Russell Means, leaders of -the American Indian Movement,
_ moved forward Feb. 12 when the defendants persented opening statements
* to the jury.
Attending. the first days of the trial were 65 Traditional lead-
_ers of the Oglala Lakota Nation. They wore their traditional dress and
- " were welcoméd to St. Paul by Mayor Lawrencé Cohen at a formal dinner.

: " The Traditiocnal leaders of the Oglala Sioux have supported the

~. actions at Wounded Knee from the beginning and it was at their invita- -
- tion that American Indian Movement (AIM) leaders came to the Pine Ridge
Reservatiocn. . They issued the following statement to the"american Publvc

“and to Fred Nichol, Federal Judge:

We .,are all Oglala people, landowners and Traditional
people. We have come to a court we don't know, which
dcesn'’'t know us, to tell evervbody who will listen that

we stand with our brothers Russell Means and Dennis Banks.
Together we stand with our t;adf;*onS; our land, our medis

cine and our Treaty richts.
" We represent not only ourselves but the Oglala Band, the
Sioux Nation and concerned Indian people everywhere. .

We called our brpthers and AIM to help us because we wers
being oppressed and terrorized. Thev answersd our call.’
We now calil upon ail HGODLQ to honor our people anc to
honor our Treaty rights.

Ul

-5
S

If Dennis Banks and Russell Means go to jail for supnotting
the dignityv of the Sioux Nation. and the promises made to
us, you must be ready to send us ail to jail. If we cannot
live according to cur ways and tradition we are ready to
join.them in the white man's prison.

FRANK FOCLS CROW,
Traditional Chlef of tne
Oglala Nation

Neither Russell Means nor Dennis Banks was able to make their
opening statements 'without interruptions from both the federal prosecutor
or Judge Fred Nichol. The statements explained what happened and why
during the.71 day seige at Wounded Knee.

e ‘Nichol, in fact, threw the court into chaos when he had defense
~ attorneys ‘Mark Lane, William XKuntsler and Ken Tilsen physically removed
- from ‘the ¢ourtroom for objeCtlng to the interruptions to Dennis Banks'
statement.

v

The judge pﬂltlcularlv objected to a protion of Dennls state—:
ment in which he, in quoting the judge’s explanation for why he.granted '
a c¢hange of venue from South Dakota to St. Paul, referred to a comment
of Nichol's about the attitude of South Dakotans towards Indians.

He had begun his statement with "one of the reasons’ why a
change of venue was. granted from South Dakota is because the mentallty
of those in South Dakota are -~ and I quote from Judge Nichol - that they
would rather line us up and shoot us all dead.”

PAGE 1

s



TRIAL NEWSLETTER”/:BU%TIN—#B PAGE 2 . , -
Nichol angrily interrupted and threatened to have Dennis Banks seated

by the marshalls when he continued making his statement. Later the judge

3 was froced to apologize twice to the jury for the sudden outburst of temper

and the forcible ejection of the defense lawyers. Dennis Banks was allowed

to complete his statement. ‘ ‘

- In his opening remerks, Russell Means outlined éb the jurv how Indian
; phllOSOphy differed from that of whltes and what llfe was like on Pine

Ridge. :

3 He opened, saying "Hau mi tok pi. I am Russell Means, an Oglala Lako-
- ta. The white man has used a Chippewa corruption of a French word, Sioux,
and that is what we are labelled. The Chippewa corruption of that French
woré means cut throat.. ‘

"We call ourselves Lakota, which means allies to us, and an Oglala Lak-
ota- from Pine Ridge reselvatlon, as. referred to by the United States gover-
nment.

Russell said that despite the long-winded reading of the 10 count in-
dictment by the prosecution, as their opeéning statement, that "we will pro-
duce eviderice that (this trial) is not really about those charges. This
trial is the United States of America vs. the Oglala people and all Indian
people. ‘

"We will .produce evidence of tHe United States attorney's refusing to
uphold our civil rights as guaranteed not only by Lhe Constitution of the
United States, buf by our own tribal constitution.”

: e talked about the suppression of the Oglala religion by then Tribal
President Richard "Dick" Wilson and the attempt by Wilson. to ban all meet-
ings of more than three people on-the reéervation.

mm

is the heazrt of t&h
d him tc say that
d i ter the tre

of
ense, was intrcduced by RLssell chhol interrupte
not settled yet whether the -defense would be allowe
evidence.

The key issue of the 1868 Sioux- eatv, whi
b

e
oot
£
fu
n

of
0
m

The jury was told by Means that ‘one of the things that you will come
to find out about Indian peovle is that we have respect £ r
vision... : :

Ppirst of all, we believe that all living things come from cur sacred
mother earth, all living things, the green things, the winged thingz of the
air, the four leggeds, the things that crawl and swim and, of gourse, the
two leggeds. '

“It is our philosophy that because zll living things come from oii2 mo-
ther, our mother earth, then of course, we are all‘relat d and we a3
we have to treat one another with the same respect and reverence tha
would our own blood relatives.

. i

"and so the spir tuallty 0f the red man is why we welcomed with open
arms the man from across the sea, the European, in every 1nstance we wel-
comed him. :

'Respect for your brother's VlSLOH. e thought we could live side by
side until we found we couldn‘t and war develcped, because of gold in Mont-
ana, and...we will show you that the Oglala, with the ehln of the other Te-
ton Sioux people, the Northern Sky and the Arapahos, militarily defeated
the United States of America on the Balsam Trail and as a result, the U.S.A,
sued for peace and the 1868 Treaty was born, s

"And,...ln the Lakota way, we belleve and take pity upon the vanguished
and so in our gener031ty to the losers, the U.5.A., we gave them 1 ebraska,
Wyoming, Montana and the Great. Sioux Reservation as it was called was born
because of the 1868 Ireaty... -

ro "That’ treaty we will introduce in evidence, how ‘it was continually ab-
N gated 1llegallv and how it was continually violated by the U.S. govern=..
‘ent .. by the Congress, by the aruy, bv the Bureau of Indian affalrs, by
homesteaders_ ;

Py
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"We will prove to you that the government, in it's case- against us, is
_trying not only to violate our treaty rlghts, again, but v1olate your Con-
stltutlonal rights.”

Russell also talked about AIM, saying, "we will related how the American
Indian Movement really goes along with the Christian movement before the
white man came over here, with the labor movement in this country, how all

- spiritual movements are movements for the rights of peoole.“

- Before AIM he said,- Indians had only five ways to express their manhood
which included athletlco, the military, drinking - "go down to the bar and
fight your brothers and sisters just to sav 'look, I'm a man', or take the
bottle again and go home and mistreat your wife and tell her, "look, I'm a
man'." Beyond that, Ruesell sald ‘Indians could try to be like white people.

"There has beén a new way, lately, to express our manhood, and that's
been the American Indian Movement, to express our Indlaness, in the Lakota
Way- N v

'He told the jury about how the repeated attempts of the Oglala to get
relief from uhe repre551ve, corrupt conditions on the reservation from vari-
ous federal agencies and law enforcement officials, including chief federal
prosecutor William Clayton, were rebhuffed. = '

He-charged that the Wounded Knee Trading Post has been operating without
a license, i ’ega11y, for 12 years. The Trading Post figures neav1ly in the
oove*ﬂment S charges as having been raided and robbed.

The oWner of that tradlng post, Means sald, violated the truth in lend-
ing act, usury laws and postal regulations. The trader svstem, he said,
"keeps our people, mv pecople, in economic bondage" and that bondage makes
the traders "very influential in elections to the puppet tribal government.’

(D
(‘l

He talked about the governm s‘J olations of agreements with ths Wound

ed Knee, when twe Indians were: killed, the complete colliapse of even the

government system set up by the BIA and the continuing loss of land by Ogla-

la people. . o ‘ T I

The .picture was one of corruption, chacs and occupation by’ U.o. marsh-
a2 3

. day seige began on Feb. 27, 1973,

"Russell talked about the governmenit'’s actions during the occupation -
the .firings into Wounded Knee, the refusal to allow residents to return to
their homes, the "scorched earth policy” in which everything around :the town
was burned,'the "terror of the BIA," the continuing harrassment of AIM mem-

' ‘bers on the reservation.

He closed by saying that the issue was whether the *"United States of Am-
erica is to live-up to their own laws." " Quoting Chief Joseph, when he surr-
enderad, Russell said: : )

"Give me the right to choose my own teachers, give me the riah*
to practice a religion of my fathers; give me the right to’ travel

and come and go as I please; give me the right to trade with whom
I please, and do business with whom I please; give me the right
to follow the ways of my fathers and I will obey every law or
submit to the penailty.

Dennis Banks opened by showing the jury the 1868 Ft. Laramle Tveaty. He
Sald that he and Russell Means were guilty of asking the seante to "investi-
gate the conditions that were imposed by the federal government upon our
people. - :

X

. "We plead gullty to that because the pollcy oF the BIA has been one of

- total disruption against the Indian community. It's been one of total- ob-

struction, of depriving Indian people of their heritage...

YThe Bureau of Indian Affairs and tﬁe Dept. of Interior have been resp-
onsible for much of the misery, much of the poverty, and the early deaths
that happened on the reservation." :

These policies were announced on Sept. 28, 1886 by the then Comﬁissioner
of Indian Affairs J.D.C. Atkins, who said: S e
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"The Indlan must .therefore be taught how to labor &nd- that“labor—may ﬂ
be made necessary to his well being. He must.be taken out-of the reserva- -

~-— tion through ‘the .door of .the General.Allotment .Act, and he must be imbued |

3
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to the exalting egotlsm of American civilization so that. he will say "I' in-
stead of 'We,' and 'this is mine' instead of 'this is ours'’

vand that laid the-groundwork for Bureau poliCy". On Feb. 27, 1973,
members of the OGlala Sioux Nation began a most historic event, an event
that was destined to change the course of Indian history, to change the att-
itude of white America, to change the behavior of white Amerlca, and certai-
nly to challenge the policies that were establlshed by a comm1331oner 1n “

~

Dennis talked about the deaths of Buddy LaMont and Pedro Bissonette
at Wounded Knee who died "defending the Oglala Sioux Nation." Evidence
would be produced he said, that will show "Indian people still belleve in
the Indian way of llfe. _ . ) | L i

- He told how the Oglala Sioux Civil nghts Organlzatlon came to AIM
for help five times. Not only the 0SCRO, "but the Traditional.chiefs saw
the federal government slowly but surely strangling. Indian ways, ‘Indian rel-
igion." He explained that Wilson, with the -support of the BIA, had banned
the most sacred’ ceremony of the Ogla1a religion, the Oglala Sioux Sun Dance.

Banks charged Wllson with mlsmapagenent and said Indian landowners
steadily lost their land when he was Tribal pres;denu Wilson also, he said,
was allowed to appoint the judges who presided over his own impeachmen*«o*o—~--_
ceedlngs. Folowing ‘such acticns,- the Traditionazal leaders many of whom are
women, called on AIM to help them discuss further actlons.

~he said, by. "two women who .were truly the

v, who saw their own sons dying on the reser-
ildren dying on the way to the hospital” and
o

plea was made to AIM
Leal warriors of Indian societ
rations, who saw their own chi

fx:'

l‘ [-J (1\

"they asked...where were the irits o; so long ago that made this nation
great, where was that Inala; spirlt that the Cglala Siocux nation so many
years ago stood up against the U.S. ecmy, '

. »;g"And these two women demanded an answer from the chiefs and those of
us who were present, demanded to know if there were any Indians lafit in this
country, if there were any Indians left in the United States, Indians who
were descendants of those great Indian heros of long age, and she asked us
if we were to allow another day to go by under the dictatorship of Wilson,

. "And they asked us where were the Indians that allowed the marshall
who were surrounding - -us’in Calico, where were the Indian marrlors that aTLow
non-Indians to come. to'this reservation and dictate our l1ves

Dennis Banks recalled his own mother asking for assistance and being
refused. "She had seen her own children being bused from the reservations,
Leech Lake here in Minnesota, 280 miles £o Pipestone, and I saw that what .
these Oglala Sioux women were asking; hcow many more years, how many more

-days, how many more hours can we take this, and I remeémber being bused from

the boarding school in WlnnesoLa to a boarding scnool in North Dakota an nd T
remember the Oglala Sioux women's request, how long doés an  Indian suffer
under this kind of system, and I realized that there could be only one
answer. " : i :

o ..
o2

The same BIA that in 1886 wanted to "imbue Indians with the exal:ted .

egotism of the white man" was responsible for sand bags to be placed around

the: admlnlstratlon bulldlnq orn the reservation two weeks before the occupa-
tion began,. that allowed tne Tribal Council to be undermined; that allowed

an elected v1ce—pre51dent to be fired by Wilson for daring to oppose him,

Dennis said; and the "Oglala Sioux women only asked that the spirit, that

the flghtlng spirit return, so that there would be no reason for Indlan peo~
ple to drink themselves to death, so that there'd be no reason for Indian

¥Youngsters to be slashing their wrists. R ¥

“These women, the Oglala SiOux women who were speaking for all Indian
*®n," Dennis s&id, had “reached a point in historv w =2re we .could not tol-
that kind of abuse any longer, where these women, these parents, these
S who couldn't tolerate the mistreatment that' ‘goes on on the reserva-
Ny longer, they could not see another Indian youngster die..."

., w;?gks talked‘about the see-sawing of the government in making agree-
€ Oglala Sioux and then breaking them. They finally demandnd

LY L SR L T R A fvinl 1 e I TR I B LT POR B "ﬂl(‘{ 11). 11« (“-\h"l()n, e~

LAER FH




« ) ) " N
» - - .
- ‘ b4 now - . 3 v -~ -
. . .. e T - ThuwD O
-ar ¥ T A
. . - 4 .

. ¢ 3
quested H.R. Haldeman, John Ehriichman, and Sper T. Agnew, all of whom had
some : functlonary p051t10n in regards to Indian affalrs. A

“Wounded Khee represented to the Oglala Sioux and to Indian people all
across the country that last desperate attempt to bring about.justice. And
: those names that we mentioned of all of the Oglala Sioux people,. maybe the
names won't go down in history, but they'll go on krowing that at Wounded
Knee they did present...a last chance to bring justice... e
) "And what is so important at Wounded Knee is that‘Indians and non-Ind-
* ians alike.came together and created.that last desperate attempt an attempt
to bring Indian . herltage, Indian 1deas back. ' :

“;f S e 4 1, i

"It was unfortunate that three Indians have died but they dled knowing
and all of us who were at Wounded Knee will go to the Splrlt World knowing
that the unborn generation will be given that opportunlty to live the life
that they choose and not the llfe that somebody else dlctates.?

The government then opened ltS case by 1ntroduc1ng two witnesses to
prove that Dennis Banks ‘and Russell Means were Indians. The need for this
is that the first two counts of their 1nd1ctmen+ depend ;on Russell and Denn-
_is being Indlans. That is., they'd be rormallv charged; in a different way,
if they weren't Indlans. The i counts include breaking and entering the
Wounded Knee Trading Post with!intent to commit a larceny and stealing pro-
perty from the trading post in excess of $100. SRERCEEE SR

[ (,t:. R
Defense attorneys were able to successfully use these witnesses. to in-
~troduce mention of the 1868 Sioux Treaty. This helps to lay the grouriwork
# for later introduction of the Treaty as evidence ,
: Durihg cross-examination by William Runtsler, Clarence Velson, current
director of natural resourees for the BIA at Pine Rldge'and first cousin to

© Dick N1lso", admitted that -the size of the resexvation today is much smaller
than the original territory granted to the Sioux Nation under. the 1868
Treaty. Most of the land has gone to white ranchers and the U.S. military
which used protions of the reservation for bombing practice.

Ivy Goings, the chief court clerk f£or the Tribal court at Pins Ridge,
brought a file which allegedly was to estsolish that Dick Wilson, acting as
Tribal president,.requested U.S. marshalls tc come onto the reservation.
However, defense lawyers wer: successfully able to block, for the time
being, introduction of the apeClF:C petition which .xeqguests the order for
the marshalls while they argue for its permanert suppr ssion as evidence on
the ground~ it's illegal. » o

a
e

\
- o

“ T ; gument, which Tudge Nichol will rule on when court reconvenes _
Feb 19; is that Wilson did not have the right to xequest such an order and
Tribal uudge Theodore Tibbitts did not have the authority to grant it. Only
the Tribal Council, under the- constwturulon and by-laws of the tribe, has
that authority. ‘ '

Addltlonallv, defense attorneys brought out that the netltlon regquest-
_ing the order has never been seen before it was in-roduced in court. Neith-
er the FBI or Mrs. Goings saw it in the file when thev examined it last
summer. Mrs. Goings.said it. hdd been handed to her by Judge Tibbitts after
she was subpenead by federal prosecutors, strencthening the defense content-
ion that the petition is also probably a fraud, vnroduced arter Feb. 27, I3
to justify U.S. marshalls comlng onto Pine R1dge.

. _ The government brought onto the stand an FBI agent Stan Keel, who des-
cribed himself as “seven-sixteenths Chickasaw,” to prove that AIM planned )
to use violence a week before the occupation of Wounded Knee began. However

.. Keel began tripping al1 over his statement under cross-éxamination by def-
ense. lawyer Doug Hall, mixing up times, places, and who sald what when.

. He mixed up Clyde and Vern Bellecourt identified Dennis and Russell
as being downtown Rapid City, S.D. at'a time when U.S. marshalls had placed
them miles away at the city airport and relies almost exclusively on alleged
remarks made by Thomas Red Blanket, a man who was discharged from the army
as an alcoholic and was confined to a Veteran s hospital for treatment as an
alcoholic.
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The fifth witness the government put on the stand this wveek was John,
an elderly white man vho works as a range ‘technician for the BIA on Pine
Ridge. He also works as a fireman. lle testified that on Feb. 27 when he
ansuered a call from Agnes Gildersleeve, owner of the Hounded Knee Trading
Post that there was a fire there. He said when he arrived at the trading
post, he was fired upon. His testimony is not complete as defense lawyers
have not cross-examined him. ,

Earlier in the week, on ilonday, Feb. 11, Judge MNichol heard a defense
motion to suppress a letter written by Carter Camp, one of the six chief
defendants, on the grounds:it had been illegally seized. The government
brought in the manager of an apartment compliex in Rapid City who was a vol-
untary informer for the FBI. S e '

Mrs. Nargaret Jenner, who provided information on people living in
the apartment who were working on legal preparations for the trials, said
she found the letter after the defense legal workers had moved out. She
had called in FBI agents, who had rented the apartment next door, to
search the place.. . . - BREIERtEY

'hile they were going throuah other rooms, she c}aims she found the
possibly incriminating letter on a kitchen counter. “The question of whe-
ther the government will actually be able to introduce the letter into ev-
idence has not been finally decided by Judge Micho¥. : -~ T

After the first week of testimony, the pattern:of FBI infiltration
and surveillance of the American Indian ilovement is clearly. emergina. The
government plans on calling over. 100 witnesses, many of whom will be FBI
agents or U.S. llarshalls. The charae made repeatedly by AIM and the def-

. ense team that this case has been the subject of intensive harassment and
_intimidation by federal agencies and the FB3I is being borne out as the gov=<
“.ernment case unfolds. o Ce : T ' o

In Sioux Falls where two other HWounded Knee defendants, Vaughen Baker
and Marianne DeCore, are on trial on charges of breakina and entering ang
larceny, a hearing on suppression of evidance and a statement made to the .
FBI by Baker continues. IR ’ S : .

. Conspiracy charges against Baker and DeCore wzre dropred by ‘the gqov-
ernment. The defense . is contending that the evideénce in the case was
seized in an illegal search. : : e T

Judge darren Urbom, who has been hearing the case is to be repiaced -
by Judge Benson from ilebraska. Judze Benson was the man who sentenced Rev -
Paul Boe for conmtempt of court when ne refused to name names of people who™
were in Younded Knee before a grand jury which was seeking .indictments. -~

. Whi'e the trials continue, it is important that.as much support as .
péssible for ALM and their demands be organized. In the next issue of

the newsletter/bylletin we will includa a draft resolution that can be in-- "~

troduced to your organization or union. !e urge you o do so-and request

funds as well for the defense depends on donations. it has cost thousands

of dollars so far to prepare tne trials, raise bail for the 130 defendants:
and file motions. SRR A T '

. SUPPORT: THE 3 DENANDS OF ATl AND THE RTGHTS OF ALL' INDIAN PEOPLE.
TO SELF-DETERMINATION AMD JUSTICE. S TETRE

S

371 treaties sianed with Indian pecoples. S

2. Re-examine or repeal the 1934-Indian.Reorganization Act which "
imposed the current covernment structure on Indian tribes. ..

3. Remove the Bureau of Indian Affairs from-the Dept. of the In-
terior and set it up as an independent agency ‘to end the con-
flict between the corporate interests the Dept., represents .
and the management of Indian; lands. =~ - A

1. Congress should establish a Treaty Commission to examine theJ :

| SUPPORT, DENMONSTRATE ON -~ i,
o FE3. 27, MATL. IHOLAN ~ -5
SR ... SOLIDARITY DAY, THE 1st
o ANNIVERSARY' OF WOUNDED KNEE '
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Last week we didn't publlsh cur Trial uu"le._.n/‘iewsletter because
court was in session only for two days.

The trial of Dennis BanxQ and Russell Means who ares charged with
conspiracy, burglary, assult among other charges, stemming ‘from the
liberation of Wounded Knee in 1973 was recessed until Feb. 21 at the
request of Randolph Hearst to allow Denais Ranks to go to San Francisco
as the American Inalan.Mova“°n£ representative to lay the basis for
negotiations.between the Hearst family and the Symbicnese Liberation
Army for the return of Patricia Hearsi, Eidnapped by ths SILA.

Following 'is a statement mide by Dennis Banks, national executive
director of AIM, o February 20 after he and Russell Means returned from
California.

__Mr. Banks said:

—

W "On Feb. 4, 1974, this country became victims of the first pol-
itical kidnanping in ou- history., This act, which the SymblOpesg
Liberation Army, has taken full responsibility for, is an attempt
w0 call attention £ tnn dzsparate n=a2ds of the poor in Californi=za
and elsewhere. Many corganizaficns we. listad te act as ohservers
or coordinators during this most crucizl =ime of negotiations.

AIM was ons of thoss crganizations.”

Dennis Banks' participation in the negotiatiocns cane follow1ng a policv

statement issued by the Amcrican Indian Movemcntrregarding the situation.

That policy statement fcliows ia its entiraty.

( The American Indian Moverment iz one of six groups named by the
j Symbicnese Liberation Armv fo act as observers in the distribution
g to the poor of food to be furniched by the family of Patricia

; Hearst. _
; The Amer*can Indian :covement recognizes the proposal as a serious’
: .one. and in response, is dispatching Mr, Dennis Banks, Nat'l
Execuﬁive Director, to San Francisco to suprori its local repre-
sentatives in formulating any nescessary plans.

Mr. Banks; who with ¥r., Means, is on *trial in Federal Court
in St. Paul, Mn., on charges rzlating to the liberation of Sounded
Knee in 1973, will work with +the represcntatives of the six organ-
izations in endeavoring to meet anyv preconditioning for negotiating
for the release of HMiss Hearst. L

.With AIM having experienced the deaths of several of its
members at Wounded Knee, it strongly detires to assist in prevent-
'ing any further biocdshed, whether members of the SLA or Miss

Hearst. X , _ .
AIM fully understand$ the objectives of the SLA in unveiling

the rampant racism in our society, in exposing the vast. injustices
in our nation; and in Identifying the desperate needs of the poor.
AIM joins with SLA in calling for a massive demonstration of
new concern for the noo* but only wishes that a l.idnapping had
not been necessary': generate such a concern,
SLA. has assured tha,safetv of Miss Hearst and AIM respects.
that trust as SLA is temporarily using the life of Miss Hearst

i to graphically illusirate the daily suffering of hundreds of
thousands of the poor, AIM‘desi*bs to take only those steps
which will further aszure HMiss Hearst's safety.

—~—... AIM appeals; howevsr, to the SLA to negctiate directly with
one or all of the representatives of the six organizations
which--SLA has designated, and Mxr. Banks offers himself immedi-
ately to be of any possible assistance in facilitating the nego-
tiations irrespective of any possible danger to himself.

-
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The four point program which was worked out is as follows:

"Assuming there is a 'basis for negotiations' and, in order to
provide a Jjust and equitable conclusion to the SLA propdsal, AIM
sets forth the following plan for immdeiate implementation.
"l. That one representative from each of the organizations
designated by SLA as observers and coordlnators form a coalltlon
-to implement the SLA proposal.
"A. That this coalition will meet at least once a day for “any and
all emergencies that may arise.
"B. -That this coalition app01nt committees to address themselves
to food, health, clothing, prison, wélfare, housing, aged and’
- . disabled.
- ."2. That this coalition receive and implement the SLA proposal.
- ="A.. That all good faith gestures be channeled to this coalition
or 1ts designate.
-:"B. That this coalition administer all distribution of food,
clothing, and fulfill other conditions specified by the SLA.
"3. That this cocalition be recognized by agents, officers, and
other personnel who represent the U.S. government.
J"A, That diplomatic immunity be grantea to those partlc1pants oF’
~this coalition.
"B.. That this coalition be pretected from reprisals, either
politically or otherwise, from those agencies, agents, officers,
or others. who .represent law enforcement agéncies of mun1c1pal
city, county, or federal governments.
"4, That this coalition be recognized by the Hearst famliv which
will not, directly or ind--irectly, take any reprisal action what-
soever agalnst those members or organizations participating in this
coalition.”®

The four point program was accepted by the Hearst family.

. TRIAL REPORT

When the itrial resumed on Feb. 21 the orosecution introduced two
undercover PBI agents who attempted to infiltrate AIM shortly before
.".." .

‘N~nts Staplev R° Xeel, alias Richard Round Tree, and Charles . ite-
phétisch,” .2lias Charles Light Foot attended an open meeting at the
Mother Butler Center, a Catholic community center in Rapid City, S.0.
The reason why Keel and Stephenson were chesen by the FBI for that
assignment is they ars both part Indian. Xeel described himself as
"seven-sixteenth Chickasaw" and scephenson as "one sixteenth Cherokee”.

The purpose of the open meeting the pair attended in Rapid City
was not, as they both testified, to plan vioclence on the reservation,
but to await word from Pine Ridge on the impeachment of Tribal Council
Chairman Richaru_w1¢son. The meeting was attended by 300-500 people.

. Clyde Bellecourt, Dennis Banks, Russell Means, Ramon Roubideaux .
-and Father Pates, dimector of the Mother Butler Center, addressed
the meeting.

The only information they collected on "planned v1olence came
from Red Blanket who has a 15 year history of alcoholism. The pair
described Red Blanket as the person in charge of sescurity. .

During their testimony Keel and Stephenson have repeatedly contra-

.~.dicted each other. Both testified that they were interested in
joining AIM. Keel says that while they were interviewed- there were
4 or 5 people "surrounding them” 1n the rocm. Stephenbon says there
were 25 to 30 people.

. ‘Keel talked about daily oral reports made to their superlor in
Rapld City, while Stephenson testified they never did. Xeel mentioned

. they had written notes from which the reports were dictated, Stephen-
son was positive in his testimony that they never had any written notes.

One of the most imgor:tant contradictions is that the.written

~report of their activities for Feb. 21 and Feb. 22 showed ‘that they
were dictated on Feb. 24, so Keel testified. Stephenson said that
the report of Feb. 21 was dictated that same night and he named the
Place and secretary he and Keel dictated it to.
These men haven’t been able to keep their facts straight. The
repeated contradictions in their story makes the testlmony extre-
Mely hard to belive at all.
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On Thursday, Feb. 21, Judge Fred Nichol had laid the ghoundwork
for upsetting a -major section of the prosecutlon case agalnst Dennis
and Russell. -

The Treaty 6f 1858 SLgned between the Sioux Natlon and the U.S.
government prohlblts féderal forces from coming onto the Pine Ridge
Reservation without the express approval 6f the Sioux Nation.

The government has argued that they need no prlor authority to
egter the reservation desplte the express provisions of the Treaty
of 1868.

To support its case the qovernment attempted to enter 1nto

" eviderice a petition from Tribal Chairman Richard Wilson reqguesting a

court order from tribal Judge Theodore Tibbitts, and the order that

Tibbitts issued requesting U.S. Marshalls to come on the Reservation:
Attorneys for the defense argued ‘that both the petition and tribal

order weére illegal, as according to the tribal constitution and by-

" laws, ohly the tribal council can make such a request.  In addition,

it appears that the petition may be a fxr aud in that the c¢lerk was
forced to admit that it was not in the court f£ile and she never saw
it until after she received the governmentswkpoena in January of 1974.
Then, for the first time, Judge Tibbits gave her the petition supposed-
1y signed by Dick Wilson on Feb. 9, 1973.

Judge Nichol ruled that government prosecutors could not introduce
as “legltlnate evidence® the petition of Richard Wilson and the
order of Tibbitts. - He cited the provisions of the tribal constitation
authorizing only the: tribal council to make such a reguest and
described the Dpt¢tlon and ‘order asf:llega1

The government's 7th and 8+h witnesses were Bureau of Indian
Affairs {BIA) oollce Wavne Romero and Virgil Randall who were on

" duty together the night of Feb. 27, 1973.

Attorneys for the defense have tried to brsdg out that bcth
Romero and Randall were members of Dick Wilson's goon sguad, but

" Judge Nichol repeatedly sustained objections by R.D.. .Hurd, ass_stant

U.S. attorney, tc gquestions that could have shown tnat Romero and
Randall were in fact part of the .goon -squads established on the
reservation to keep Wilson in power o

RoOmexro, althougb he has been 1iving~on the reservaticn most
of his life claims he knows nothing about Chizf Frank Fools Crow,

traditional religious leader on the regservation - e also claims
to nothing about the sundance and Has-never heard of the sacred peace
pipe.

When Randall took the stand at the ‘end of the day wear_ng
dark sunglasses, he was shown by Mark Lane; attorney for Dennis
Banks, a roster of the gcon sguads which was obtained from thz BIA
police depa*t ent., Randall confirmed he had seen it "float:w”
around” in the police department about a year ago. Randall peatedly
denied any knowiadge of the goon squads or vigilante groups and said-
he didn't know how his own name anpeated on the roster. Continuing .
his cross examination Mark Lana asked Randall why he had been
transferred from the Pine Qldoe Reservation to Wlunebago, Nebraska. -
"Were you," Lane asked, ™tr ansferred because yvou shot and killed
little Spotted Forse, an Oglala, and because you shot your brother
Wayne Randall in the leg, and because you struck a pregnant woman,
Mary Burns Pralrle, in tqe stomach with yoar bllly clul ;- cauSLng
her to miscarry?" .

Prosecuting attorney R.D. Hutd junned to his feet, speechless,
while Judge Nichol was shouting "Mr.Lane: Mr. Lane!” The w1tness
sat, undisturbed by the gquestion. .

Judge Nichol ngvlly admonished Lane, and ‘ruled that because
lane had "abused his right of counsel” he could not contlrue the
cross-examination. "I am sick and.ulted of your behavior" added the
Judge.Following discussion, Nichol regained his composure and’ told Lane
that could continue, provided he asked questions in another area..
After the court session, Mark Lane said: . "It was a perfectly proper-
question under CLOSs- exemlnatLOn and I am sure the" Judge w1ll realize
that." - : .

The next mornlng a long debate took place outs1de the presence o £
the jury to determine whether or not Mark Lane could question the
witness in an attempt to impeach him. In the middle of the discussion
Judge NIchol said that an excéllent suggestion had been made to the
clerk of court that this trial would proceed faster if there were
no reporters in the court room, thereby implying, as he had clearly
stated at the beginning of the trial, that the defense attorneys
were delaylng the proceedlngs on purpose for the benefit of the news
media., it Lo S R el . :
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Mark Lane was finally permltted to contlnue questlonlng the witness,
at which time Randall denied knowing anything about Little Spotted
Horse, his brother being shot or being involved in any violence.
When the defense presents its case, witnesses will be brought to
impeach Randall's testimony. .

The prosecution then brought to the stand three witnesses to
testify as to the location of bovernment road blocks, A.I.M. bunkérs
and location of houses in Wounded Knee as shown on the government
maps to be used as exhibits.

But the last witness, Jerry Brennan, who was brought to the stand
to testify that the location of the houses on the maps was accurate,
ended up saying that the proposed government exhibit had a number of
"glaring inaccuracies”; the map showing houses in Wounded Knee was
not received in evidence. '

The 12th WLtness for the government was Merrill Sherer, ~another
FBI agent who was brought to the stand to testify he had séen a
caravar of cars entering Wounded Knee the night of Feb. 27, 1973
The cross-examination revealed that Sherer 'saw nothing 1llegal
in that caravan of cars slowly moving from Callco Hall to WoundeA
Knee- : ‘
The next government witness was Gary Thomas, a former lawyer For
the only legal aid office on the Pine Ridge Reservation.

Thomas testified that Pedro Bissonnette, Oglala Civil Rights
Organization leadar murdered by the BIA police, and Russell Means
went to his office around 7:00 pm the night of Feb. 27, 1973. About
8:30 pm that same night Mr. Thomas went to Wounded Knee and saw
Russell at the Catholic Church, ' ' : ’ o

Under cross—-examination, Mr. Thomas explained how he had 1lost his
job as attorney for the only legal aid offica on the Pine Ridge
Reservation on Feb. 28, 1873. "My, ¥wilson,” Thomas said, referrrng

to Dick Wilson the ttibal chairman, "I saw him on the 28th. He
said I had 10 to 12 hours to leave the rescrvation or I would be
killed." Thomas added that Wilson had pushed him and that his breath

smelled bcoze. Mr. Thomas Lodged .complaints with the FBI right areer
the incident, but doesn't know that any action has been taken agalnge
Wilson. . "

‘Thomas also testified as tc the climate of terror prevailins
on the Pine Ridge Reservation on Feb. 1973, He related an inci'znt
that took place in the afterncon of the 27th where Russell Means
had been assaulted by five men while sitting in Thomas' car parked
near a grocery store in Pine Ridge. A complaint was flled shortly
afterwards bPut Wilson goit it dismissed.

Gary- Thomas™ "testimory sxposing some of the conditions on the
resarvation has helped tiz jury understand the orlglns of rhe -
Liberation of Wounded Knza,.

The final witness for the government on stand this week was
ather Pawul. Manhart, the Catholic mr551onary prlest of the Sacred
ieart Church of Wounded Knee.

~ Father Manhart taestified he saw the long stream of headllghts
coming down the Big Foot Trail into Wounded Knee on the night of Feb.
27th. "It was striking”, he added. Prosacuting attorney R.D. Hurd®
has not completed his direct examination of the missionary. The
trial resumes Monday March 4th. ' . | -

SUPPORT THE WOUNDID KNEE DEFENDANTS

On February 27, 1974, a rally was held at the University of
Minnaesota in Minneapolis commemcrating the first anniversary of the
Liberation of Wounded Knee. Approximately 1500 people gathered in the
main ballroom of the Coffman Union at the University of Minnesota
t0 show their support of the Wounded Knee Defendants. The featured:
speakers were the defendants Dennis Banks and Russell Means, and
JOohn Trudel of the Amer1can Indian Movemont. ‘

SUPPORT THE WOUNDED LVEE DEFEJDANTS

‘While the trials continue in St. Paul and in Sioux Falls, it

is of the utmost importance that the broadest support possible be
shown. B .
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FEBRUARY 27: ANNIVERSARY OF WOUNDED KNEE LIBERATION

On Feb. 26th, Judge Frad Nichol prohibited Russell Means and Dennis
Banks from attending ceremonies at Wounded Knee to commemorate the first
anniversary of the Liberation and to pay homage to the warriors who died
at Wounded Knee.

Over 300 people , the usual population of Wounded Knee during the
liberation, ringed Buddy Lamont's grave/the mass grave site at Wounded
Knee for a prayer service conducted by Oscar Bear Runner who is a long
time activist on the reservation and himself a defendant.

Chief Frank Fools Crow led the people in prayer followed by drum
singing by the Porcupine singers and a speech by Ted Means. Ted re-
minded the gathering of the sacrifice that Buddy, Frank Clearwater and
later Pedro Bissonette made to save their lives and traditions and urged
Indian people to carry on thet fight. There was a feast held afterwards
at the Porcupine Community hall.

A caravan of 12 cars from Rapid City proceeded without incident to
Wounded Knee although under heavy surveillance .at check points. Earlier
Wilson had said .the only gathering at Wounded Knee would be a goon squad
but he backed down at the last minute and allowea the ceremony to take
place

SIOUX FALLS TRIAL REPORT

In Sioux Falls defendants Madonna Gilbert, Lorelei DeCora Means and
Tonia Ackerman waived their right to be present at the ongoing suppression
hearing and joined other Wounded Knee defendants and supporters in the
caravan from Sioux Falls to Wounded Knee.

After granting the defenss suppression motion on Marianne DeCora %nd.
Vaugn Dix Baker, Judge #Warren Urbcm refused a summary judgement in the
case of Madonna, Lorelei, and Tornia who were stoppad at the same road -
block at the same time. Suppression hearing continues building from
earlisr testimony. The continueing hearing is expected to go into the
first couple days this week. If the defense loses the motion, a bench
trial will begin thereafter before Judge Urbom.

SUPPCRT THE WOUNDED XNMNEE AND RELATED DEFENDANTS ON TRIAL IN SIQUX PALLS
DEFEND THE RICHTS OF ALL INDIAN PEQOPLE

~

" IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO RECEIVE THE COMMITTEE NEWSLETTER FROM SIOUX FALLS
PLEASE RETURN THIS COUPON TO: ‘

WKLD/OC P.0O. Box 255

Sioux Falls, South Dakota 37101

Please send me your Committee Hewsletter:
NAME A . ADDRESS_

CITY STATE , 7zIP
ENCLOSED IS A CONTRIBUTION
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The follow1ng resolutlon is a proposed draft that we ask you to bring
before your organization. Copies of any resolutions that your organ-
ization does pass should be sent to:

Atty Gen. Saxbee Chief U.S. Dist. - William Clayton

Dept. of Justice Judge Fred Nichol U.S..District Atty

Washington, D.C. Fed. Court Bldg. Fed. Court Bldg.
St. Paul, Mn. 55101 St. Paul, Mn. 55101

Please send a copy to the Wounded Knee Legal Defense/Offense Committee
at 333 Sibley, Rm. 605, ‘St. Paul, Mn. 55101, also.

WHEREAS, Native Americans have been mistreated and robbed of their
lands by the US Govcrnment, real estate speculators, corporations
such as railroads and mining comblnes, as well as glant utilities
'companlus, and

WHEREAS, Native Americans signed 371 treaties in good faith with
the U.S. Government which has continually violated those treaties
and its obligations to Native Americans, resulting in the severest
poverty, highest infant mortality and suicide rates in the pop-
ulation and extreme economic hardships including wage earnings far
below minimum rate, often less than a dollar an hour, and

WHEREAS, The Supreme Court of the United Statzs of America has
ruled that treaties entered into by the U.S. Government and
approved by Congress carry the same force of law that the Consti-
tution does, so that violations of tmeaties signed with Indian
Nations demonstrates a lack of respect for the highest laws of this
land,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that we fully support the struggles of
Indian psoples for a full redress of their just grievances; for
self-determination and justice by supporting the three demands of
the American Indian Movement, the Gglala Sicux Nation and the
pcoplc on trial in St. Paul and Sioux Falls for their participation
in the liberation of Wounded Xnee Feb. 27-Mav 8, 1973, specifically:

1. Congress should establish a Treaty Commission to
examine the 371 treaties signed with Indian peoples.
2. That theée Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 be re-

examined or repealed because the IRA places Indian self-

government under the direct and total control of the
Bursau of Indian Affairs and because the IRA has
imposed non-Indian systems of government on Indian
peoples, which.systems have become corrupted in the
process‘

3. Remove the BLA from the Dept. of the Interior and

© set it up as an independent agency to end the

conflict between the corporate interests the Department
represents adn the management of Inélan lands.

THEREFORE., BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all charges be dropped
against the 129 people the government is attempting to prosecute
for their stand in defense of their civil rights.
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RECKLESS PROSECUTION IN STOUX FALLS

The prosecution of -the Sioux Falls Wounded
Knee cases has suffered two major setbacks
in the first weeks of trial.

On Februery 4, before the first trial even
began, charges were dropped against Francis
Killer, Lessanes Killer, Cheyenne Nichols
and Gvelyn Deon on grounds that Cormmittee
lawyers described "as specious as the chare
ges themselves.

In the second triasl, that of Marianne De-
Cora and Vaughn Dix Baker, presiding judge
Warren Urbom of Nebraska ruled in favor of
a defense motion to suppress the evidence,
reaffirming the reckless abandon with which
the government has pursued the Wounded Knee
casess The government had backed dovn on
the first day of trial, February 11, dropping
the conspiracy count against Farianne and
Vaughn. After the coux ”*’s decision to sup=
press, the government further announced that
it would drop the conspiracy charge in the
next scheduled case against Madomma Gilbert,
TLorelel DeCora Hesns and Tonia Ackerman. .,
The five defendants were arrested on February
27 while traveling in two cars on the road
to Wounded Xnee. ——
The testimony of government witnesses during
the suppression hearing underscoresd the over=
zealousness of the law enforcement zuthorie
- ties at the roadblock. As Judge Urbom aim
firmed, they acted beyond the scope of the
Fourth Amendment in their  search of Vaughn
and Mariannel!s car, a Ford.

Witnesses included: Agnes Gildersleeve, one
of the owners of Wounded Knee Trading Post,
who described the February 27 "break-ini;
Bobby Pond, radio dispatcher at Pine Ridge
police station, who alerted law enforcement
“authorities about the "taksover" of Wounded
Knee Trading Post and later searched women
arrested and brought back to the jail that
night; FBI agents Lawrence McGee and Merrill
Sherer and BIA policeman Darwin Coats, who
manned the roadblock set up up on the rocad
to Wounded Knee the evening of February 27.
Wayne Colburn, director of the U.S. Marshals
Service, was called by the defense. He dis-
closed the government buildup of surveillance
and personnel in "anticipation of an Indian
action against the BIA.M :

WKLD/OC, Box 255, Sioux Falls, S.D. 57101

Dee Sheridan

FBI Agent James Dick explained his actions

on the grounds that the Ford and the travel-
all in which Madonna, Lorelei and Tonia were
riding, appeared to be travelling together;
and the travel=-2ll was "probably invovled in
the takeover."! He recognized the travel-all
as "very similar to a vehicle associated with
AIM" which was seen both in Rapid City and at
the Calico meeting hall earlier in the day.

" On the basis of his conclusions and the
- warrantless search that ensued, the de-

fense moved for an immediate ruling to

‘ supnress the "evidence" seized from the

"Ford,

for lack of probable cause for the
searche.

The government is awaiting word from
Wasnlpgton on whether to drop the era Ty
and larceny charges or to appeal the sup-
presssion decision. :

Mearwhile, the court will continue to
hear arguments for the suppression of
evidence against the three women, ard if

suppression is denied, will vprocsed witih

¢

a bench trial of their case., The de-
fendants agreed to waive t:elr right to

a Jjury trial, recoc“1z1ng the virtual
impossibility of obtaining & fair and ime
partial jury in hlghly preJualccd Souta
Dakota.

The trials were originally scheduled by
Judge Andrew Bogue (w;o was removed as
trial JdCEE) at one-week intervals, which
has prcved otally unrealistic, even w1tn-
out jury selection.

The climate in the courtnouse leaves nc
doubt as to the political nature of these
trials. A team of marshals, armed with
electronic ssnsors, rudely conduct =X
tensive searches of spectators, legal work-
ers and defendants. There are obvious ine
stances of selective enforcement: One .o=
gal worker bringing in a cup of aoffee had
the cup stirred with a ballpoint pen., On
the first day of trial defense attorneys
battled with marshals about required sear-
ches of attorneys! briefcases; finally,
with the intervention of the judge, they
are now able to pass to the courtroom with-
out being stopped.

BULK RATE
U. 8. POSTAGE
PAID
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MEANS-BANKS TRIAL OPENS WITH LOOK TOWARD TRADITIONAL WAYS

o o

The trial of Russell Means and Dennis Banks
reopened on February 11 after a recess for
the tribal election on the Pine Ridge Res=
ervation. Russell and Dennis each delivered
deepkyemotional opening statements, intro-
duced by a Lakota prayer from Chief Frank
Fools Crow, .

Russell ard Dennis unfolded the story of.
Wounded Knee, speaking not only to the jury
but to the people for whom and by whom the
Independent Oglala Nation was formed: the
traditional Oglala people. Over 50 tribal
elders journeyed from the Pine Ridge Reser-
vation to St. Paul to appear in court in
support of the Wounded Knee leaders on trial.
Their presence during the opening statements
eloquently affirmed the meaning of Russell
and Dennis! words. .

Russell: stressed the Indian philosophy of
respect for our brothers! vision. He des~
eribed the beauty of being a Redman in the
western hemisphere and told the history of
the 1868 Treaty and how the 3ioux, after de=-
feating the United States at the Sozeman
Trail, offered as a gift what is now HMontana,
Nebraska and Wyoming.,

Dennis recreated the Calico meetings which |
precipitated Wounded Knee. He remembered

Two women, "the true warriors of the Indian
society," who asked how long must their chil-
dren die, their men turn to aleochol, their
people lose self-respect, Where, they asked,
was the spirit of the Oglala National which
had stocd ur against the U.3. military long
age? One

up unable to tolsrat@®sfhat abuse any longer.

We are all Oglala people, landowners and
traditionel people. We have come to a
court we don't know which doesn't know us
to tell evérybedy who will listen that we
stand with ocur brothers Russell Means and
Dennis Banks. Together we stand with our
traditions, our land, our medicine ard our
treaty rights. ‘

We represent not only ourselves but the
Oglala Band; the Sioux Nation and con-
cerned Indian people everywhere. We called
our brothers and AIM to help us because we
Were being oppressed and terrorized. They
. answered our call. We now call upon all
people to honor our people and to honor our
treaty rightse. § '
If Dennis Banks and Russell Means go to
Jail for supporting the dignity of the
Sioux Nation and the promises made to us,
you must be ready to send us all to jail.
If we cannot live with our brothers in
freedom according to our ways and tradi-
"tion, we are ready to join them in the
whitemants prison.

--F?ank Fools Crow, Traditional Chief

" fore Wounded Knee has surfaced.

»v one the traditional chiefs stocd

13

(The full text of Russell and Dennis! stat,

ments is being printed in. booklet form, wir:
illustrations, and will be sold through théd
St. Paul office, 333 Sibley, St. Paul, Minn.)

At oné point when Dennis began to recount
his introduction to the Pine Ridge Reser-
vation, the prosecution and judge inter-
rupted, challenging for relevancy. Defenze
attorneys protested and when the judge sus-
tained the challenge, William Kunstler took
legal exception for his client, Russell,
and Mark Lane took exception to the way in
which Dennis was interrupted. Judge Nichol,
in an outburst reminiscent of Judge Julius
Hoffman, shouted for the marshals to re-
move the lawyers, along with Kenn Tilsen,
who had simply requested a recess because
of the disturbance. The three were bodily
removed from the courtroom. Soon after-
wards, in chambers, Lane and Kunstler
proved they were legally correct and Judge
Nichol apologized in open court.

The government is expected to call over 100
witnesses in the lean-Banks case and.the .
defense at least twice that many, project-
ing the trial way beyond the original esti-
mated length of three to four months. Al-
ready, in the first days of trial, one FBI
informant who was present in meetings be=-
: The trial
was momentarily interrupted on February 19
Tt>» Demnis and Russell to rapresent AIM in

‘the negotiations arcund the reisase of

Patricia Hearst, daughter of millionnaire
publisher Rardolph Hearst, who was kid-
narped by the Symbionese Liberation Army.,
T woha 3 3 3

In ?&cnznge for her life, the SLA demanded
food for the country!s poor., .

On February 25, Judgze Nichol der..:d Russell
and Dennis the right to waive their pres-
ence in the courtroom on February 27 to
cormemorate the first anniversary of the
liberation of Wounded Knee. "AIM has ¢
for "all AIM members, Wounded Knee support-
ers and traditional people to pay homage

to the warriors who died at Wounded Knee."

At a dinner honoring the tra<:<ional people
visiting St. Paul in support >f the triai,
Russell said: '

"On February 27 we will be at Wounded Knee.
+esThe Oglala people have a mission to tell
this world along with every tribe in this
ration that have traditional values, I
can't tell you how proud I am to be an Oglala
and our children and our unborn should feel
the same and and have the old people with
you. It is not over. The traditional In-
dian peoples of this world are going to en-
dure, maintain, survive and lead.... What

I say and do has been said and done before
me. I am nothing but a mockingbird.™

 Caravans from acrossthe plains will head

toward the Pine Ridge Reservation for a

pow-wow at Calico Hall, the meetingrourd
of the Oglala Sioux Civil Rights Organiza-
tion prior to the liberation, and a prayer
service to honor the dead at Wounded Knee:

wm—a_‘zw"”“
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MEANS SUES FOR NFEW TRIBAL ELECTION

After a landslide primary in favor of Russell
Means, incumbent Richard Wilson_stole;the e=
lection for president of the Oglala Sioux
Tribe, 1714-1514. The election was talgted ,
with instance after instance of voter rights
violations which the Wounded Knee Legal De-
Fense/0ffense Cormittee is now documenting
to challenge the election in federal court.

On February 20 Judge Andrew ngpe continued
an emergency temporary restraining order
-ranted February 11) which impounded the
ballots and voter registration lists for
full examination by neutral and independent

observerss

Jdeans! repeated calls prior to the election
for outside supervision by independent, neu-
BIA Commis-
sioner Morris Thompson sent a telegram the
night before refusing to intervene. "Tribal
elections are tribal matters," Thompson said.
The Community Relations Service of the De-
partment of Justice and Senator James Abour=
eszk's office likewise refused assistance.
And the National Council of Churches withe-
drew their commitment of 40 observers when
they could not secure authorization by the
Wil son-appointéd election board. '

On February 3 Russell personally demanded
the intervention of the U.S. Commission on
Civil Rizhts, listing district by district
the accounts of illegalities which flooded
the Wounded Xnse Legal Defense/Offense Com=
mittee offices on election night. Pending
an 0K from Washington, the Commissio; will
follew up the preliminary investigation.
Dozens of statements have been taksn docu-
merting the threats against ATM members %nd
sympathizers, as well as subsequent repri-
sals for their support of Means. Wilson
himself told the press the night before and
the morning of the election that if Wilson
won, he would perscnally run Means off the
reservation, In Martin, where noneligible .
voters, including white ranchers, wers re=
ported voting, two Indian men have since
been terminated from thsir jobs. In one in-
stance, a youth director who campaigned for
Means was terminated for general incompe-
tence, unbeknownst to his supervisor and with
no prior complaints about his work. Another
youth center employee was terminated for
"prejudice" which affected his ability to
function,

Other reports of misconduct=--all in the
Wilson camp--tell that:

~~Three women were bribed to support Wilson.

--In Kyle, blank ballots were taken door=to
door to collect votese.

-=In Potato Creek, more people voted than
there were registered voters for the dis=
trict; in fact at least 17 ineligibles
successfully voted. o

-=A11l during election night there was shoot-
ing in Wounded Knee and Manderson; and
Oglala people were run off the road by BIA
pOlice' .

-~In Pine Ridge, ballots were carried around
the hospital for the patients to vote. Y?t
prisoners in the Rapid City jail were denied

" the right to cast absentee ballots.

[ | v

~the Justire Department, the

While seeking a new election, & free elec~
“tion on the Pine Ridge Reservation, Rus=
sell is not defeated. At a dinner honor-
in the traditional Oglala people in St.
Paul on February 11, Russell said:

"It was & white man's world we were enter-
ing and yet, out of respect for the tra-
ditional Indian ways, we did not want to
Tun our campaign by white standards. We

- did it with respect and honor.

"I want to thank the Oglala people for

our victory. You see what has ahppened

is that 48% of the people, without me cam=
paigning, without me passing out litera-
ture, without me speaking a dirty word,

in the traditional Indian way stood up and
supported me." _

LANE 'LIST! SUFZONED TO GRAND JURY

The grand jury imguiry into the murder of
Pedro Bissonetts reopened on February 18
in Deadwood, S.D., with attorney Mark Lane
heading a list of 17 witnesses called at
his suggestion to get a full story of the
shooting and subsequent camouflage by the
U.3. government.

Pedro was murdered Cctcber 17, 1973 by BIA
police who claim they were attempting to
serve & fugitive warrant after Tzdrols
failure to appear at a bail r-wscation
hearing, An extensive invest-.:sation by
the Wounded Knee Legzal Defense/Offenss
Committee within hours of Pedrols death
cast serious doubt on the government ac-
count. AL question was the gun that shot
Pedro, the angle of the shot, altered hos=
pital and police records and the very fact
whether Pedro was armed. '

During the two days of ingu. -« by Carl
Stoiber of the Civil Rights .ivision of

’ grard Jury
heard testimony hizhly incriminating a-
gainst Joe Clifford, ihs BIA police of=
ficer who actually killzi Pedro. Not only
was he heard to have thrsatened Pedrols
1ife, but he has a record of merciless
assaults, to which victims personally at-
tested.

Other witnesses wove the story of Pedro
being hunted down on the reservation all
day of October 17, his whereabouts up Un-

"til the time of the shooting and how his

body was stolen from the hospital without
permission of the family and with the coe
operation of the police. Two nurses from
the Pine Ridge hospital testified that the
wife of a-white farmer by the name of Kirk
had the morgue key and personally removed "
the body, which was then taken to Gordon,
Nebe for a clandestine autopsy in the mid-
dle of the night. Linking this testimony
was Gladys Bissonette, who described the
terrorist state on the reservation, epit-
omized. by the way in which Pedro--a friend,
supporter and leader on the reservatione-
was gunned downe The grand jury has re-
cessed for one month, awaiting further

fact-finding by the Civil Rights Division.
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ST. PAUL After four weeks: of ‘a spec1a1 hear1ng on governmental mis-
conduct in the Wounded Knee trial, it is becoming clearer that the govern-
ment is involt¥ed.in:a consp1xacy to cover up their iilegal mon1tor1ng and
suppre551on of ev1dence.

The hear1ng was ‘scheduled to have ended on Wednesday April 10, but on
April 6 nev ev1dence was "discovered" and turned over to the defense.

This new evwdence consisted pr1mar11y of a note, dated March 20, 1973,
from-Mark Felt, then the number two man in the FBI, to Henry Peterson
assistant attorney general in charge of the Criminal Division of the
Department of Justice. The letter revealed that Henry Petersen felt the
FBI had in fact been engaging in illegal wire tapping. 1In an effort to
convince the Justice Department that it was not true, the FBI appeared
to have invented teletypes and false stories. But it was to no avail.

Carl Belcher, chief of the General Crimes Section under Petersen,
had been to Younded Knee tthen he was there, talk of information obtained
from listening to the Lelephone was so widespread he thought they had
an open line right into the Command Post in Pine Ridge! In fact, no one
had bothered to tell him the true facts'and ocased on the stories Belcher
had heard about the phone, he gave the FBI in Pine Ridge legal advice u?

go ahead and monitor the LeTepnone‘ \o contrived story could convince him
later that they had not done just that

Belcher was the first governmeﬁf official to take the stand fully
prepared to answer guestion. His testimony revealed that he had been
grossly misled by the FBI, which is ready to lie not oniy to the American
people, but when necessary to the Justice Department as well.

Another high officiai to tes*ify was Mark Felt uho was, prior te nis
retirement on June, 1973, the Ac t1ng Associate D1rector of the FBI; that
is, second in command. His testimony was quite difTerent from that of
Belcher. One of the first statements he made after taking the stand was,
“I'm not aware of any illegal wiretaps in connection with this matter.”
The remainder of his testimony was in the same vein. He was shocked that
Henry Petersen, could think that an applicatien for wiretapping was based
on illegal monitoring of the Trading POSt phone, adding that it was
not the way the FBI operated Although at the end of his testimony he ad-
mitted that prior to 1968, the FBI had monitored phones without a court order.

Felt's testlmonj was also in direct conflwct with that -of Roy K. Moore,
; Special Agent in Charge of the Jackson, Mississippi office of the FBI, to
? ‘such a» extent that it prompted Judge N1cho1 to say that Moore's test1mony
seemed to be "c]early less than cand1a .

Moore's testimony was 1ike that of a11 Other FBI agents who have testi-
fied so far. He did not reca]l much, became ‘easily confused; ~but was .
absolutely sure that the phone was not monitored, lying to the Department 0O
Justice in saying that there was nc wiretapping. Like Felt, he resented i
v101ently the a]1egat1on that the phone was tapped 11]ega11y., One interest-
ing feature of Moore's attitucde is that he was the agent in charge at
Wounded Knee who wanted to wipe out.the village "to save lives' When J.
Edgar Hoover died hoore's name was ment1oned as-a possible replacement.
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Mr. Trimbach's record m1qht not be as impressive as that of Moore or
Felt, but his testimony is typwca11y that of an FBI agent. The Tocal
director of the FBI took the stand a second time to explain some of

his previous testimony that Ted the defense to file a motion of perjury

. against Trimbach. This week - a second subpoena was served on Trimbach

because it was revealed that he lied again under oath. The first and
second lies are partly about the wiretap application.- Trimbach has said
he never saw one, until he was shown a copy of an application that he
himself .had signed. This week a second app11act1on for wiretapping the
phone at the Trading Post was discovered.  Trimbach's signature appears
at the bottom. Judge Hichol is ver/ distrubed and has said that the
‘government, who has the burden of proving thrre was no illegal moni-
tor1ng, has not proven much S0 far, if awyuh1nq
i
Ev1dence of govewnmental m1sconduct surfa es every week. PRieces
of evidence have been tampered with. HMateriai-relevant to witnesses
testimony is released Tong after tney have testified and only when
-..subpoenaed. Informatﬂqn has been w1thhe1d from the defense under pre-
text of it be1ng a “confidential “source™ of ‘infcrmation. There are
unexp1a1ned mwss1na picces oF ev1dence. The massive contradictions
*.between. FBI, aaents'“nd thel Ju5t1cé bepaﬂ*ment speak for:themselves,
.. The pattern :of governmenta1 m1sc0rduc+ 1 tHi's case \is no -different than

ﬂ‘in other cases, whather H 'b° Uatergate, Sfdns h1tcne11 Eilsberg, etc.

TRIBAL INNAUGURATION,; T 'f :?' : .

The Tribal innauguration.of Zichard ¥iTson and wembers of the Tribal
Council was held as scheduled in Pine Ridge,; Scuth Dakota Monday night,
Aprl} 8th. Thres Tribal Council .members elect, howavzr were prevented
from atterd1ng the ceremony by BIA police. Severt Young‘Bear, Marvin
Ghost Bear, Frank Stc’x,-a]] elected to .the councii and to have been
“swérn in thab same evening weve excluded from the proceed*ncs along with
severat-of -their supporters. The/ were toid that AlM and its supporters

’”warE‘nbt wanted at.this innsauguration. Another council member walked
"out of- the hall in.-preiest of this action. Tne excluded council members

were sworn in the next day at.a privete ceremony.

ed Knse Cases have been temporarily
ismissal motion in St. Paul, pre-triai

on Monday April 15 in Minnehaha County
rd by Judge Joseph Bottum. There
first week.

While the Other scheduled You
halted pending a Jdecisiorn on the
hearings on the Custer Cases begin
Court House, Sioux Fails, to be

d

ay to dismiss all the Custer

A motion will be presented on lond
indictments on the ¢ ounds o7 "massive publicity prior to the calling
of the Grand Jury". There hav. beén nine newsmen from across the state

of South Dakota subpoenaed as zell as news material from NBC, CBS, ABC,
Associated Press and United Press International among others. Also on
Wonday, Dr. Jay Schulmen, noted authority on Jury selection; will
testify. ' : . S - o e e T

On Tuesday a demurrer to the dindictments will be submitted. This
means ' Defense attorneys contend that the state of South Dakota had no
jurisdiction to issue any indictmenis in these cases because Custer is
still within Sioux Territory according to the 1868 Treaty. Vine Deloria
Jr. will testify to this moticn. Deloria, author of Custer Died For Your

Sins, and”other books, is an attorney who has done extensive legal re-
search on the historical aspects and current 3pp11cab1o of treaties
signed viith the U.S. qovnrnment and the v"o1ab1ons of those agreements.

The third motion to be submitted .n the . Custer pre-ur1a1 hear1nqs is

! mot1oﬁ ‘to ‘suppress an a11encqty unconstitutional. 1den cification line-up,
used during ‘Grand Jury nroceeu1nqs to . 1denc1fy dn»endents in the Custer
incident, Sheriff Ernest Penin will testﬂ*y 1n tbis mot1on.

H

-

The federal cases wiil begin when the'hearing is over; April 25th

projected date.
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. FILM SHOWING-: o a. e T e
o - - There_ will be a film showing benefit for the Wounded Knee Defense-and
- the tinpesotd Alliance Against Racist and Political Repression,held at:
- Sabathani Center.-24 E. 31st Street Minneapolis on April 26th, 8:00pm
Martin Luther King Center, 270 Kent (Just off Dale Street), St Paul on
April 25th, 7:30pm. ‘ “

Films shown will be: "Forty-seven cents" the Story of the Pitt River
Indians' struggle to regain their lands, and "Teach Our Children" a
recount of the Attica Prison rebeilion and what it means for al] people,
Donation 51.00. SPREAD THE WORD.

NOW IS THE TIME -

Hounded Knee Legal Defense/0Offense Committee, 1ocated now in St. Paul,
Sioux Falls, Pierre, and on the Reservation continues its vital work of
legal defense, distributing information, and building mass support around
the Hounded Knee Tiberation and the strugglas of all Indian people. If
the Younded Knee cases are dismissed, the work will in no way be ended.

THESE FACTS REMAIN:

1. Freeing the 130 Hounded Knee defendents will not free 140 other
neople indicted for related incidents (such as the Custer cases).

2. D1sm1ss1ng the Younded Knee cases does not change the conditions of
Indian people’s lives. The Treaty must be honorad The Three Demands
must be attained.

ft— 3. Mass public support must continue; to show the government that we

‘ will not stand for their actions against the original land owners of this
country; but that we will stand with Indian peoples to obtain their
treaty rights. L

The WKLD/0OC is currently operating at a large deficit. - Due to the many

cases and the spreading out of the trials to four locations, the committee

is being forced to maintain four legal.teams, four offices and housing in
each -of the four cities to accomm&date the Committee staff, defendants

and their s'.pporters. NOY MORE THAN EVER WE ASK YOUR HELP IN SUPPORTING——
THE WKLD/OC EFFQORTS AMND THE DEMANDS OF ALL IMDIAN PEQPLE. MWithout money

our efforts of providing information, bringing forth the Treaty issue,

and maintaining our defense work can not continue.

WE MUST STAND TOGETHER

Piease send contributicns to: W¥LD/0C
333 Sibhley Rm 605
St. Paul, Hn. 55101
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. DR o . .

ST. PAUL - This second weeL of the hear1na on the aovernment
misconduct dismissal motion in the trial here of Dennis Banks and Russell
iieans for their -participation: in- the Liberation .of: lounded Knee last year,
has ‘begun to reveal  the way: the. EBT conducts .surveillance aagainst those
who protest the U S governnent S rac1st renre551ve policies. v

For the f1rst t1ne, the FBI has been ordered by Attorney Gen-
eral Yilddam: Saxbe.to:open its:file om-informants to prosecuting attorneys
R.D.: Hurd, David Gienapp, Earl Kaplan and’ Ti117am-Clayton. The question
rema1ns,,hovever, as to. how much will.beiseen of their national Spy sys-
tem:. under the 11m1t5xset by Saxbe and FBI d1ractor C]arence Ke]ley

oy The order to open bhe f11es came after 1oca1 FBI d1rector

'Joseph Tr1mbach admitted on thesstand that thée FPI' had- hadiinformers from

Feb., 1973 to the present infiltratiho the defense, "Invasion of the
defense camp"” by the government can be arounds for d13m155a1 of all charges,
Judge, Nichol has indicated. T . :

After Trimbach‘s adm%ssionifﬂichol ordered the FBI to produce
its file of informers sc prosecuting attorneys can compare names in the
file with names of peoo1e vorkina for the ’kLD/OC However, this peek at
the file of finks is ext renelj 11m1ted

Onlj the four prosecutors u111 be able to look at the file in
wvhich all the informers names are coded. They will then decided if there
is anything relevant in the file. They then nust clear reieasing that
information with both the informer and Saxhe. Only then can .ney pass it
along to the defense:. If either the informer or Saxhe vetoes releasing
the name and information, then the defense will not be allowed to see it.
Judge #ichol has indicated in that case, he will consider dismissing ail

‘the charges.

.. But even this limited look did not come without a f1aht. The
FBT uas not -about to surrender -one or its most useful tools and refused
initially to submit to Judge Michol's order to open the informer file
under any conditions. They  finally said they would if.the Attorney Gen-
eral ordered it.

Judge Nichol did not accept the FRI's initial refusal to comply.
He deplored the "necessity," he said, "in a democracy, to have a national
spy systerni;" and then he tave the FRI an ultimatum: jf-Attorney General
Saxbe refuses to comply with the court order, the case will be dismissed.
He set iiarch 29 as the deadline.
Faced with that ultimatum, the FBI and the reprezsive system
it represents were forced to open the informer file. The government was
in a real dilemma. The case could be dismisséd if the file was not pro-
duced. It .did not want the case dismissed nor surrender the 1nf0rmers
file. : g :

" Put times have changed. Thé people of this country have had it

“with the constant lies this gqvernment.and its repressxve police put for-

ward in the name of "law and order. Judyge’ H1c hol has often commented,
durina the course of this hearing that “this 15 a search for the truth."

il search for truth, thouah, when aimed at the FBI, is a hard
course tio follow. .:And even vhen they were. 'forced: to bend to the chanaing
times and Judge- H1cho1 's. -order, they 'set Severe Timits, as explained before
which still leave questions as to how mucih of ‘the truth-we will actually’
see.

PAGE 1
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: Throughout this trial and this hearina, the FBI. which has zver
315, 981 documents in Tts “Younded Knee file, has failed to produce evidence
tampered with evidence, rarely complied with Judge Nichol's discovery ’
order, "lost" pieces of evidence, 1ied to-the Judge th:ough its local dir-
ector when he asserted that the only phone in !Younded Knee was not tapped,
intimidated defense witnesses and on ard on. o

) It was brought to the court's atteﬁfion fiarch 25 that one of the:
major defense witnesses, Joe Pourier, in.this hearing, has been physically
threatened- in Rushville, Meb. a few miles South of the Pine RidgeiReserva~
tion. . ‘ o . .

Pourier, who works for. the Bison State Telephone Co. on Pine
Ridge, installed the only phone inside lYounded Knee at the Trading Post,
and put in an extension to that phone at the main FRI.roadblock outside
the village. -He first exposed the FII wiretapping operation.

_ "Pourier was told he would 'be shot "between the eyes"™ by five
members of Tribal Chairman Dick Yilson's goon squad. Uilson is directly
responsible to the Bureau of Indian Affairs. The BIA is part of the Dept.
of Justice as is the FBI. Yilson also cooperated fully with the FRI and
the U.S. llarshatls last vear to break the Liberation effort at lounded 4
Knee. It was BIA police who killed Pedro Bissonette.last October. He was-
a leader of the Oglala Sioux Civil Riants Oraanization and of the Libera-
tion etfort. :

As defense attorneys and people cn Pine Ridge do not trust the
BIA police, the U.S. tlarshalls or the FBI, they suggested to Judge MNichol
that he deputize members of the American Indian fiovement to protect hr.
Pourier and his family. The judge is still considerinag the suggestion.

Anothér example of how the Dept. of Justice views justice came

up this week. Five months ago defense attorneys had asked the aovernment
to produce the logs kept by fTederal marshalls of intercepted radio commun-
ications from inside Mounded Knee. :

The prosecuting attorneys were assured by the U.S. Harshalls that
no such longs existed. Last Saturday, iiarch 23, the logs were "mysteri-
ously® discovered and turned over to the defense.

Under our Constitution defendants rust be given the opportunity
to rp-anare. for their defense. In this <a:si, the government has made it
extremely difficult, if not impossible. -or the defense team to adequately
prepara by withholding evidencz or reluctantly producing documents of vital
importance in the middle of the trial - and then only when such documents
viere subpenaed.

Ten of the government witnesses tc take the stand this week were
FBI agents who had been assigned to Road Bleck #1. A1l admitted having
listened in on conversations from the Trading Post, using the "extension"
at the road hblock. Some pretended to krnow nothing of the purpose of that
i road block phone. (The government has tried to claim it was there for
negotiating purposes.) ,

¢

. Ono proudly declared that he felt it was his dfty to overhear con-
versations. A1l said they had néver received instructions as to the use
of that extension and one asserted he toid a gathering of some 20 to 50
agents in Pine Ridge that they should not monitor the phone, emphasizing
"we should not listen in to that phone, we don't want any accusations of
illegal wiretapping.” : ‘

X

That same agent added he had no knowleae of any agents monitoring
that phone. During the testimony of this last agent it was revealed that
Ehe Dept. of Justice had decided not to request a court order for wire-

apping. . C "

lhen ‘Trimbach, tocal FBI director, -received reports of monitoring
from fis .agents; he took .no disciplinary actions against them. It is a '
federal crime to intercept conversations without a court order.

.
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A 7iH, - NATIONAL OFFICE: IR Lk

The National Ain office is now located at‘SSB,Ah;"Ya, St.. Paul
which is the same address as:the-St.“Pau%xAIM office.  We have been
asked by National ATl tnat any correspondence sent to ATHM at the.St.

paul address should be designated National Office, AIH OR St. Paul. AIM.

AN

P

sThis would make the mall pfbcessing there much easier.
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SIOUX FALLS REPORT: . ‘ O SRR
The trial of Madonna Gilbert, Lorelei DeCora tleans, ~and Tony Acker-
man have been suspended while the hearing on the dismissal motion con
finues in St. paul, The s4ial in Sioux Falls ig currently scheduled to
begin the following.ﬁéy afrer a decision is reached on “the motion in

st. Paul. - | A T woe :

-t

OGLALA LAW SULT CHALLENGES WILsSOoN RE-ELECTION- o

A cpmplaint cﬁa;lengﬁng“t@e'legallﬁty of the February 7 tribal

relection on the Rine Ridge Reservation has been filed in Federal Coutt
on behaltf of Russe&ll lieans " and 28 named voters of the Oglala tribe.

e The complaint charges that tribal president Richard wilson and
his- agents, deprived the Oglala people of a free election contraryv to
their due.. process and equ@l'protection‘xights under the 1968 Indian
civil Rights Act and the Civil Rights Act of 1871 and seeks a nevw
Indeperdently supervised election within 45 davs of judgement.

The complaint names Wilson, many individuals of the tribal council,
rribal election board. and others of the Wilson administration in a
conspiracy to assure Wilson re-election +hrough deliberate disregard
for tribal Slection procedures, violation of the Tndian Civil Rights Act
and intimidation of anti-~Wilson proponents who would stand up for their
political and civil rights. Lot ' B X

%jilson used the same methcds to retain pPOWeX as he has for the past 2
years - fraud and terrorism@‘backeﬁ by the federal government. Russell
Means~:-a§. the plaintiff. ia announcing the suit, saids

ag rmap¥lt Was 2 huge mistaka. TO pelieve that the people of Pine Ridge could

get & fair and free election without sppervision bv ihdenendent. neutral
observers. The election 1S just.additignal'proof that Wilson's is a nuppet
govexnment; that his allegiance is to & few at the expense of most of the
Ooglala people. keeping them in poverty: without jobs, without adequate med-
jcal care and with few hopes for the future under the oppression that Wil-
son had created. . ' )

These are the basic causes of the 1973 wWounded Knee iﬁciaent; The
Oggala_people demanded freedcm from oppression. They claimed their sover-
eignty under the Treat of 1863 and call foxr a.fairly,elected leader who will
act according to the will of his people.’ -

JhiNFORﬂATIQN BLACKOQUT BY ESTABLISHMENT PRESS AND IEDIA

RN

. j" .
a1l through the trials, except during a few key days, the policy of

the establishment press has been to ilgnore rhe struggle Indian peoples have .

bgen waging in theé courts and on: :the reservations. _This policy is not only
dlygcﬁed rowards Indians, but generally towards issues that confront the
po%mcmes and practices of the U.S. government and corporate interests.

4

ophis is evidenced by the blackout cof or distorted coverage of the coup

o

in Chile,. the Attlga.masséCfe, the struggles of the Tuscarora in North
Carolina, many strikes by labor and many others. '

The WKLD/OC has always urged ?eople to write to the national media and

their local press asking for fair and detailed coverage. rPlore direct action

is needed now. Ve urge support committees and concerned.orqaniZations to

begin organizing picket lines and other Jemonstrative actions at facilities

of the national news media to bring pressure on tae policy=nakers to pro-

gide space and air time in order to present the facts to the neople of the
.S ‘

‘It should pe made clear that the protest is not being directed towards
reporters, but only towards the policy-makers. The protests should be malnw
tained on a regular basis until we receive some response. :

p1 It may be in your area rhat another means of pressure should be tried.
ease respond in any wWay which you feel will be most effective.
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THIS IS THE TIME

The WKLD/OC is currently operating at a large deficit. Due to the
large number of cases (over 300) and the spreading out-of the trials to
four locations -- St. Paul, Sioux Falls, Pierre, Lincoln -- the Committee
is being . forced to maintain four legal teams, four offices and housing in
each of the four cities to accommodate the staff, the defendants and
supporters-

The purpose of Wounded Knee was to protest the police state of Dick
Wilson and assert the too long forgotten treaty rights of the Teton Sioux
Nation. Our many supporters must redouble their efforts of time and money
if Wounded .Knee and those who died there, Buddy Lamont, Frank Clearwater
and Pedro Bissonette, are to be vindicated.

This is the time for you. the-country and the world to stand up in
the fight against the repression of truth and Native American rights. The
people of Wounded Knee and all Indian peoples need your help.

T ' ’ SHOW YOUR SUPPORT

The: WKLD/OC has been conducting a' letter 'and telegram campaign in
support of the dismissal motion. We urge everyone to send a telegram or
letter to Judge Fred Nichol urging that-he grant the defense motion for
dismissal of the charges against Russéll Means and Dennis Banks on grounds
of government misconduct which 1nc¢uaes FBI wiretapping in violation of
the 1868 Ft. Laramle Treaty.

Send to: ' v i
" : JUDGE FRED NICHOL
Fed. Court Bldg.
Courtxoom 7
St. Paul, Minn. 53101
. . ;
Please send a copy to our office also.

Response to our appeal so far has already been overwhelming as
petitions, letters and te 1egr s arrive from 1nd1v1duals and organizations
all over the country and inter ratlonaLlV,‘

If you haven't sent in the coupon below, please do so.

PLEASE CONTINUE TO SEND iiE THE TRIAL NEWSLETTER/BULLETIN

NAME
ADDRESS :

CITY STATE ZIP
ENCLOSED IS A DONATION OF $ TO HELP KEEP THE TRIAL N/B KEEP GOING.
LD
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TRIAL REPORT

The trial of Dennis Banks and FLasell Means charged with con-
spiracy, burglary. assault, and other charges stemming from the
liberation of Tfcm“zcmc?i Knee has nroduced Jome 1nteres+1pg developments
this week. ’

" Along with Father Manhart, catholle mlﬁslonarv of Wounaed Knee
and l4th witness for the prosecution, four unexpected wit tnesses
took the stand and, for the first time in history, the FBI files on
Wounded Knee were ordered impounded by Judge Nichol.

All these new developments were spurred by part of Father Man—
hart’s testimonv relative to a resolution sigmed by the residents
of, the District of wounded Knee. ‘

Under direct examination by R.D. Hurd, prosecution attorney,
Father ¥Manhart testified- that he had been forced out of his church
and sont to the residence of Mx. Gildersleeve where all the so-
~called "hostages' wera told by Dennis Banks that they should not
consider themselves as hostages, but more like prisoners of war: and
more important, that they were free to go if they wanted to.

_ . HManhart testified alsd ag to his observations and activities in
the 8 or 8 days following February 27. 1573. He obsexved trenches,
. visitad members of hi parish, ooserved 2 gunfire incident while
moving his car, a:t 2d a communi*v meeting at which an ;nv1eatlcneo
AIM members to enter the community was LaS&Ed saw lMeans and Banks
. ta_k to Yeaorte&e.ﬂerxanged for a meceting of the Wounded Knee
———rpeople with the Tribal eovnc-_! ané saw a fire at the trading post.
' Under cross-cexamination k- William Xunstler, ﬂ'“ irt would not
characterize any of his activities as mission '.%. He has been
. 2 pastor of the Wounded Kanee :satholic i L Oz rrer 20 years! He
knew the significance of the Zun Dance, drums, pow-wow, but when
asked about the Sweat Lodge ne assexted that it was used for re-
ligious and bathing purposes, refusing tc say that bathing would be
a sacrilege.

When Manhart was questioned on the resolution elGDEi by the res-
idents of Wounded Knee, he testified that some of the signatures
were forqerees. The resolution reads as follows: (We are including:
‘the resolution in its entirety): | "

WE THE UNDERSIGNLD RES DENTS CF TJOUMDED XNWEE, SOUTH DAXOTA,
HEREBY MAKE THE FOLLOVING RESOLUTION: '

i
hﬁ
[

9!
=l
=
49]
in
j=
0
e}
G
(a1

L WHEREAS, the United States Department of Justice has the

. District of Wounded Knee, Scuth Dakota surrounded by the

agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and Uﬁlted

States Marshalls, and

WHEREAS, we the undersigned residents of Wounded Knes, South

Dakota are presently angaged in peaceful and meaningful dis-

cussions concerning the events that have transired here

during the last few days end in particuliar, the question of

there being any necessity foxr the United States Covernment;

through the United States ept. of Justice :emalnlng in

Wounded Xnee anv longer, it is therefore,

RESOLVED that the U.S. Dept. of Justice and thelr agents' and

servants cease and desist from firing upon our guest members

i of the American Indian Movement and members of the news media

- who are here at our invitatien and that ‘no persons who are

i " present here now »r who may come in the future be harrassed
or intimidated when they are here at our invitation. That ‘as
these discussions coutinue, we will advise the representatives

U

ﬁl

N —————
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'Durlng Manhart s examination it developed that the copy .of the
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of the United States of our progress as to whether we
feel that there is any need for the United States Dept.
of Justice to remain and it is further

RESOLVED, that prejudice does now exist in the manner in
which the United States Dept. of Justice is dealing with
the events herxe and that prejudice is directed against
the Indian citizens and their Indian guests who are here,
in that amongst other things, the white citizens are being
permitted to go and come at will, but the. Indian citizens
are not perm¢tted the same fre edom We therefor demand
that the United States Government immediately permit the
Indian citizens and their guests to go and -comerat will.

Dated: March 3, 1973

petition furnished by the FBI under the discdverv order to produce

documents related to the case was not- a copy of the original, .but a

copy -of. a copy on whichhmndwritten notes: rad Leen added by FBI

agents and RIA pOllCGan. The apparent alteration of the documents

engendered much of Manhart's confusion in thinking that some of the - JRPRFE IS
ignatures were forgeries. |

The defense skrongly of: ected to this and demanded that the
original be produced. Hurd said that he did not know where the
original was but was going to ask the F2I to investigate the matter.

At this point Judgc Nicheol became quite irriiated and said:
"I used to think the FBI was cne of the gresatest bureaus that ever
came down the pige. 2ut I think it has deteriorated, and I don‘'t
care how many FBSI agents are in the court room listening to me, I i
think it has deteriorated.® He then ordered tha%f the FBI files }
pertaining to the Uouudec Knee cases, "shall be kept intact in toto
and not removed., aiterzd, destroved or otherwise disturbed from the
present location and Condition un*il further orxder from this court.
The original petition was finally "discovered” in the FBI.
files where it had been since March 3 of last vear and brought to
court along with four ¥BI zgents who came to give scma EY“Laﬂat;On on
their "doctoring” of 2 piece of evidence.  Judge Nichol considered
all this a very serious matter. "It seened to me,"he said, it was a
holding back of information that should have been produszed earlier
and when it was produced it was- not all oroduced.” Sending a photo-
copy instead of the criginal "looked to wme as if it was almost deli-~
berate”, ‘Nichol sai .

id.
c

had contacted Nichol: -

O March 8th, conrt revealed that the #BI
regarding his crder and U.S. attornay adviged that the FBI files.
contained 315,981 seéerials. in 2239 wolumes each serizl at least, one
page long -but cften much longer., This revelation <ame on the . heels
of the disclosure in Washington D.C. %“hat the FBI had engaged in.a il us
course of 'deliberate harrassment and agent proveocateur activity
against the Black Panthers and other .organizations. The activities
described against the Fanthers parallal closely the kind of activities
that the government has engaged in agoinsi the American ‘Indian Move-
ment. t is hard tec believe that any organization could gather -
315,981 items against any organizaticn in a period of approximately
one year, yet that is what the coveramernt claimgs. The next fight -
will be to forxrce the disclosure cf this material which because: of its
volume presents unbelievable problems. -

The last two witno2szes tO take the stand this week were Rev. -.
and Mrs. Lansbérry. vastor and missionarv of the Church of God in
Wounded Xnee. Rev. Lansberry testified he had heard some noise on
the night of 'Feb. 27, 1973: that he had seen shadows of people carry-
ing what he thought to bo possible rifles. The 68 year old reverend
cannot be considered an "eye witness”. He lefi Wounded Knee the same . -

night and returned on May S%th. ‘ | . ©

Mrs. Lansberry described for the court the three bedroom home::
they lived in in Wounded Knee which included anong other things a
portable organ, a hi-£fi, an electric sewing machine, three electric
typewriters, a wacher and dryer. On the Pine Ridge reservation, where
Wounded. Knee is located, most Indian pecple don't have water or
electricity in their homes,
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JURY TAMPERING:

On Yed. March 6; it was brouqht to. the court's attent1on that -
approximately 8§ of the jurors had received in the mail an._anonymous
brown paper envelope containing ‘a pamphlet published by the. John Birch
Society called "Renecades, the Second Battle of Younded Kneeﬂ and Pope
Pius XI encyclical on “Atheism ‘and Communism™, .. The judge ordered an
investigation and complimanted the jury for hr1nq1no the matter, to his
attention. The FBI has apparenb1v arrested a man from Albany, hn. _
where the material vas ma1!ed Trom.. Lo - g iy

N - N L, R . et e ro

REPORTER HARRASSING: T ‘ i

On Friday morning an. 1qc1dent tooP n]ace in the court roOn
invoiving the editor of this newsletter, who has since the bheginning
of these trial proceedinas been.sittina in. the press section 'of the
court room in order to receive clear information, Although she is
not an "accredited member of .the press" she is doing press work and
was we]comed by the reperiers STtuTﬂ@-tﬁG”“. Then for some reason
the U.S. Marshalls decided that as she did.pot have.a press _card
she shoqu be in the press box and removed fKer frnm there say1nq the
reporters had been comp]avnlnq =

Mark Lane, attorney fer the defenseé Tﬂﬂed}ate?y drew up a. pet1t1on
statine that "accredited memiers:of the press" did not have ‘any ob-
jection to the defense Hewsletter editor sitting with them. All re-
porters signed the pefftion which was then brouaht to Judee MNichol,
Michol remarked that the renorters signed the petition because the‘
Newsletter editor was proiuv and they Tiked to sit with her, ’

The staff of the liounded Xnee Legail Defense/(0ffense Commxttee
Newsletter sees this incident as part of the continued harrassement -
of the defense team by the government. . T e :
SIQUX FALLS TRIAL REPGRT R I

The direction of the Mounded Knee trials in Sioux Falls shifted
this week on an agreement by Harren XK. Urbom that he would be the
"Hounded Knee Judge.” This came after the ﬁe¢ense team suggested to
Urbom that the Eighti Circuit court of Appeals' decision to have
simeitaneous triais in two or more locaticns hundrads of miles apart
would make it impessible for the defendants to receive aven the hope
for a possibly fair trial. ©Defense aisc pointed out that procedure
suggested for myltipie trizis would mean three vears before %the-last
cases were completed. Judge Urhom was toid by the Defense %team that
trial time could be shortened to approximately 2ne yeay if hé agreed
to handle the cases. This prediction is based on the belief of

many that a number of cases taking weaks before juries because oOfF Teqal

aguestions could take only days in a court trial befbore a Judge, called
bench trials. :

Urbom's assignment means another move by at Teast part of WKLD/OC

this time:to Linco¥a, liebraska where Urbom requiarly resides as €hief
Judce of the Fedetal District Court. This move is scheduled to take

“place the first week of May atter comp et1on of fne case currentlv on-

trial in Sioux Falls.

Oral araouments are being hearo Lhe week of farch 10 on defense
motion to suppress evidence against Madonua Gilhert, Lorelei DeCora
ifeans, and Toniad Ackerman whe wvera charged.with 8urq1ary and Tarceny
on Feb. 27, 1973. If the motion is Tost we will proceed with a bench

trial on March 27; otherwise the defense will preoarn another case of
.its choice for trial on that date.

For the next two weeks covernment and defense attorneys w111

-confer to evaluate 120 cases the qovernment has thought to prosecute
"with the goal of parina down the number to a reasonable case load.

The Committee is currchtly erbroiled in lecal battles in state
court over the 19 cases arising from the Feb. 6, 1973 incident at
Custer, South Dakota. The cases had been ordered consolidated under
Judqge--Battum, circuit judce in Rapid City; trials to befin April 15.
A11 the cases, however, have not heen inciuded and despite appeal to
the state supreme court, wve ares forced to arque pretrial motions on
March 12 before Judge Fosheim from Huron. "The pretrial motions will
be held in Pierre. An attempt will be made to remove Fosheim on writ
of prohibition alleaina his prejudice toward the cases. Fosheim pre-
sided over the first bond reduccion hearings-in Sept. where he upheld
many exorbitantly high bonds set against-the Custer defendarts.:

On March 12, defendants will move to set aside the indictments on
the grounds that they have bheen deprived of due process riahts to '

. challengce prejudice of the arand jury in Custer County which prosecu-

tion admits can not aive the defendants a fair trial.
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NATIVE AMERICAN DINMER COMPLETES SUCCESS .OF MOMEN"S VIGIL:

then a group of 30 uomen from the Twin Cities cathered on
Feb. 27th to organize a women's support group for Hounded Knee, it
was agreed that more public attention was needed for the 84 women
facing Federal, _.state and trwba] charaes sterming. from the L1berat10n
of Wounded Knee. ,

, Represent1ng crcan1zat1ons such as the Twin C1t1es NOW, St
Paul NOY, the YWCA of both cities, Yomen's Equity- Action League,
W1nnesota Feminists, WIL, Yomen's Union and Association of Univer-
salist Yomen, the dgroup a]so included women who have experwence in
poiitical orcanizations.

As a first effort, the coalition decided to sponsor a V1c11 at
the St. Paul Federal Cofrt building in support of the women def-
endants, March first. Fifty people particirated in an. hour-iong
prayer service led by Ys..Elizabeth Deere, a Roseville resident.

The Indian Youth drum, the circle of participants and various press’
people heard Iis. Deere and Faith Traversie, mother of Madonna
Gilbert offer prayer for the de.endants, for the end of political
repression and for restoration of the rights-of Indian peop?e
Flowers were handed to Madonna Gilbert and expressions of personal
support were quietly addressed to her in the name of all present.

- A dinner followed in the cafeteria of the St. Paul YWCA where
over four hundred friends and supporters were. served a meal of tur-
key, fish and wild rice.

Films, a short presentation by quests from the Mative American
Ensemble, and .speeches by iladonna Gilbert and Pine Ridge resident
Gladys Bissonette, made the evening full; a scene of deen involvement,
a communing-with the 'aood spirits who novered over all.and within
everybody. .

VISITING UINNEBAGDS . -

Tight students rvom a #ative Awarcecness class in the Public
School, Uinnebacso Reservation, Vinnebaog, Mebraska were in St. Paui
this past week to observe <he trial of Dennis and Russell., The

s students came with video esuipment, cameras :nd tape recorders to
aatheyr information to beina nack to their community. Upoen returning
home the ciass plans to make presentations to the school, the tribal

"coucil and the community along with 2 student panel which will dis-
cuss the trial, events 1ead1ng up to the trials and the effects on
all Indian peocple.

INTERNATIONMAL DINPER _ ‘ E
Another expression of international support for the YWounded
“ Knee defendants was shown on Saturday flarch 9 when the Third dorid
Coalition at the U of ¥ in ilinneapolis sponsored an International
dinner benefit for the defense. A capacity crowd had a meal of
Brazilian, Chinese and Greek food and listened to Clyde Belilecourt,
Tonia Ackerman, and flark bLane. This was another show of world wide
solidarity with the strugcles of Mative Americans. . Both the Sioux
Falls and S%t. Paul ''KLD/OC as wviell as St. Paul AIM have been receivéng
hundreds of letters and petitions of support from people all over
the world stating that they sully support the just demands of Indian
people for their rights to self-determination.

SHOY YOQUR SUPPORT FOR THE DEFENDAMTS AND ALL INDIAN PEOPLE

CONTACT SIOUX FALLS OR ST. PAUL HKLD/OC,FOR.THINGS T0. ©2

IF YOU MOULD LIKE 7O RECEIVE THE COMMITTEE MEWSLETTER FROM SIQUX FALLS
PLEASE RETURN THIS COUPOQM TO: WKLD/0C Pox 255
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57101

’ P]ease,send me your committee Newsletter:
NAME : ADDRESS -

- CITY - STATE . LIP

-+ ENCLOSED IS A COMTRIBUTION -
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

plight

By Jim Stebinger and Pat Healy
DB Staff Writers
{ ‘The state of South Dakota has been declared a
jwar zone betweer the white people and the local
Indians,” $aid Toni Ackerman as she outlined thes
problems of the Dakota Indians yesterday in a
Meyerhoff Park speech.

An Assiniboine Indian now living in Sioux Falls,
S.D., Ackerman is on trial for her role at the
Wounded Knee takeover last year. Lorelie DeCora:
Means, sister-in-law of American Iridan Movement
(AIM) leader Russell Means, Madonna Gilbert anc’
Ackerman afe charged with burglary and larceny.

f Ackerman castigated pas§ers-by and the some 50
msteners in Meyerhoff for their indifference to the
[Inidan plight.

I “I realize this is election week, and other things,
{are going on. But people have been killed fighting,
{or what they believe, for a way of life. I Iook around
me today and I see total apathy No shit,” Acker-

an said.

Trembling voice .

In a voice trembling with emotion, Ackerman
spoke haltingly and tended to wander as she gave
examples of unfair treatment of the Dakota .In«
dians. ~

Describing her own arrest, Ackerman sa1d “We
were getting gas on the road to Wounded Knee. I
land my two sisters were wearing ribbon-work and|
hewelry. The police took everything from us, andl
charged us with looting the Wounded Knee Trading;
Post. We were five miles away. We weren’t even
{there.”

' Earlier she-had told the Daily Bruin, “You're
asking me questions I can’t answer,” when
|questioned why the team of federal marshals, FBI
{agents and a Bureau of Inidan Affairs agent had

{arrested her
“The pohcemen just sfood there. The marshals

did the dirty work, including beating us up,”
‘Ackerman said.

Ackerman cited an incident at the trial of five;

Indians who were arrested for ‘‘peacefully
iprotesting against the unjust racist system that
«cares for our people in South Dakota. Wheh the'
judge came in (to the courtroom), the people,
refused to stand, because they could not respect a;
'man who wouldn’t ‘give them their rights:
1 “The judge called in the tactical squad. They
‘came equipped with mace and everything. They
locked the doors and said, ‘Everybody get out.’ How!
can they leave when the doors are locked?” she:
asked. Ackerman claimed the equad’s “attack” put
eigft peogle in the hospital. . o

Native American outlines Dakota's
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e e Slow genocide -

Accusing the government of acting on .
premise that “once again the Indian has to oe
eliminated,” Ackerman.said, “Genocide is taking,
place alowly. If you come on the reservation you
won’t see it happening. Stop at Indian Joe’s and see
the real live Indians do bead-work. But then what
' the white trader buys for five dollars he will sell for
‘five times that much. ]

“The trader at- Wounded Knee grossed $180,000
last year from the Indians. Now he's testifying in
court, trying to paint the picture that we really
ripped_him off. Our lawyers are looking over his,
records. Our lawyers will show him up for what he
is,”” Ackerman said.

She also criticized judges for setting excessive
bail. ‘ ) '

“Being an Indian, I know what it is not to have
money. Indians go to jail because they can’t pay the
bail. The judge doesn’t care. As long as he can puti
an Indian in jail, it’s a good day for him,” she
claimeds —

Y O

2
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INDIAN RIGHTS — Toni Ackerman, an Assiniboine Indian on'trial for,
activities in the Wounded Knee takeover last year, spoke on campus
yesterday about “‘genocidal’’ moves against Native Americans, citing
agtivities in _South Dakota as examples. - v
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LA 157-9705

) (5) Qriginal TD.202 wefiecting interview of
by S4l on 6/13/73. bé
b7C
(6) Interview of by
SA's and] PR ©/17/73.
Fop—infawmatian of Minneapolils Divigio another
i i by SA's and

|on 37287 (3 is maintalned 1n Minnegpolls

Tilo 70-6832.

(7) -Original FD=302 reflecting interview of
RALPH E. ERICKSON, former Depuby Attorney
General, by SA DANIEL J. HURLEY on 3/1L/7ThL.

(8) oOriginal FD-302 reflecting interview of RALPH E,
ERICKSON, former Depubty Attorney General, by
SA HURLEY on 3/1L/7Tl.

Lt 1s nobed Leosg Angeles rurnighed the Minncapolis-.
Division under Minneapolis file 70-6832-Sub P, with another
original FD-302 interview of RALPH E. ERICKSON as an enclosure
to Los Angeles alrtel to Bureau and Minneapolls dated 12/7/73.

. The enclosed FD=-302s are believed to be all avallable
in Los Angeles Division reflecting interviews of potential
prosecutive witnesses in any Wounded Knee related cases.
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“that the FBI .had illegalily w1retaoped the only phone during the siege of

“N;chol,later commented, he would entertaln a renewal of the motion to
* dismiss.” ' : -

ST. PAUL - Aftel four weeks of hearlng on governmental misconduct in
the Woundeéd Knee trial, Judge Fred Nichol refused to grant dismissal of 4
the charges against Dennis Banks -and Russell Means although he recognmzed

Wounded XKnee. .

Throughout the hearing the judge expressed his strong disapproval of
the FBI and their illegal activities, but when the time came last Wed-
nesday to restore some justice for the Indian peoples of this cuntry he

alied to do so.

The government had claimed that the phone used bv the PBI to monitor
conversations had been installed for the purpose of negotiations. "It
seems unbelievable," the judge commented, ' that a phone for negotiations
would be unknown to both the chief government negotiator and the attorneys. .-
for the Indians in Wounded Knee. The sole use of the roadblock ‘phone was
for intercepting and monitoring and this monitoring constitutes illegal
1nterceptlonu :

Nichol refused to dismiss the case and instead ordered suppress1on of
evidence the government may have obtained through monitoring.-

He said he would keep an eyve on both the FBI and the prosecution in
the rest of the trial but refused to cite for contempt Joseph Trlmbach
special FBI .agent in charge of Minnesota and the Dakotas, who ‘made
specific assurances to this court® that there was no wiretapping. Nichol
bent backwards far enough to accept Trimbach's explanation that he had

"forgotten' about the monitoring. C

The judge also critié¢ized the prosecuting attornevs for their "negli-
gent failure' +to corply with the oxder that the government turn over to _ N
the defense the evidenciary material it plans to use. He added it "does —

not mean the FBI escapes reprlmand“

. The FBI ‘falled as a -servant of the'law”;*Nichol.said, and its be-
"havior, *brought this court to the brink of dismissal of the case.® But
he made sure not to sept over the brink! - "If further misconduct occurs,*®

' Mark Lane commented after the decision that “if the judge thinks.
what he's seen here is governmental misconduct, it's onlv the tip of the
iceberg."” The defense lawyers are Dreparlng to bring more evidence of
that mlsconduct and Lane predlcted that ‘this case will néver go to the

jury s
The trial however, is scheduled to resume on Mavy lst and the jury.
has been called back for that day.: L

During these four weeks-of hearing,’ Judge Nichol had shown a great -
deal of courage in. forcing the FBTj:and theJDepartment of Jugtice to .abide
by the laws they are- supposed to enforce, "Nichol impounded, for the first
time in history, the FBI files relative to this case. UnFortunately, his
,ourage disappeared at the end when he could have proven that his eencern

BN

for justlce was not only in words ‘but also in actJ.on° - ‘ v
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SIOUX FALLS REPORT - CUSTER CASES

In the Préa-trial hearing held iast ueek in Sicux Falls, South Dakota
concernina the Custer Cases, all three pre-trial motions were denied. Re=-
cause the motions were denied on April 22nd, the jury selection has hegun on
Monday for the Custer defendents, Dave HIl], Lou Reane, Sara Bad Heart Bull,
Ken Kindell, and Boh High Eagie. A defense motion was qranted by the court
requesting 1nd1v1dual voir dire (screening) of prospective jurors to show
possihle blatent prejudice against Mative Americans. The jury selection
process ¥or #he Custer cases 1is expected to take twe weeks.

4

WOUNDED KMEE CASES

On Apr11 25th, a short pre-trial hearing is expected to begin con-
cerning the cases of the 100 Wounded Knee defendents. Testimony and affi-
davits will air issues similar to those recently hrought out in the evident~
jary hearing in the St. Paul trial of Dennis Ranks and Russell Means. If
this motion to dismiss fa¥ls, the first case to come to trial will he that
of Lorelei DeCora-Means, Madonna filhert, and Tonia Ackerman. The Three
women are charged with buralary and Tarceny in-tconnection with the a]]ejed

Joot1nq of Lhe trading post at Younded Knee on Februavy 27, 1973.

The da;ense 1ntends “to Dr1nq out . "what dn oppressive and over-

v:}each1nq 1nsr1tUL1on the trading POSt Has and the d15h0n65t and corrupt

practices -encaged in by the owners. o D SRR K « e

THE WORK CONTINUES -~

. Last Week's decision by Judge Nichol denvlng the defense motion for
Hdlsmlssal of the Wounded Xnee cases-on the basis of government misconduct,
and the beginning of the trlal on the Custer . cases this week in Sioux Falls
_ ulncr ases the need for us to re--double our efforts to defend and win
juotlce and a recognition of Indian Trea+v sRights. .

The situation facwng the defendants in the Custer, Wounded Knee, and
other related cases is critical now. " More than 150 Indian people face
charges that could result in hundreds of hears in jail° This massive
legal attack by the most powerfully orgarized force in this country, the
U.S. government, must be met by us.

Conditions on the reservation have not chanqed since Wounded Knee.
,Too many people are still unaware of the situation around Wounded Knee,

" .., tke conditions of Indldn peoplz’s lives, and the just demands Indian

people are ﬂaklpg for thelr Trea ty Rights.
3

- — - — et et - LN

A WORD ABOUT MONEV ng?t now,:WLLD/OC is in a dospera financial state.
The four week evidenciaiy hearing on‘governmental ‘misconduct has cost us

a great deal of time and money. We are being forced to maintain four
. legal teams, offices, and housing because of trials going on in St. Paul,
Sioux Falls,. Pierre and the work on the Reservation; plus a move to Lincoln
.Nebraska proqected for the early part of May. Our finances being run ‘e
jointly out of Sioux Falls and 5t. Paul Offices, at this time, can not

meet our expenses. Without ménevy to pay our basic costs we cannot continue
our vital work of legal defense and support building around the issues.

‘)h-aWe call upon all of you who have shown support in the past to.'send us’

. . .whatever you can afford so that we may contlnue our’ wovk.,

We also have lots of suggestions for you to raise money’ in vour community
and at the same time build support for the Woun&ed Knee struggle.

-:\'OUR MANY SUPPORTERS MUST REDOUBLE THEIR EFFORTS OF TIME :AND: MONEY IF

. WOUNDED KNEE AND THE QACRLFICES OF bUDDV LAMONT FRANK CLEARWATER AND PEDRO
BISSONETTE ARE TO BE VINDICATED.

Wa, are encWOSlng couponq wh1ch you can return to our offlce. Thev ¢ -
are cn the addressing page.
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April 3, 1974

»* LI S
toL e Vot L T e et
ST. PAUL - This second week of the hearing on
misconduct dismissa
fieans for their participatiom in the Li
has begun to reveal the way- the- EBI con
who,; protest the .S« government's racisty repressive policies.
et N ‘ s

For the
. eral WUilliam Saxbe to ope
R.D.: Hurd, pavid Gienapp, Earl
remains.,. however, as to how much will be:seen o
tem ynder- the limits.set.by Saxbe an

) ey

B i N - - . .. .
e The:order to open the-files came after local FRI director
d had-informers from

fi{ltratino the defense, “Invasion of the 1
al of all charges, )

Joseph. Trimbach admitted on the.stand that the FRI ha
Feb., 1973 to the present inf
defense camp" by the qovernment can be arounds for dismiss
Judqge.-Hichol has indicated. . “w . ;

After Trinbach's admission, itichol ordered the FII
jts file of informers so pros
1iie wich names of pesple uor ‘
the file of finks is extrenely limited.

: only the four prosecutors will he
which all the informers namnes
is anything relevant in the file. They then nust
information with both
along to the defense. If either the informer
the name and information, then the defense wi
Judge ilichol has indicated in ‘that case, he wi

the charges.

e put even this limited look did not come
FCl was not about to surrender one of its most usefu
initially to subnit to Judge Michol's order to open
under any conditions.
eral ordgred it.

Judge ilichol did not accept the FRI's 1
He deplored the "necessity," he sdid, "in a democracy, to
spy‘system,“ and then he cave the FBI an ultimatum:
Saxbe refuses to comply with the court order, the case wil
He set i,arch 29 as the deadline.

.

it represents were forced to open the informer file.

in a real dilenma.
duced. It did not want the case dismissed nor s
file. "

Put times have changed. The people of this cou
with the constant lies this government and jts repressive
ward in the name of "law and
durina the course of this hearing

A search for truth, though, when aimed at the FD

course to follow. And even when they were forced to hend to t

times and Judge itichol's order, they set severe Timits, as exp

which still-leave questions as to
see.
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the aovernment

1 motion in the trial here of Dennis Canks and Russell
beration of lounded Knee last year,
‘ducts .surveiliance acainst those

First time, the FBI has been ordered hy Attorney Gen-

n its file on.informants to prosecuting attorneys
Kaplan ahd Yilliam Clayton. The question

£ their national spy sys-

d FGI director Clarence Kelley.

to produce 3

ecuting attorneys can compare names in the
kina for the UKIN/OC. However, this peek at

able to look at the file in
arc coded., They will then decided if there
clear releasing that
the informer and Saxbe. Only then can they pass it
or Saxbe vetoes releasing
11 not be ailoved to see it.
11 consider dismissing all

uithout a ?ight: The
1 tools and refused
the informer file

They finally said they would if the Attorney Gen-

nitial refusal to comply.
have a national
if Attorney General

1 be dismissed.

Faced with that ultimatum, the Fpl and the repressive system
The government was

The case could be dismissed if the file was not pro-
arrender the informers'

ntry have had it
police put for-
| order." Judge ilichol has often commented,
that "this s a search for the truth.”

1, ic a hard
he changing
lained hefore

how much of the truih we will
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i Throughout this trial and this hearina, the FBI. which has cver
B 315, 981 documents in its tounded Knee file, has failed to produce evidence,

K tampered with evidence, rarely complied with Judge tiichol's discovery }

g order, "lost" pieces of evidence, lied to- the Judge through its local dir- :
<.} ector when he asserted that the only phone in !"ounded Knee was not tapped,
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intimidated defense witnesses ang on ard on. 1

It was brought to the court's attention fiarch 25 that one of the
major defense witnesses, Joe Pourier, in.this hearing, has been physically
threatened in Rushville, lieb. a few miles south of the Pine RidgeiReserva-

tion. .

pPourier, who wvorks for the Rison State Telephone Co. on Pine’
Ridae, installed the only phone inside Vounded Knee at the Trading Post,
and put in an extension to that phone at the main FPI roadblock outside
the village. -lle first cxposed the FrI wiretapping operation. 7

Pourier was told he would be’shot "hetween the eyes" by five
members of Tribal Chairman Dick Wilson's aoon sauad. Uilsom is directly
responsible to the Bureau of Indian Affairs. The BIA is part of the Dept.
of Justice as is the FBI. !ilson also coonerated fully with the Fel and
the U.S. llarshalls last year to break the Liberation effort at !'ounded
Knee. 1t was BIA police who killed Pedro Bissonette.last October. He was
a lcader of the Oglala Sioux Civil Richts Organization and of the Libera-

tion effort.

As defense attorneys and people cn Pine Ridge do not trust the
BIA police, the U.S. tiarshalls or the FBI, they sugaested to Judge Hichol
that he deputize memhers of the American Irndian iiovement to protect tir,
Pourier and his family. The judae is still considering the suggestion.

Anotheir example of how the Bepi. of Justice views justice came
up this week. Five moaths ago defanse attorreys had asked the aovernment
to produce the logs kept by Federal marshalls of intercepted radic commun-
ications from inside Younded Knee.

The prosccuting attorneys were assured by the U.S, tiarshalls that
no such longs existed. Last Saturday, iiarch 23, the logs were “"mysteri-
ously" discovered and turned over to the defense.

. Under our Constitution defendants must be given the opportunity
to prapare for their defensc,, In this case, the agovernment has made it
extremely difficult, if not impossible, for the defense team to adequately
prepare by withholding evidence or reluctantly producing documents of vital

jmportance in the middie of the trial - and then only when such documents
vere subpenaed. .
Ten of the government witnesses to take the stand this week were

FGI agents who had been assigned to road Blcck #1. Al1 admitted having
listened in on conversations from the Trading Post, using the "extension"
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at the road block, Some pretended to krow nothing of the purpose of that

road block phone.
negotiating purposes.)

Onc- proudly decl

(The government has tried to claim it was there for

N .

ared that ke felt it was his dfty to overhear con-

had never received instructions as to the use

of that extension and one asserted he- toid a gathering of some 20 to 50
agents in Pine Ridge that they should not monitor the phone, emphasizing
"ye should not listen in to that phone, we don't want any accusations of

illegal wiretapping.”
That same agen% added ke had no knowleae of any agents monitoring

that phone. Durino the testimony of this last agent it was revealed that
the Dept. of Justice had decided not to request a court order for vire-

tapping. . .

versations. A1l said thay

-
BRI direczor, received reports of monitoring

Ithen Trimbach, local
It is a

from his agents; he took no disciptinary actions against them.
federal crime to intercept conversations without a court oraer.
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ALiM;  NATIONAL OFFICE: - ’

The Wational AIll office is now located at 553 Aurora, St. Paul
which is the same address as the St. Paul, ALM office. Ue have been
asked by Mational AIMN that any correspondence sent to AIIl at the St.
Paul address should be designated National Office, Al OR St. Paul AIM.

phis would make the mail processing thcre much easier.

oy
SIOUX FALLS REPORT: ’

The trial of iladonna Gilbert, Loxelei DeCora ileans, -and Tony Acker-
man have been suspended while the hearing on the dismissal motion con
tinues in St. Paul. The trial in Sioux Falls is curxrently scheduled to
begin the following day after a decision is reached on the motion in
st. paul. St v

OGLALA LAWY SUIT CHALLENGES WILSCH RE-~ELECTION-

A compladnt cliallenging he-legallity of the February 7 tribal
relection on the Pine Ridge Reservation has been filed in Federal Court
on behalf of Russell ifeans and 28 named voters of the Cglala tribe.

The complaint charges that tribal president Richard Wilson and
his agents, deprived the Cglala people of a free election contrary to
their due process and equal protection rights under the 1968 Indian .
Civil Rights Act ard the Civil Rights Act of 1871 and seeks a new
Independently supervised election within 45 days of judgement.

The complaint names ¥ilson, many individuals of the tribal council,
tribal eclection board. and others of the Wilson Administration in a
conspiracy to assure ¥ilson re-clection through deliberate disregard
for tribal election procedures, violation of the Indian Civil Rights Act
and intimidation of anti-Wilson proponents who would stand up for their
poiitical and civil rigits. : .

155, usc? the =-m~ zsiheds +a votaip nower az he has for the past 2
years - fraud and terrorism. backed by the federal government. Russell
lieans+;-as the plaintifi. in announcing the suit, said:

TLUBS fn6;, FIL Was a huge mistakz to believe that the people of Pine Ridge could

;

get a fair and free election without sumervision by independent. neutral
observers. The election is just additional proof that Wilson's is a puppet
government; that his allegiance is to a feu at the expense of most of the
Oglala people, keeping them in poverty, without johs, without adequate med-
jcal care and with fow hcpes for the future undex the oppressicn that Wil
son had created. : ) .

‘These are the basic causes of the 1973 Wounded Knee inciflent. The
OQ%ala,people demanded freedom from oppression. They claimed their sover-
eignty under the Treat of 1868 and call for a fairly elected leader who will
act accorxding to the will of his people. :

IiQE‘ORiiATION BLACKOUT BY ESTABLISHMENT PRESS AND IIEDIA

o '
All through the trials, except during a few key days, the policy of
the esta@llspment_prcss has been to ignore the struggle Indian peoples have ,
bgen waging in the courts and on -the’ reservations. This policy is not only
dl;?CFed towards Indians, but generally towaxds issues that confront the
pOElClcs and practices of the U.S. government and corporate interests.

o “?his is evidenced by the blackout of or distorted coverage of the coup
‘in Chile, the Attica massacte, the strugygles of the Tuscarora in North.
Carolina, many strikes by labor and many others.
,

The WKLD/CC has always urged people to write to the national media and
their local press asking for fair and dctailed coverage. Ilcxe direct action
is needed now., We urge support committees and concerned organizations to
begin organizing pichet lines and other demonstrative actions at facilities
of the national news media to bring pressure on the policy-makers to pro-
vide space and air time in oxder to present the facts to the neople of the

U.s.

It should be made clear that the protest is npt being directed towards
reporters, but only towards the policy-makers. The protests should be main--
tained on a regular hasis until we reqeive some response.

It may be'%n youir arca that another means of pressure should be tried.
Pleasc respond in any way which you feel will ke most cffective.
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‘e THIS IS THE TIIE

The WKLD/OC is currently operating at a large deficit.

pue to the

large numbexr of cases (over 300) and the spreading out of the trials to

four locations -- St. Paul, sioux Falls, Pierre, Lincoln -~- the Com@ittge
is being forced to maintain four legal teams, four offices and housing in
each of the four cities *o accommodate the staff, the defendants and

suppoxtexs-.

The purpose of Hounded Knee was to protest the police state of Dick
Wilson and assert the too long forgotten treaty rights of the Teton Sioux
Our many supporters must redouble their efforts of time and money
if Wounded Knee and those who died there, Buddy Lamont, Frank Clearwater

Nation.

and Pedro Bissonette, are to be vindicated.

This is the time for you, the country and the world to stand up in
the fight against the repression of truth and Native American rights.

people of VWounded Knee and all Indian peoples need your help.

e ~ SHOW YOUR SUPPORT

The WKLD/OC has been cond;.xcting a’ letkter and telegram campaign in

support of the dismissal motion.

We urge everyone to send a telegram ox

Jetter to Judge Fred Nichol urging that he grant the defense motion for

dismissal of the charges against Russell leans and Dennis Banks on grounds

of government misconduct which includes FBI wiretapping in violation of

the 1868 Ft. Laramie Treaty.

Send to: ) ' -
. JUDGE FRED NICHOL .
. Fed. Court Bldg.
Courtroom 7
st. Paul, Minn. 35101’
LU ;

please send a copy to our office also.

. Response to our appeal so far has already been overwhelming as
petitions, letters and telegrams arrive from individuals and oxganizations

all over the country and internationally.

If you haven't sent in the coupon below, plcase do so.

PLEASE CONTINUE TO SEND iiE THE TRIAL NEWSLETTER/BULLETIN

R

NAME_ e

ADDRESS

CIiTY STATE
ENCLOSED IS A DONATION OF §$
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70 HELP KEEP THE TRIAL N/B KEEP GOING.
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Ma 1
FD-306. (Revy 9-30-69) )

' ‘%: 7
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T

A

Date prepared

L/ZM /79

Date received

Y4

Rec‘esi\gd ,b?},

Method of delivery (crmeerupproprrareoToCRST

g in person [] by telephone [ by mail [_Jorally [] recording device [} written by Informant
If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: | Date of Report
Date
MIF
Dictated to

Transcribed

Authenticated
by Informant

Date(s) of activity

[13/77 brc

Brief description of activity or material

Do/ ) T/M ,‘%z%z/oég%’

Z W

b7D

File where originalis located ifnot attached

e Yl

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.
J Informaf= el EE—

on date .

Remarks:

cC’

20— 7253 3%
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Saint Paul,Mn. 55101 224-5631
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333 Sibley; st., Suite 605,
TRIAQZNEQSUET?ER/BULLEIIH #9

ST. PAUL _ After four weeksiof-a special hearing on governmental mis-
conduct in the Wounded Knee trial, it is becoming clearer tnat the govern-
ment is involved.in-a conspiracy to cover up their illegal monitoring and
suppression of "evidence. '

b . PRI

The hearing was-scheduled to have ended on Yednesday April 10, but on
April 6 new evidence.was “"discovered” and turned over to the defense.

This new evidence consisted primarily of a note, dated March 20, 1973,
from flark Felt, then the number two man in the FBI, to Henry Peterson
assistant attorney general in charge of the Criminal Division of the
Department of Justice. The letter revealed that Henry Petersen felt the
FBI had in fact been engaging in illegal wire tapping. In an effort to
convince the Justice Department that it was not true, the FBI appeared
to have invented teletypes and false stories. But it was to no avail,

Carl Belcher, chief of the General Crimes Section under Petersen,
had been to Younded Knee. lhen he was there, talk of information obtained
from listening to the telephcne was so widespread he thought they had

bi

Aotk S

“o P Y
S 320

S e e

PRI

2n onan line right into the Cemmard Pact in Pine Ridae! Jn fact. no one
had bothered to tell him the truas facts’'and based on the stories Belcher
had heard about the phone, he gave the FBI in Pine Ridge legal advice to
go ahead and monitor the teiephone. %o contrived story could convince him
later that they had not dome just that!

Belcher was the first governmeﬁf official to take the stand fully
prepared to answer question. His testimony revealed that he had been
grossly misled by the FBI, which is ready to lie not only to the American
people, but when necessary to the Justice Department as well.

Another high official to tes%tify was Mark Felt who was, prior to his
retirement on June, 1973, the Acting Associate Director of the FBI; that
is, second in command. His testimony was quite different from that of
Belcher. One ‘of the first statements he made after taking the stand was,
“I'm not aware of any illegal wiretaps in connection with this matter."
The remainder of his testimony was in the same vein. He was shocked that
Henry Petersen, could think that an application for wiretapping vas based
on illegal monitoring of the Trading Post phone, adding that it was
not the way the FBI operated. Although at the end of his testimony he ad-

Felt's testimony was also in direct conflict with that of Roy K. Moore,
Special Agent in Charge of the Jackson, Mississippi office of the FBI, to
such ah extent that it prompted Judge Nichol to say that Moore's testimony
seemed to be "clearly less than candid." '

Hoore's testimony was like that of all other FBI agents who have testi-
fied so far. MHe did not recall much, became ‘easily confused; but was
absolutely sure that the phone was not monitored, lying to the Department of
Justice in saying that tharc was no wiretapping. Like Felt, he resented
violently the allegation that the phone was tapped illegally.. One interest-
ing feature of Moore's attitude is that he was the agent in charge at
Wounded Knee who wanted to wipe out.the village "to save lives": lhen J.
Edgar Hoover died iioore's name was mentioned as a possible replacement.

mitted that prior to 1968, the FBI had monitored phones without a court order.
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HWr. Trimbach's record might not be as impressive as that of lioore or
Felt, but his testimony is typically that of sn FBT agent., The local
director of the FBI took the stand a second time to explain some of
his previous testimony that Jed the defense to file a motion of perjury
against Trimbach. This week a second subpoena was served on Trimbach
because it was revealed tnat he liad again under oath. The first and
second lies are parily about the wiretap application. Trimbach has said
he never saw one, until he was shown a copy of an appltication that he
himself had signed. This week a second appliaction for wiretapping the
phone at the Trading Post was discovered., Trimbach's signature appears
at the bottom. Judge Hichol is very distrubed and has said that the
-government, who has the burden of proving th're was no illegal moni-
vu. toring, has not proven much so far, if anything.
. . . ! : L aede BT
Evidence of governmental misconduct surfaces every veek. pieces
of evidence have heen tampered with. Nateriai-relevant to witnesses
testimony is released long after they have testified and only when
..subpoenaed. informatjon has been withheld from the defense under pre-
text of it being a "confidential source™ of infermation. There are
ynexplained missing picces of evidence. The massive contradictions
-.between FBL, agents 2nd the Justi'ce Department speak for:-themselves.
.:The pattern :of .goyernmental misconduct w this case .is -no -different than

‘in other cases, shether ig'be Hdieygate,;stans:nitchell, Eilsberg, etc.

i
I

we¢~  TRIBAL IMNAUGURATIOf - et S

) The Tribal innsuguration of Richard Milson and members of the Tribal
Council was held as scheauled in Pine Ridge; South Dakota Monday night,
;j-Apri] g8th. Thres Tribal Council members elect, nowavar were prevented
J“from attending the ceremony by BiA police. Severt Young Bear, Marvin
" Ghost Bear, Frank Sterr, all clected to.the council and to have been
“.sworn in that same evening werce excluded frem the proceedings along with
several of‘their supporters. They vere told that AIil and its supporters

npcil member walle

* swere not wanted at. this innauguratici. S bhes ctuncit

*:'oat of the hall in proiest of this action. Tae excluded council membters

‘were sworn in the next day ¢t & privete ceremony.

t- ‘. T 1. v
7 2:SI10UX FALLS REPORT - o
" While the other scheduled Younded Knze Cases have been temporarily
halted pending a decision oa the dismissal motion in St. Paul, pre-trial
hearings on the Custer Cases begia on Nonday April 15 in Hinnehaha County
.Court House, Sicux Falls, to be heard by Judae Joseph Bottum. There
will be thrée moticns presented the first week.

A motien will be prasented on llonday to dismiss all the Custer

-

I;*"iqdictments on the ¢ ounds oF "massive publicity prior to the calling

of the Grand Jury®, Thore have been nine newsmen from across the state
. of South Dakota subpoenacd as well as news material from MBC, CBS, ABC,
..Associated Press and United Press International among others. Also on
‘“Monday, Dr. Jay Schulman, noted authority on Jdury selection; wili

testify. - e : N e T

wiy

. On Tuesday a demurrer to the indictments will be submitted. This
means- Defense attorneys contend that the state of South Dakota had no
jurisdiction to issue any indictments in these cases Secause Custer is
still within Sioux Territory according to the 1868 Treaty. Vine Deloria

_Jr. will testify to this moticn. Deloria, auther of Custer Died For Your
.Y, Sins, and other books, is an attorney who has done extensive Teqal re-
.., search on the historical aspects and curvent application of treaties
““ signed viith the U.S. government and the violatipns of 'those agreements.

The third motion to be submitted in the Custeér presirial hearinas is

_a motiod to-suppress an alleqgediy unconstitutional . identification line-up,

" used during-Grand Jury -proceedings to.jdcntify,defgndeht§'in the Custer
“‘ncident. Sheriff Ernest Pepin will testify ig‘thms,motron. .

The federal cases wiil begin when the‘hearing is over; April 25th
.projected date.

"
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. "FILM SHOWING-. Lo - T e

.tgu Mlinnesota Alliance Against Racist and Politicai Repression,held at:

——3,

At e s S e 22

Page 3 . - .

- 0 .. 3

There..will be a film showing benefit for the Wounded Knee ‘Defense-and -

Sabathani Center,- 24 E. 31st Street Hinnecapolis on April 26th, 8:00pm
bartin Luther King_Center, 270 Kent (Jjust off Dale Street), St. Paul on
April 25th, 7:30pm. :

wreem

Films shown will be: "Forty-seven cents" the Story of the Pitt River
Indians' struggle to regain their lands, and "Teach Our Children" a
recount of the Attica Prison rebellion and what it means for all people; I
Donation $1.00 SPREAD THE HORD.

IS THE TIHE - .

Hounded Knee Legal Defense/Offense Committee, located now in St. Paul,
Sioux Falls, Pierre, 'and on the Resarvation continues its vital work of
legal defense, distributing information, and building mass support around v
the lUounded Knee liberation and the struggies of all Indian people, If z
the Younded Knee cases are dismissed, the work will in no way be ended.

THESE FACTS REMAII:

1. Freeing the 130 Younded Knee defendents will not free 140 other
neople indicted for related incidents (such as the Custer cases).

Nou

RAEA POr

Wi

T

2. Dismissing the Wounded Xnee cases does not change the conditions of
Indian people's lives. The Treaty must be honored, The Three Demands
must be attained.

Mass public support must continue; to show the government that we
will not stand for their actions against the original land owners of this
country; but that we_will _stand with Indian peoples to obtain their
treaty rights. N

ERRRR L e e S TS

The UKLD/0OC is currently operating at a large deficit. Due to the many
cases and the spreading out of the trials to four locations, the committee
is being forced to maintain four legal teams, four offices and housing in
each of the four cities to accomm€date’ the Committee staff, defendants .
and their s.pporters. HNOU MORE THAN EVER WE ASK YOUR HELP IMN SUPPORTING-—F
THE HKLD/OC EFFORTS AND THE DEMANDS OF ALL IMDIAN PEOPLE. Without money
our efforts of providing informatien, bringing forth the Treaty issue,
and maintaining our defensa work can not continue.

VE MUST STAND TOGETHER

e 2

UKLD/OC
333 Sibley Rm 605
St. faul, Mn, 55101

Please send contributicns to:

M G e bl S G e s e v

PORNTAN q“~~ ', “ o M L
2
. A
. N
W 5
.. . . B
e " Y e 4
E
| SO
- JPTCR - e
- d
- N
i
’ 3
b,
t —
‘. s t e
»” o . :
13

ERTaRE i vy e S

el G e




NRZ®Z4 MP CODED
521 PM NITEL OCTOBER ‘10,
T0 DIRECTOR (157-31312)
LOS ANGELES

(79-7181)

FROM MINNEAPOLIS

ATTENTION: JOHN C. GORDON,

1974

DSC

(P
ROOM 2266,

SA

LOS ANGELES DIVISION,

CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

b YOUNDED KNEE NON-LEADERSHIP -TRIALS, LINCOLN, NEBRASKAj;

ON INSTANT DATE AUSA

SPECIAL PROSECUTOR IN CHARGE

OF CAPTIONED TRIAL REQUESTED APPEARANCE OF SA

TO APPEAR AT LINCOLN, NEBRASKA ON OCTOBER 15, 1974, 8:00 Al.

AUSA’ ADVISES THAT SA

NEEDED IN ORDER TO TESTIFY

CONCERNING FACTS SURROUNDING ARREST, TRANSPORTATION, SEARCH, SEIZURE,

AND INTERVIEW OF

ON MAY 6, 1973,

AUSA ADVISES TESTIMONY NEEDED IN ORDER TO PROVE ELEMENTS THAI

CAPTIONED SUBJECTS HAD CONSPIRED TO VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, USGC,

SECTION 231 ¢A) ¢3>, IMPEDING FEDERAL OFFICER DURING A CIVIL DISQRD%R,

ON APRIL 27, 1973.

SAC MINNEAPOLIS CONCU

79 = 7/9.5?

TEARETTER_ g ;/
LI -itl/

- ‘i":fé"/

T TESTIMONY ESSENTIAL.

b6
b7C




PAGE TUWO
MP 72-7181

b6
b7C

SA UPON ARRIVAL AT LINCOLN, NEBRASKA SHOULD

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT LINCOLN FBI OFFICE NUMBER 482-432-6393, OR
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE NUMBER 402maZ5mz4gs 1 TMONSTNE SERVICE

AVAILABLE FROM LINCOLN AIRPORT TO CLAYTUN HOUUSE WOTEL WHERE RESERVATIONS
ARE MADE., AGENT TO REPORT AS ABOVE, UACB. 7 ‘
 ADMINISTRATIVE:

RE LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, TEL CALL TO LOS ANGELES INSTANT DATE.

END

SJS FBI LOS ANGELES CLR
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)
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(O, newspaper, city and state.)
LINCOLN Neb (APY — Four  The bhearing will center ¢n
Aen wers eonvited Thuesday wneiber 1he ey s valid ana
af federal  charees  steraming prohiints the FBI and tedersl . . o .
from Just year's occupation of {marshals {roin operaling on the| - ’
Wounded Knee, S.D. 'rescrvation, e
The |convictions, first on; -
Weunded Knee charges, set up’ _—
a legal test of Indian vights un-
der an 1868 frealy.
: 0.8, Distriet Court Judge . .
‘Warren K. Urbom found “Regi-
'nald K. Dodge, Colin Robin We-
“saw, Mark J. Fleary and Larry
A, Johns guilty of a conspiracy —_—
‘to “‘obsiruct, impede or intcr- N
fere with” U. S, marshals and e
FBI agents during the 7i-day ’
‘ocenpation of Wounded Knee, -
‘locateé on the Pince Ridge Ir-
dian Reservation. Fleury .was
.also convicterd of second-degree X L J—
burglary and. simple assault. o N
Urbom then scheduled a Dec. . - 4
B 16 hearing to delermine wheth- o R o,
-er the convictions violated- the . L " | pates LA R
;Lre}aty between the Oglala:Sioux , ) E di{;(S,n: R
‘and the federal government., ; . L R -
| Eariier, the judge had thrown I - A““h°“\ N
tout charges of assault with - ' Editer: * iguar? TYllace
«leadly weapons that had- been Title: oA
"filed against «ll four men. Ur- ’ . o RS DU S B I e
‘hom heard the case- withoul a_ o Soted oo ‘/ REL
jury. Urbom “agreed earlier iny T R O |
Ahis trial thal if a conviction ve- . Character:
. ‘suited it would be subject io ais™ or
gonsideralion  of the treaty’s Classificatidn:
bparing op the case. Submitting Office: i b
[Z] Being Investigated e
&
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¥ROIA MP CODED ‘ ’
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415 PM  URGENT  OCTOBER 11, 1974  DSC
o

TO DIRECTOR ATTN: JOHN C. GORDON, ROOM 2266, ch

ByTTE pTTR: ©SA

CHARLOTTE ATTN: 5A

DENVER ATTNe CLERK

HOUSTON ATTN: SA
SALT LAKE CITY ATTH: S4 ﬁﬁaé%?
LOS ANGELES ATTN: SA

FROM MINNEQAQLIS (18-7161)  (P) ;’// A

e e —

WOUNDED KNEE NO§9LEADERSHIP TRIALS, LINCOLN,

NEBRASKA 3 CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

ON EVENING OCTOBER 18, 1974, AUSA s PROSECUTOR OF

CAPTIONED MATTER, REQUESTED APPEARANCE OF FOLLOWING FBI PERSONNEL
AT LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, FOR USDC ON DATES AND TIMES SHOWNS

SA (LOS ANGELES)s SA BUTTE) 3

CLERK (DENVER) TO APPEAR, LINCOLN, NEBRASKA,

8:9% AM, OCTOBER 14, 1974, WNOTE OCTOBER 14, 13974, LEGAL HOLIDAY:

HOWEVER, USDC JUDGE WARREN K. yRBOM SCHEDULED TRIAL FOR OCTOBER

14, 1974. \
SA*S (SALT LAKE CITY) (HOUSTOR) 3
(CHARLOTTE) 3 AND (MINNEAPOLIS) ARE

PSS
ﬂ \QEM %,f?y
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PAGE Two NP 70-7101

TO APPEAR, ySDC, LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, 8:00 AM, OCTOBER 16, 1974,

AUSA

DVISED S AND SA

NEEDED TO TESTIFY

T0 CIRCUMSTANCES.SURROUNDING ARREST OF
AND THEIR SEARCH, SEIZURE, TRAMSPORTATION AND INTERVIEW OF

AUSA

MAY 6, 1973,

ADVISED CLERK

F NEEDED TO PROVE

CHAIN OF CUSTODY OF EVIDENCE IN THIS MATTER IN THAT HE SIGNED

EVIDENCE OVER TO CUSTODY OF U.S. MARSHALS, MAY 9 AND 18, 1973.

AUSA

ADVISED APPEARANCE OF SA'S

AND

b6

SA ARE REQUESTED TO APPEAR USDC, LINCOLN, MEBRASKA, DUE TO b7C
. FACT THEY ARE BEING CALLED apS DEFENSE WITNESSES.

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS, CONCURS TESTIMONY OF ABOVE AGENTS ESSENTIAL.

FBI PERSONNEL UPON ARRIVAL AT LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, SHOULD

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT LINCOLN FBI OFFICE (4#2) 432-6393 OR SPECIAL

PROSECUTOR.OFFICE (492) 475-3485, LIMOUSINE SERVICE AVAILABLE

FROM LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, AIRPORT TO CLAYTON HOUSE MOTEL WHERE

RESERVATIONS ARE MAPE AND WyHICH IS CONVENIENT TO THE FEDERAL BUILDING.

AGENTS ARE TO REPORT AS ABOVE, UACB.

ADMINISTRATIVE: RE LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, TELEPHONE CALLS TO ABOVE

OFFICES THIS DATE AND OCTOBER 18, 1974.
RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND DENVER, DATED OCTO3ER 14,

1974, CONCERNING APPEARANCE OF CLERK

y TO

APPEAR AS GOVERNMENT wITNESS.

END
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Woorrded Knee Remal Asked By Prosecution k /

WASHINGTON (UPI) -

he-Justice:Department has
sked: & federal: appeais
otirt to order a niew trial for
e leaders. of the Indxari
akééVer of Wourided.Knee,
D, for Tt days- early last
ear

i -8
(Indicate page, name of

‘ .&Z?Sféiﬂr‘y g ‘xﬁé’tﬁ?siii newspaper ity and state.)

led & bnef Wednesday in o?

P, 8 EVENING OUTLOOK
TANTA MONICA, CA

vanlable here

-Pefersen. said irxal Judge
red..l _l}{ichol was:wrong in

ad:
ﬁh’i fralrdﬁo?« ﬁsixcﬁ*ﬁq‘q —
] public S 4
A seties of clashei
ptiween. Nichol and the
‘oseclition ‘clitnixed: with Date:  12/19/74

e Judge throwiﬂg out: th ion:
harges- when: a juron ii:om Thursday 3 Star

scame. il after. the- seven; Edit b 1
1 Rpairtive, ° Robert D. Funk
Title:  WOUNDED KNEE

eht refused: 'to: accept 2
srdict from. the:-remaining
THIEmbers;, = o

Character:

or

| Classification: T A_70.7253%
Submitting Office: LOS Ang eles
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